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Ul B QWUT &g Ud 9 aa Y Vision, Mission and Objectives of the Company

1. giesin 1. Vision

T& YU SR v gRareHT vege wEe) @ g9| ®  To be a leading engineering and project management

consultancy organization.

2. o

b

Mission
® Wil YEHl @ WA Y AN, UK U9 GHIEE
AT qeiio] AR T JeT G | solution optimum in cost, quality and time to all

o =OifERT WMy vd URIS yeu § Wy faume @ customers.
SEENIAT g¢ fAgawikiy |ag Jae & %‘g’ amevg ® To pursue relentlessly world class quality in

TS T | engineering consultancy and project management by

® To create and deliver integrated techno-commercial

imbibing best practices.

®  Gicfone Ud 3 IRl H JTgehi I gacidl &5 ATl
& Y AU Sedred Wil @ faehd, 314 Ud |od

® To develop, upgrade and improve the manufacturing

process of Catalyst and other products in line with the

YR 6T | ever evolving need of customers.
3. 9gevy 3. Objectives
o  TTUET - FTN & WY WOnE dede ak dife © Profitability: To leverage the human resources,
x o . technology and physical assets of the company, in
I e éﬁ gt Sl w2 HH g Rl most effective and efficient manner, to generate an
BY TS R U9 TR & W e W S o optimum return on investment, with adequate safety
U AT | and liquidity.
o fIFN : IRS, Id W@ Tgiis 19 AR 3= & A wew ® Growth: To achieve reasonable, consistent and
d fadeii ¥ TR, SRR WG SIS 9 e diversified growth across fertilizer, oil & gas and other

sectors in India and abroad.

® TN wedl &l fae - WM § StRRR 9 g

v Aifde o & faee od SR %ﬂ areray environment and conditions in the organization
IR &, e 6 e “sHaeia SR @ Y conducive for developing and maintaining its
HUEAIT 9 | knowledge, human and physical resources and make

the company a ‘Learning Organization.

® Developing organizational capabilities: To create

® UG : UBHI Dl IAThd] & IIHY ATT JdEl Ud I —— . d
N - uality: To ensure that quality of our products an
W7 i Pl services fully meets the requirement of customers.
Y q
° AW % fAfT O @1 qEw - AT AR TG ART A o Value for all stakeholders: To be guided in all its
WHIS & (AT auIl F207 fRaeRel, I, A8, adTdh actions by the consideration of creating value for all

URICRI U9 999 & H8 @l Tasd R aael diuNe its stakeholders, viz., shareholders, employees, clients,
TR & T # I FY | business partners and society to become a responsible

Corporate Citizen.
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Limited (PDIL)

is a premier Engineering and Project Management

Projects and Development India
Consultancy organization. PDIL also provides Inspection
& Quality Assurance Services & other specialized
services include HAZOP study, Energy Audits, Revamp
/ Retrofitting / Debottlenecking studies, EIA studies,
preparation of TEFR / DFR / DPRs and Manufactures
Catalysts for Ammonia & Sulphuric Acid Plants.

We aim to provide Products & Services that best satisfies

the customers by

® Compliance to requirements (Functional, Safety,

Customer and Legal requirements);

® Implementing Quality Management Systems in
accordance with latest National & International

standards; and
®  Training and Motivation of employees & suppliers.

PDIL is further committed to adopt innovative &
improved process methodologies and continually improve

the effectiveness of the management system.

PDIL understands the importance of impartiality in
carryingoutits activities, shall identify & resolve all conflict
of interest situations and shall ensure the objectivity of its

inspection activities.

Sd/-
S. Venkateswar
Chairman & Manging Director
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Projects & Development India Limited

(A Govt. of India Undertaking) - A Mini Ratna-1 Company

PDIL Bhawan, A-14, Sector-1, Noida - 201 301
Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar, (UP), India
CIN : U74140UP1978G01028629

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Eighth Annual General
Meeting of the shareholders of PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT
INDIA LIMITED will be held on, 29 September 2016, Thursday at
12.15 PM at "PDIL Bhawan", A-14, Sector-1, NOIDA- 201301 (Uttar
Pradesh) to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

L.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements
for the financial year ended 31st March 2016, and Directors'
Report and Independent Auditors Report thereon, and also the
Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

2 foxiia af 201617 @& forg aRfERs (feRl & @ 1067 URRA 2. To declare dividend @ 10.67% out of Reserves for the financial
@l & W MY "I SR SR SR Sl HHs A dl year 2016-17 and, if thought fit, to pass with or without
A Hehed @ WY H HIEd eed &I MRIe @ |1y modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
1 AT & 4T TR B Resolution:

“Tehey far o & o faiig v 2015—16 @ folv 918 BT "Resolved that for the financial year 2015-16 a dividend@10.67%
oy gﬂ-ﬁﬁm ARG fAfal & 99 § 9 G-l B IR on paid-up equity capital of the company out of balance of
qﬁ UY 10.67 I ©3 U o9 &) 9190 ®l Siid] ?ﬂ[ reserves as recommended by Board be and is hereby declared.”

3. i af 2016-17 @ forw Wifte JamRE®! & TRefte > To fix remuneration. of Statutory Auditors fo.r the ﬁn.ancial
AR Gear ok e SRIG WHe 747 ) 9HRY G6Hed & year.201§-17 and, if thought fit, to pass with or w1Fh0ut
w9 3 RefoRag Gaey @) a9EE @ 91y 4T aEigd & ITlOdlﬁC.athI'l(S), the following resolution as an Ordinary
1 UIRe AT Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(5)

Sﬂ%ﬁq_m Wﬁqiﬁ ﬂgﬁ%ﬁﬁgﬁﬂ 521% @W%g( fl% and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

ﬁalé"_(ﬁ 2072016 & T W /A /@ 341—5”?2; / and rules made there under, M/s Gupta Nayar & Co., Chartered

@@aﬂ”! I S OVIETA() /501 & e ARA & e T Accountants, New Delhi, appointed by the Comptroller and

s ? st ﬁ??% TR B TS 201617 & ]%W Auditors General of India (C &AG), New Delhi vide letter no.

W Y ?I@ﬁ ﬁ . - Elﬂei & R e IR no. / CA.V/COY/CENTRAL GOVERNMENTS. PDIL (1)/ 501

B WE 5 Qg dt 22.7.2016 as Statutory Auditor to audit the accounts of the

qu% S %CC :E% lﬁgl e TRERE company for the financial year 2016-17 .The remuneration shall

il ﬁ?ﬂ Gr_g_l‘TT I 3]1_\?015_1211_" ferg 3 be ¥ 3.00 lacs plus applicable service tax and travelling & other

?15? ;_EI‘E il %FL ﬂw_;'ﬁm ﬂﬁwﬁTﬂ Gﬂi’mﬁ? Eqs% out of pocket expenses, upto the ceiling of ¥1.50 Lac as existing
i;j_:? . & B &Rl for the year 2015-16, be and is hereby approved."

7 i it fra ded B AR BT By order of the Board

Sd/-

(@0 ﬁo% & (B'Ig‘ Sahtoaf)

S mRr . ompany Secretary

T AT g:tii)?!?)ﬁ%m

feren: 08/09/2016 Note:

fewf:

1. A member entitled to attend the vote is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and proxy need not
be a member.

1. 91 o iR 9™ @1 86N 9o U] 98 TR HRT o
AR 7 o & forg Wiewdl Mg &= &1 U & 3R Ui
@1 o B o6l 78 o |
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Chairman's Speech

At the 38th Annual General Meeting of

M@, HUA @I 3841 Al AH AT H AUDH] WA
#Rd BU A G Bl TRAI-a0 F6Gd B V6T 8| 31 AT, 2016 Gl
TG qY @ [y Meudl @ RUE R @ied aiii® ol @
T wWifdftre erarRiere w Rud AR 99 W &7 @ femfirn
Ugel @I URUGIT &1 ST gal & | 3uas! J9afd 9, § 9% el T
HH O B |

fa<ia fAsgres -

HIH UBcl # UGl g AEAl § [ US| HUHA DI
IR 7205 RIS $UY R8T AR U 639 HRIS ¥UY DI Bl B
Sidfeh fUwel g SWenT SAllaR 57.55 dxle BUY AT 3R 9 1048
RIS U DI B 82 oA | TH TR 2014—15 & Gehidel Al
T GUIR G & |
a5 & S fFreares 37 wse

¥ 2013—14 | I UG o § BAT AR B, OG@HT SR
87T a1 H SaRe o &3 H Y (997 78] 3T & HRYT YA ATeX
IS 81 Y & | favd aul & <RM, UFNTG, UiEd a4 Hica
IRG G BIIR B YOS /FoThies FAIA-IRAT TI=
81 o1 | 7T & a1 9 FFvies / Sohics MIA-gRar el
# 99 & I & GRU TERIET & IR § BH IR 8|

RS BICATEoR TS SifGhed [fcs IMFEE, Tl 4 Uk
gRAT wiie Wfid &% W8l & (UhAIAElel &l JTog), T83eld,
e ot 2fean fafice Br swacH! @t &M i o <@

Ladies & Gentlemen,

It is my privilege to welcome you to the 38th Annual
General Meeting of your Company. The Director’s Report and
audited Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2016,
together with Statutory Auditor’s Report and comments of CAG
thereon have already been circulated. With your permission, [

take them as read.
Financial Performance:

At the outset, it is to inform that your company could
achieve a turnover of ¥72.05 Crore and posted a loss of ¥6.39
Crore as against a turnover of ¥57.55 Crore and posted a loss
of ¥10.48 Crore during the previous year. Thus there has been
slight recovery over the previous year 2014-15.

Review of Performance during the year:

The decline in the Income & Profits since 2013-14 is
because of not securing enough orders mainly due to lack of
new investments in fertilizer sector over the past many years.
There were no green field/brown field urea plants for the past
many years except Matix Fertilizers at Panagarh, West Bengal.
Lack of investments in Green field/Brown field Ammonia-Urea
units for past many years has reduced the business of PDIL.
Ramagundum Fertilizers & Chemicals Ltd is setting up one
urea plant at Ramagundum, Telangana (revival of FCIL unit),
however the consultancy is being done by M/s Engineers India
Ltd who is one of the JV partners of RFCL. Your Company has
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HM FIRe Y & | U@l B 9 98 & SR, 7002 RIS TUU
® B AR UG By 8, oFH Sollael Harli & foly 4964
RIS Y H] A9 (R—TdXP Y 27.34 GRI8 vY), FRIe0
AU @ oY 1584 XIS IV 3R TORS AaUH U 455 BRIS
YU AT B | BAR R1er Wg F rwilg el 9 e aer
& T5d (48R & 10 Fo7ell 4 Wl SR Haweil & g vt e
o Hey H HUY 99y 48R U STauie BuRee focs 9
Ud g91 B Bl [l &1

MU HUHI, TG W U GIA H IUD DI ol
A E- Tl URATSHIRN & foly TRl Wamll & & Ua a8 &M
ol e & X6l & | ASIeEer  RUIY®, TUhe, HUHTC
W ol @ g9d drel &7 A A M |l BN (Y 8 3R 3 99l
U G A1 Il Tl Y8l 8 | T 3feldl, YSIAETe | o)
WA FOHMER & w9 ¥ A §91 oiR i Sl & a1 g
Bl UTclag &R & AR 39 &3 &M Al Mo 9% 8 U 8|
e s &1 ST -

MU HUA G I @& AEG B AR FIR IoH
@1 ROR UM Bl Y6 o | YISIRIEYe & ¥ 2015-16 @ [ofg
T B AU B B @l IR B | FTIG I ) UE
Ruré e Feor @ RU & 91 G B |

Hrdl gResior -

TG TR & A1l REHI fafi= AT aryonai iR
4% TSl SR J(Icl &I <@d §Y Sodadd ToR 3T 8T B |

IGU-5 & W9 H Hor G YguH gR=El fagery
RUE # 91l gfeam &1 fawga fawere ywqa far m &)
R, TREYR AR ao-i § T JRAT Fa=1 Wi & @ forg
U U HYFd SEM GUHl a8 6| MG H T 9IS
WU @R ! U1 Fcl X8l 8| Dlel I(hoe & Ay
W TR H JRAT Uoiee @MU & @ A1 9ihaT 9 @ 6 |
UISIATETel @l a¥ 2017 # 39 B/l & oY WHE &1 HF FHerm
&1 9HIE & | UISIsEYe Saa URAIaHIR o fory URME &M g%
FR X6l 8| ol g9 & &7 H §9 3R WY Hedl e e
B SHIE & §YH SEd dIe H WM A SAIFR-IRAT §I
RIIT fohar 1 @1 & | EIEya &1 9evd $6Y SRR UTd
AT 5| dISRIETd @1 I facell Tmeal SR SiemE e,
AHAETHHIST 3Mfe | 3If0F FRER W< 8 & IR 8|
gevETe, SNTH A § oW 1 B dengua & forg 9ge i
&1 fdva & i Gl o, S oM @1 ol d BF e

: 2015 Company

been maintaining with small jobs from Fertilizer companies and
jobs in Oil, Gas & Refineries & Third party inspection services
secured through competitive bidding route. Your company has
secured orders worth Rs 70.02 Crore during the year of which
Business for Engineering services is Rs 49.64 Cr (Rs 27.34 Cr
from non fertilizers), Rs 15.84 Cr from Inspection business &
Rs 4.55 Cr from catalyst business. Our Inspection group has
secured a major job from M/s South Bihar Power Development
corporation Ltd pertaining to third party inspection of material
and services in 10 districts of Bihar under Rajiv Gandhi Gram
Vidyut Yojana scheme.

Your company is executing the major assignment of
Consultancy services for Energy Saving Projects of IFFCO in
its all five plants. PDIL secured other jobs in energy saving area
from RCE, NFL, KFL & talks are on with other majors. Further
PDIL got itself empanelled with various banks and financial
institutions as Lenders’ Independent Engineers and jobs have
started to come in this field.

Compliance of Corporate Governance:

Your company has been continuously making eftorts
towards raising standards of Corporate Governance. PDIL
expected to get “Excellent’ grading for the year 2015-16. A
Report on Corporate Governance is annexed to the Board
Report.

Future Outlook:

The future outlook for Fertilizer industry looks
encouraging owing to various policy announcements and
revivals of closed fertilizer units.

A detailed analysis of future outlook is presented
in the Chapter’ Management Discussion Analysis Report’
annexed as Annexure-5. A separate JV company has been
formed to set up urea plants at Sindri, Gorakhpur & Barauni.
The process of setting up a new plant at Namrup is in process.
Setting up of urea project at Talcher through coal gasification
route is also in process. PDIL expects to get consultancy
assignments in these jobs in 2017. PDIL is undertaking
preliminary jobs for the said projects. Few more consultancy
jobs in energy saving areas are also expected to be received.

Ammonia-Urea plant is being set-up in Iran in JV mode.
PDIL shall aim to get business from the same. Further PDIL
expect more business from different overseas clients like
JIECO, OMIFCO etc. However lack of jobs in EPCM mode
is a great concern for PDIL as PMC jobs are of a low value
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compared to EPCM jobs. PDIL is trying its best to secure job
in EPCM mode.

PDIL has successfully established its credentials in
undertaking jobs in other sectors viz. Refinery, Oil & Gas and
City Gas Distribution. Almost more than 90% of business being
secured by our Vadodara office is from non fertilizer area.
PDIL shall continue to secure more jobs in these areas through
competitive bidding.

Additional areas being focussed are infrastructure and
water and waste water treatment areas in which PDIL is yet to
make a breakthrough. PDIL is also trying to get entry into jobs
with Nuclear Power Corporation & Heavy Water Board. Apart
from EPCM / PMC assignments, PDIL is exploring to take up
small jobs on LSTK basis. This is an area where PDIL is facing
serious challenges. PDIL has entered / planned to enter into
strategic alliances / MoUs with competent LSTK contractors.

Regarding Catalyst Plant at Sindri, your company has
made an internal plan for revamping of Catalyst Plant and
sent proposals to other fertilizer manufacturing organizations
seeking their participation in revamping the plant.

Before I conclude, I wish to extend my sincere thanks
to you and to the Department of Fertilizers, who have given
whole-hearted and continuous support. I am also thankful to
the other Ministries and offices of Central & State Govt’s for
their support. On behalf of PDIL, I convey our Sincere thanks
to all our customers and seek continuous support from the PSUs
& Private clients in India and abroad, and assure to continue
with improved quality services as has been done in the past. My
sincere thanks are due to all my colleagues on the Board & the
Auditors. Also Thanks to all PDIL employees for their efforts
and hard work. I seek active support from all the stake holders
to achieve improved performance and achieve many more
milestones ahead in the future.

Thanking you all,

Sd/-
(S. Venkateswar)
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

Place: Noida
Date: 29.09.2016




Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

o 2 o ™

S ppIL
igEnRAl & M fAeesl @) Rufe

MU IRl B 31 AE, 2016 B A a9 & folg

I oiEl & W BU o 3841 @iy RUIC YT R 8Y
IR

Directors’ report to the shareholders
Ladies and Gentlemen,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 38th
Annual Report of the Company together with Audited
Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2016.

Financial Summary /Highlights, Operations,

fa<fr Wk /g I, uRaras, aRRerfRrEn: State of Affairs:

[euy o ] [¥ in Lakhs]
fraeoT 2015-16 |2014-15 Particulars 2015-16 | 2014-15
et At Rt A ey 636274 | 4618.20 Income from services and products 6362.74 | 4618.20
T AT 843.10 1137.13 Other Income 843.10 | 1137.13
T I 7205.84 | 5755.33 Total Income 7205.84 | 5755.33
N ‘Iﬂi a7 aik TEUETE (361.93) | (689.76) Profit Before Interest and Depreciation |(361.93) | (689.76)
TR /F D forY ST 277.83 (358.47) Provision for Depreciation/Impairment 277.83 | (358.47)
N qo—“i e (639.76) | (1048.23) Profit Before Tax (639.76) |(1048.23)
&R & T yreaE (Frae) big (462.53) Provision for Tax (Net) Nil | (462.53)
TV SUN o (892.06) | (585.70) Profit After Tax (892.06) | (585.70)
3T o T T A B9 9958.94 | 10544.64 Balance of Profit brought forward 9958.94 | 10544.64
fafrares @ foru Suaer 9w 9066.88 | 9958.94 Balance available for appropriation 9066.88 | 9958.94
BEECRE TR R T IC RS E] 184.58 KR Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 184.58 Nil
GRIaa A W X 3757 N Tax on proposed Dividend 37.57 Nil
FHR] JARIE MR afRor T N Transfer to General Reserve Nil Nil
T 93 H of S7 T SRy 8844.73 |9958.94 Surplus carried to Balance sheet 8844.73 | 9958.94

2015-16 & HHIG aY & A 72.06 HRIg BUY B, Sdlch [UDel Y
g8 5755 dxlg vy oAl| 9¥ & fory, o= qd o™ (814) (639.75)
oG BUY &, Odld {UBel a¥ I8 (104823) ORI BUY T | Taweh,
il YIS el T W & 8, H 91 GRS @ 31T & BRI
HISRIETe @ U™ AR AT JHTad g8 @ | gRar faer Aifa
@1 HIEU B @ FIave Gl Wl Ad IR B SISy ol
Iroell # offcd wu 81 fear o "adl 8, N 6 e
AR ¥ gl Off War | Saveh & & H Ua fdeit dioadl sl gd
4 BIRE T T o, 9 3Rl g fohar ST &, S A el
R IR TSl 8| Howw el & WRY IR-Ig@ &= 9§ s
QY WIS e AR R ol & & Ay /o) 7 afg 9§
AISIeEUer 31Ul BIRIT &1 &4 &=l § |9l g8 81

The Income for the year ended 2015-16 is ¥ 72.06 Crore as
against the Income of ¥ 57.55 Crore during previous year.
The Profit (Loss) Before Tax for the year is ¥ (639.75) lakhs
as against ¥ (1048.23) lakhs during previous year. The lack
of Major Projects in Fertilizer sector which has been the
core competence of PDIL, has affected the business and
income of PDIL. Even with declaration of Urea Investment
Policy, no future project has so far firmed up its plans
for PDIL to convert into business opportunity. A major
foreign PMC job in fertilizer sector which was secured
earlier is yet to start which has also affected the income.
Securing orders from noncore sector through competitive
bidding and increase in orders/income from Inspection

services enabled PDIL to curtail the losses.




REVENUE GENERATION

Other
Income
12%

Fertilizer
39%

Catalyst
7%

Inspection/
NDTs
17% Non-
Fertilizer
25%

mFertilizer¥ 28.12 Crores

mNon-Fertilizer 17.86 Crores
Inspection/NDTs % 12.33 Crores

mCatalyst ¥ 5.31 Crores

mOther Income ¥ 8.43 Crores
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REVENUE UTILIZATION

Income Net Profit

Tax(Net of afterTax  2015-16

Deffered Tax) (12%)
3%

Employee
Other Benefit
Expenses

24%

67%

¥

Depreciation

4%
Hirin.g of Materials
Ser\slces Consumed &
9% Acc/Dec 5%

mEmployee Benefit ¥ 48.68 Crores

m Materials Consumed & Acc/Dec % 3.31 Crores
m Hiring of Services ¥ 6.67 Crores

m Depreciation ¥ 2.78 Crores

m Other Expenses X 17.02 Crores

mIncome Tax(Net of Deffered Tax) ¥ 2.52 Crores
m Net Profit after Tax ¥ (8.92) Crores

SECTORWISE DETAILS OF COMPANY’S
OPERATIONS:

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTANCY DIVISION
A. FERTILIZER PROJECTS
Major orders secured during the year:

®  Preparation of DFR and Providing PMC Services for
Proposed GT-HRSG Project for RCE, Trombay.

®  Carrying out Design, Detail Engineering assistance
for Procurement, Erection and Commissioning for
Flare Separation of front End and Back End for both
Ammonia plant at RCF, Thal.

® EPCM Services for Urea Revamp Project for M/s
Kanpur Fertilizers & Cement Limited, Noida.

® Detailed Engineering services for Trombay-V Urea
revamp project for RCE Trombay.

® Consultancy services for setting up a Murate of
Potash plant at Little Rann of Kutch (LRK) in the
state of Gujarat for NFL, Noida

L
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A view of Matix Fertilizers plant executed by PDIL.
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® Project Management Consultancy services for
proposed SSP plant at Chittorgarh, Rajasthan for
FAGMIL, Jodhpur.

®  Consultancy Services for Synthesis loop revamp job
in Ammonia plant for GNFC, Bharuch.

Projects ongoing - (Fertilizer sector):

Besides the Major orders received as listed above, the
other major jobs which were ongoing during the year are

as below:
® Detailed Engineering Consultancy  Services
covering Detailed Engineering, Procurement

assistance, Construction/Erection Supervision and
Commissioning Services for Energy Saving Projects
in the plants at Aonla, Phulpur and Kalol for IFFCO.

®  Preparation of Detailed Feasibility Report (DFR) and
providing Project management consultancy services
(PMC) for proposed GT-HRSG project at Thal
(Maharashtra) for RCE

®  Project Management Consultancy (PMC) Services for

setting-up a Sulphur Bentonite Plant at Panipat for NFL.




Annual Report 2015-16

Hfeay BICARoR @I AT W93 U JRAT o8 @ forg
eyt ST e ot 81+ S W8l 8 |
FEd O, Feuial AR RGME, HR D I e

forg areoiiRar # st / Eiees /7w oRarer & forg
AIERITT AT |

FRUITE, el 3R YRy & §Ja 9eM & ol dlerR

4 yaifad dger ARd BidazeRk IRWR @ forw

13131l / TeIUHe S SHaR & 999 g WM Ty |

. Remsd, da 9 9 3k 3= 87 :
T8 @ TIRE Ut fHY U g8 B

QISIRYe, ARG & oy Yerdieil AI9ss goicd &l iyl
& ST Ham |

AT, qog & forg wicer, uwme # wwaniad gerdrel
dIefeiT |Z3 URAIGHT & (oY SRt wRrel dary |
LA, gl RBIERI & oIy IRTGERIY gfe §
T, 19 @eR I IO 8q ORI A |

B.

_@
| 2 a1 T
pD"_'-

Detailed Engineering Services for Ammonia Plant
and Urea Handling of Matix Fertilizers are nearing
completion.

Feasibility Study for Ammonia /| TAN/ CAN Project at
Algeria for ]V of Asmidal Group, Algeria and QPI, Qatar.

Consultancy services for selection of BOO/ LSTK
contractor for proposed coal based fertilizer complex

at Talcher for JV of RCF, GAIL and CIL

REFINERY, OIL & GAS AND OTHER SECTORS:

Major Jobs Secured during the year:

EPCM Services for installation of LPG Mounded
Bullets for NRL, Numaligarh.

Engineering Consultancy services for proposed LPG
Bottling plant project at Bathinda, Punjab for IOCL,
Mumbai.

Engineering Consultancy for Installation of new
Flue Gas Cooler in RFCCU unit for IOCL, Barauni
Refinery.

A view of Matix Fertilizers plant executed by PDIL.
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®  Miscellaneous Consultancy services for critical &
troubleshooting jobs for IOCL, Vadodara.

® Design Consultancy Services for Ennore Coastal
Terminal for BPCL, Noida.

® EPCM services for LPG import facilities at Paradip,
Odisha for [OCL, Mumbai.

®  EPCM Services for “Octamax: Demizeration of Iso-
Butene to Iso-Octene” at IOCL-Mathura Refinery.

® EPCM services for ATF pipeline in Delhi for HPCL,
Noida

® Consultancy Design & Engineering and Site
Supervision Services for Augmentation of facilities at
Doimukh Depot Yupia, Papumpare Distt, Arunachal
Pradesh for IOCL, Mumbai.

® Design & engineering services for ongoing process
schemes and Technical specification at IOCL, Haldia
Refinery.

®  PMCServices for Cluster Development Programme for
Pharma Sector from Department of Pharmaceuticals,
Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, New Delhi.

Projects completed & ongoing:

During the year under review, your company
successfully completed the job of providing Consultancy
Services for proposed LPG Bottling Plant at Mysore,
Detailed Engineering Consultancy Services for Feed
stock Conversion of Oxo-alcohol plant from Naphtha to
Natural Gas for M/s Andhra Petrochemicals Limited and
PMC Services for de-bottlenecking of main fractionator
& GCU Section of FCCU-I for M/s HPCL. In addition
the job of Basic Designing and Detailed engineering of
2x 12500 MT Cryogenic Tank and other infrastructure to
develop LPG import facilities at Aegis Logistics Limited
(ALL), Dist. - East Midnapore (West Bengal) is under

execution.

ASSIGNMENTS ABROAD

During the year under review, PDIL bagged following
foreign assignments:

® Control valve loop addition study for 8” steam
pipeline for M/s Indorama Eleme Fertilizer &
Chemicals Limited, Nigeria.
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®  Preparation of Bankable Feasibility Report (BFR) for

integrated Chemicals & fertilizers plant at Botswana
(Africa) for M/s Konsultanz Ltd., UAE.

®  Consultancy Services for construction of additional
rock phosphate storage of capacity 100,000 MT for
JIFCO, Jordan.

®  Consultancy services for installation of industrial lift
for Rock Phosphate silo for JIFCO, Jordan.

®  Pre-Feasibility Report (PFR) for setting up Ammonia
-Urea complex at Chabahar for M/s M B Holding
Company LLC, Dubai.

C. INSPECTION &NDT

PDIL continues to surge forward in the areas
of Third Party Inspection (TPI) and Non Destructive
Testing (NDT) Services, Statutory inspection, testing
and certification of Horton Spheres, Mounded LPG
Bullets. Health Assessment of Reformer Catalyst Tubes
by Automatic Ultrasonic Scanning (AUS) continued to be
a specialized activity of PDIL and was awarded with many
orders. Inspection & NDT activities once again registered
its highest turnover in terms of business development and
revenue generation.

During the year, we were successful in getting a
major TPI order in the diversified field of power sector. M/s
South Bihar Power Distribution Company Limited, Patna,
awarded us with a prestigious contract for carrying out
Third Party Quality Inspection of village inspection work
(TPI of rural electrification work) in 10 districts namely
Arwal, Aurangabad, Bhagalpur, Buxar, Jamui, Jehanabad,
Kaimur, Munger, Lakhisarai and Sheikhpura in the State of
Bihar under Rural Electrification component of Deen Dayal
Gram Jyoti Yojana (DDGJY) 12th Plan. This order is the
single biggest TPI order in the history of PDIL in respect of
TPI orders. The scope of job includes inspection of project
materials ordered by SBPDCL contractors on various
manufacturers and site inspection of installed village
electricity infrastructure (VEI) as per DDGJY 12th Plan.

PDIL have completed all the requirements of
NABCSB for grant of NABCB accreditation to its Inspection
Body as per ISO/IEC 17020:2012. NABCB accreditation
has now been received during the month of July 2016.
This will further strengthen the Inspection Body and shall
result in increased Third Party Inspection Jobs.
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Major Oil and Gas companies such as GAIL, CPCL,
IOCL, BPCL, and HPCL continued to repose their confidence
in PDIL by awarding inspection and NDT jobs to PDIL.

IOCL continued to be our valuable and major TPI
client. The jobs entrusted by IOCL include:

® Inspection Services for CCTV Surveillance System
at many LPG Bottling Plants, Terminals & Depots
under various State Offices.

®  Services for Third Party Inspection of High Mast
Signages (HMS) being installed at various Retails
Outlets across the country.

® Inspection of Flexible Intermediate Bulk Containers
(FIBC) Bags for supply to their PTA Plant at Panipat.

® Inspection of Desktop PCs being procured by their
Head office.

®  Third Party Inspection services for construction of 2
No. 900 MT Mounded Type Pressure Vessels for LPG
storage at IOCIs Lucknow LPG Bottling Plant.

®  Third Party Inspection of indigenous Telecom and
Instrumentation Items by IOCL (Pipelines Division)

® TPI orders for Automation of Retail Outlets,
automation of tank truck filling and tank farm
management system for POL Depots and CCTV
surveillance system in IOCL Depots and other
installations under IOCLs various state offices.

®  Award of orders for electrical safety audit of their
LPG Bottling Plants, Oil Terminals and Oil Depots,
Retail Outlets and Auto LPG Dispensing Stations.

®  Electrical audit of their office and residential buildings.

®  Periodical audit of Electrical System at Retail Outlets
under various State Offices.

® Inspection of materials and erection job for IOCLs
Gopanari LPG Plant.

®  Electrical Consultancy services for IOCLs Kanpur
Terminal.

On the basis of our experience, expertise and
satisfactory past performance, HPCL also has patronized
PDIL for many of their jobs. They include:

®  Project Management and Site Supervision Services
for Terminal Automation System at their 8 locations.
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e  HPCLMumbaicontinuedwithourProjectManagement
and Site Supervision Services for implementation of
M.B. Lal Committee recommendations at their 36

locations spread all over the country by issuing change
order for additional man-months.

®  Electrical audit job of many of their oil Terminals,
Depots and LPG Bottling Plants and also their LPG
Import Facility at Mangalore.

®  Electrical Consultancy for their Terminal at Budge.

Delhi Jal Board continued to repose their faith in
PDIL by awarding many orders for inspection of Alumina
Ferric and Poly Aluminium Chloride (PAC) for treatment
of raw water at various Water Treatment Plants of Delhi Jal
Board. Public Health Engineering Department, Jammu &
Kashmir, also availed our TPI services for inspection of
Poly Aluminium Chloride for treatment of raw water at
Satisfied with
our inspection services, Hyderabad Metropolitan Water

various Water Treatment Plants in J&K.

Supply & Sewerage Board continued with our Third Party
Inspection services. HMWSSB also awarded us with
inspection of mobile water tankers.

Delhi Transco Limited extended the job of
inspection of electrical equipments, electrical and civil
works, and technical audit of their sub-stations and
transmission lines in NCR for another one year.

PDIL has been empanelled as an approved
Third Party Inspection Agency by Water Resources
Investigation & Development Department of Government
of West Bengal. Similarly, Drinking Water & Sanitation
Department, Government of Jharkhand, have empanelled
PDIL as an approved Third Party Inspection Agency.

PDIL secured many NDT jobs from HPCL, IOCL,
BPCL, GAIL, IFFCO etc. Including statutory testing of
LPG Horton Spheres, Mounded Bullets, Ammonia Storage
Tanks and Health Assessment of Reformer Catalyst Tube
by Automatic Ultrasonic Scanning (AUS). In the highly
specialized field of Health Assessment of Reformer Tubes
by AUS, many clients including IOCL - Digboi Refinery,
Haldia Refinery & Bongaigaon Refinery; HPCL Visakh
Refinery; NFCL, Kakinada; NRL Numaligarh Refinery
and GAIL (India) Limited, Pata, availed our services.
IFFCO - Phulpur and Kandla Units entrusted us with
inspection of Ammonia Storage Tanks at their units.
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D. CATALYST DIVISION:

The sale of catalyst during the FY 2015-16 was ¥ 5.31
Crores as compared to ¥1.68 Crores in the previous year.

Your company continues to produce catalysts to
orders received. Sufficient orders could not be secured due
to tough competition in the market.

E. TECHNO - ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY /
DETAILED PROJECT REPORT:

One of the major activities of PDIL continued to be
preparation of Techno — Economic Feasibility / Detailed
Project Report. During the year PDIL has secured number
of jobs in this area. Some of them are as follows:-

®  Feasibility study report for coal gasification based
Ammonia-Urea Project at JSPLs existing complex at
Angul, Odisha for M/s Jindal Synfuels Ltd., Gurgaon.

®  Pre-Feasibility Report for setting up of Pharma Park
at IDPL- Rishikesh Plants for M/s Indian Drugs &
Pharmaceutical Ltd., New Delhi.

Leakage checking between tube sheet and tube bundle of ammonia pre heater for RCF Thal
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®  Preparation of TEFR for setting up Ammonia-Urea
Plant at Barauni for HFCL, Noida

®  Preparation of TEFR for Gorakhpur & Sindri units
of FCIL, Noida.

®  Rationalization of RLNG consumption & evaluation
of Capex towards Fuel/Feed Changeover from
Naptha - RLNG for M/s Zuari Agro Chemicals Ltd.,
Goa.

®  Revalidation of DFR for Brownfield Ammonia / Urea
expansion GFG3 Project for CFCL, Gadepan.

®  Feasibility Study Report for Coal to Urea Project
(3850 TPD) in the state of Jharkhand for M/s Adani
Synenergy Limited, Gujarat.

® Complete Updating of the TEFR for Proposed
Brownfield Ammonia-Urea Project (Namrup-IV) in
Joint Venture for BVFCL, Namrup.

F. TECHNICAL AUDIT - SSP PLANTS

Your company continues its engagement by DoF
for providing services of Techno-commercial Audit of SSP
Plants.

ERP

As part of the ERP implementation extensive in-
house training was imparted to employees at all locations
across all levels.

Presently, ERP SAP ECC 6.0 implementation is in
existence on various locations of PDIL on the following
SAP modules:
®  Project Management
®  Construction Management
®  Procurement Management
® Inspection and Expediting
®  Materials Management including Stores Management
®  Plant Asset Maintenance
®  Financial & Accounts Management
®  Quality Management
®  Human Resource Management and Payroll
®  Costing/Budgeting & MIS
®  Document Management through SAP ERP

® Reporting
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IT Initiatives

Documentum (as EDMS) has been implemented
for efficient and effective document management. Various
office locations of PDIL are connected through secured
VPN to access data & application. At present VPN
connectivity is through RF Technology and initiative is
already underway to upgrade it to use latest optical fiber
technology which is more reliable and efficient.

Engineering departments are using latest version of
Software like Aspen plus, Synergee, PHA-Pro, AutoCAD,
Micro station, STAAD-Pro, CAESAR-II, PV-Elite,
MicroProtol, ETAP. SmartPlant 3D (SP3D) software is
being used for 3D modeling and simulation.

The Website has also been revamped and made
bilingual. The servers running critical application and
enterprise software formail, Spamand security management
has already been upgraded. For better utilization, the
present server system uses virtualization technology.

PDIL is committed to keep its manpower abreast
with latest technology and software through training and
up-gradation. The strengthening of engineering team
shall ensure efficient handling of business challenges.

Quality Management System / ISO Certification Status

The Quality Management System of PDIL was approved
by Indian Register Quality Systems (IRQS) in accordance
with the requirements of ISO 9001:2008 and the certificate
of compliance to ISO 9001:2008 has been issued which
is valid up to 25th September 2018. The scope of PDILSs
Services certified for compliance of the requirements laid
down in ISO 9001:2008 is as below:

® Project Management and Engineering Consultancy
(including Project Feasibility Studies & Market
Research, Design, Engineering, Procurement,
Construction and Commissioning, Thirty Party
Design Review, Inspection, Non-Destructive Testing,
Life Expectancy Assessment of Plants) and other
allied services;

° Environmental Engineering, Laboratory Works for
carrying out R&D Works, Testing of Environmental
Parameters and Analysis of Samples of Rock
Phosphate & Products SSP; and

. Manufacture & Supply of Catalysts and providing

associated Technical Services.
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OHSAS 18001:2007 certificate valid up to 25th
September 2018.

Further for the purpose of establishing policies
and provide a general description of the C CLASS ISO/
IEC 17020 inspection body accreditation process to the
customer, PDIL is successful in obtaining ISO/IEC 17020
accreditation which has been received during July 2016.
Inspection body accreditation follows a similar course of
action as accreditation to ISO/IEC 17025 for testing and

calibration laboratories.
Human Resource Management

Your company believes that Human Resources
are the main critical assets for any company especially
a consultancy organization which has “knowledge” as
the major asset. With a view to preserve the knowledge
acquired by individuals and the company over the last
many years of its existence, your company encourages
sharing of knowledge between experienced manpower
and younger groups. In the ever increasing challenging
scenario, timely delivery of quality services with HUMAN
TOUCH will be the only key differentiator.

During the year under review, company has also
taken steps to strengthen its manpower base mainly at
junior & middle levels, which time to time gets depleted
due to attrition / retirement.  Online recruitment of
personnel on regular basis and engagement on contract
basis has been done successfully. We were able to
recruit the personnel within a short span of 1-2 months.
Through this system, keeping transparency in the process,
declaration of results of the candidates shortlisted for
personal Interview and the final selection list is also being
made available on the PDIL website for information of all

concerned.

PDIL has identified training as an integral tool
for skill and personality development for the officers &
employees of the company at all locations across all levels.
Training was also arranged on soft skills by inviting well
known professionals from leading management academy
& business centers. In addition to in-house training,
employees were also nominated from time to time for
attending external Training/ Workshop and Seminar.
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Due care is being taken to employ and facilitate
women employees. In PDIL, women employees are
getting fair chances in promotion, if eligible and presently
holding the positions also in E7 & E6 grades. Electrical
and Planning & MR department of PDIL, Noida and
Mechanical department of PDIL, Vadodara is being
headed by a female employee & in Vigilance department;
a female employee is next below to Chief Vigilance Officer.

Facilities to SC/ST/OBC emplovees:

Facilities viz. applicable relaxation in age & %age of
marks is being extended to SC/ST/OBC candidates at the
time of recruitment in line with Govt. Guidelines issued
from time to time.

Manpower

The category wise details of employees as on
31.03.2016 is as follows:-

31.03.2016 &I dHH=TRAT B Hw=T EMPLOYEE STRENGTH AS ON 31.03.2016
(udert ulieg wfza Frafia sd=rd) (REGULAR INCLUDING MANAGEMENT TRAINEES)
aoft | ®Ha wHagd 3T seen | sifte Category | Total MIP SC ST OBC
T 349 46 18 69 A 349 46 18 69
g 23 5 0 4 B 23 5 0 4
. i 3 i - C 15 4 1 1
= = = = = D Nil Nil Nil Nil
= o . " - Total 387 55 19 74
= Sﬁ—‘r{ R MOU Performance

yeeH A fRige & 9av[e, U@ U F 2012-13 9
201314 Teh 361" THIARY (ST U &l 8 3R T 99 2014—15
& foIy RO QAR XIET T @l B |

In spite of decline in performance, your company

was able to secure “Good” MOU rating for the years since
2012-13 to 2013-14, and has received ‘Fair’ MOU rating
for the year 2014-15.

Signing of MOU for the year 2016-17 by Shri Vijay Shankar Pandey,
Secretary Fertilizer and Shri S.Venkateswar,C&MD, PDIL.
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The company considers vigilance to be an integral
part of the management function. Vigilance activities
enhance the level of managerial efficiency and effectiveness
in the organization. The Chief Vigilance Officer posted
at Corporate Office, Noida, provides direction, guidance
and supervision over the vigilance efforts of the company.
Vigilance Officers have been posted at Noida Baroda &
Sindri Offices.

Vigilance

Vigilance Awareness Week from 26th October 2015 to 31st October,2015 at PDIL Bhawan,Noida.
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One of the primary functions of the vigilance is to
spread awareness with reference to vigilance issues and
solicit information / complaints regarding any malpractice
/ corruption,

Notice Boards have been installed in all offices
displaying the name, address and contact number of
Chairman & Managing Director, Chief Vigilance Ofhicer,
Central Vigilance Commission and SP, CBI, Local branch
who can be contacted for complaints of corruption.

The thrust of vigilance in the company is to bring
about greater transparency, integrity and efficiency in
the functioning of various departments. To achieve this
objective, careful watch is kepton various activities through
regular inspections, scrutiny of property returns and
other suitable measures. Vigilance department focuses on
system improvement and appropriate corrective actions
are taken wherever necessary.

Guidelines issued, from time to time, by
CVC / DOF / DoPT are brought to the notice of the
Management for compliance. It is ensured that details of
work orders and tendering process adopted are posted
on the website and also tenders are posted on CPP
portal of NIC. E-procurement initiated since July 2012
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On Independence Day Flag Hoisting at PDIL Bhawan, Noida
by Sh. S. Venkateswar, C&MD, PDIL
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is being implemented through CPP Portal of NIC, GOI
from October 2012 onwards. Processing of Vigilance
clearance and Filling up of Property Returns are under
implementation through SAP.

Duringthe year under review the company observed
Vigilance Awareness Week from 26th October 2015 to
31st October 2015. The theme of this year was preventive
vigilance as tool of Good Governance. During this period
Essay Competition, Slogan writing and Quiz competition
were organized in different units of PDIL. Employees in
large numbers participated in these programmes.

Public Relations

Your company recognizes
that the efforts of each and every
member of the PDIL family
are essential for development
of the company. It continued
responding to the changing needs
of the Organization by focusing,
reinforcing and communicating
Company’s interests to project its
image and to sustain its mission
and vision. PDIL continuous to
send technical articles to various
prestigious journals of the country.
Right to information system is in
place in the organization. Further
the Company publishes “PDIL
HOUSE JOURNAL’ Citizen
Charter is in place in PDIL
where general public can have
information about the company
and can redress the grievances.

Implementation of Official Language:

Your Company continued its intensive efforts to
propagate and implement various provisions of Official
Language Policy of the Government of India. For
promoting the use of Hindi in all the Departments, Hindi
software has been loaded to facilitate Hindi typing. Every
day a Hindi Suvichar and a translation of English word used
in day to day official work in Hindi is being done and being
sent through e-mail to all the employees. ‘Hindi Pakhwara’
was organized during the period froml4th September
2015 to 30th September 2015. Various programmes such
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Sri SK Sinha, Addl.GM & Smt. Chhavi Gupta, Sr. Officer (Hindi) receiving
3rd prize on behalf of PDIL from Sri Amitabh Vema, IAS chairman
IWAT and president of TOLIC, NOIDA for outstanding performance in
implementation of Rajbhasha Hindi in PDIL
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as Essay writing, Chitra
Katha Lekhan, poems/
geet competition, Hindi
quizzes, Antakashari,
Workshop were organized.
PDIL employees have
won prizes in various
competitions  organized
by Town Official
Language Implementation
Committee. PDIL also
got 3rd prize for excellent
work in Hindi for the year
2014-15 by town official
language implementation
committee on 10.2.2016.
Apartaboveafteranalyzing
the quarterly progress
report of implementation
of official language policy in PDIL for the quarter ending
31.03.2016, the Deptt. Of Fertilizer has appreciated the
progress made by the company.

Future Outlook:

The future outlook for Fertilizer industry and
so for PDIL looks encouraging owing to various policy
announcements and revivals of closed fertilizer units.

A detailed analysis of future outlook is presented
in the Chapter’ Management Discussion Analysis Report’
annexed as Annexure-5.The new investment policy
for urea sector was notified earlier in January, 2013
& certain amendments to the policy in October 2014.
Revival of closed plants of FCIL & HFCL is on the anvil.
A JV company has been formed to revive the units at

Gorakhpur, Sindri & Barauni.

Looking at current demand supply situation and
expected growth there is enough scope for ammonia-urea
plants to be set-up in the country.

Besides in the revised Urea pricing policies,
Government has emphasized reduction in the energy
norm which shall be in force from year 2018.

Though the order size is being curtailed due to
most clients resorting to executing projects in EPC mode,
PDIL is expecting jobs as a PMC in the revival projects.
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Ammonia-Urea plants are also being set-up in
gas rich countries like Nigeria, Gabon, Azerbaijan, and
Tanzania etc. PDIL is having discussions with some of the
companies intending to set-up such plants for securing

business. Further PDIL expect more business from
different overseas clients like JIFCO, OMIFCO etc.

Final checking of full assembled Ammonia Pre heater for RCF Thal.

IRar & & FreTaT, T SR oid Tagad], Tide 3R
3 B Savel A A G} 9R SHRIGAT <@ T 8| 59 &30 |
AR I G & foy o WEwl / frawar 5 dreamiver
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Rerf # ageR 8 Hed € |

& foTy dIgen RhHe R 6B Y6 & (0] gerdl JeagH
FR B 8| T U HOG & FONIRT HRIGR G H qaer
ol HIE B

Apart from urea sector, lots of activities are also
seen in other fertilizer like, SSP, NPK and other phosphate
fertilizers. A number of clients / investors have approached
PDIL for conducting Feasibility Studies in these areas. There
is a possibility of converting some of them into engineering
assignments, where PDIL may have opportunities when
the clients take the investment decision.

PDIL is also conducting Feasibility Studies for few
clients on Coal Gasification for Ammonia Urea plants
and power generation unit. Some of them may lead to
engineering business opportunities as well.
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PDIL has successfully established its credentials
in undertaking jobs in other sectors viz. Refinery, Oil &
Gas and City Gas Distribution, etc. It is expecting to get
some business from IOCL Gujarat Refinery’s proposed
expansion Project and is also targeting assignments
pertaining to Conducting HAZOP Studies, EIA Studies,
Risk Assessment, Fire Fighting System Studies and System
Automation etc. PDIL is continuing its efforts in the non

core area by participating in various tenders and quoting
strategically to secure more jobs.

PDIL is also endeavoring to further add its
credentials by securing jobs in Infrastructure, Pipelines &
Power Sectors also. For this purpose, it has made tie-ups
/ strategic alliance with reputed organizations like BDS
Projects India Pvt. Ltd., SIMPLEX, Kazstroy Services
Infrastructure India Pvt. Ltd, ENERECO and Hindustan
Dorr-Oliver etc. PDIL has been successful to bag recently
two nos. of orders from MFL in association with BDS.
In future it is also expecting to secure business through
these alliances.

Apart from undertaking EPCM / PMC assignments,
PDIL is exploring possibilities to take up small jobs on
LSTK basis. This is an area where PDIL is facing serious
challenges. PDIL has entered / planned to enter into strategic
alliances / MoUs with competent LSTK contractors.

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

No such material changes and commitments
affecting Financial position of the company incurred in
between 31st March and the date of Board’s Report.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

With the strengths in all Engineering disciplines,
PDIL is continuing to make efforts to secure jobs in Civil
Construction & Water and waste water treatment, etc.

DIVIDEND:

The Company has been paying dividend since
past five years. Considering the guidelines in force, your

company has declared a dividend of 10.67% of PAT out
of the reserves of the company. The dividend amounts to
¥ 184.58 Cr (excluding ddt).
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BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors met 5 times during this
financial year under review. The same is disclosed in the
Corporate Governance report of the Company.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANANGERIALPERSONNEL

During the year under review, the Board consists
of the following three directors:
Whole time Directors
Sh. S. Venkateswar Chairman & Managing Director
Non-Executive Directors (Govt.Nominee Directors)
Sh. D.P.Srivastava Director (E&S), DOF

Economic Advisor, DOF
(w.e.f 19.08.2015)

Sh. Piyush Srivastava

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Due to non-appointment of Independent Director
in the Company, The Audit committee of directors consists
of three member’s i.e two Govt. nominee directors, and
Chairman & Managing Director of PDIL. At the end of
the financial year 2015-16, Shri Piyush Srivastava, Govt.
Nominee Director was the Chairman of the Committee.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In pursuance of section 134 (5) of the Companies Act,
2013, the Directors hereby confirm that:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

(b)  The directors had selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(¢)  The directors had taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
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(d)  The directors had prepared the annual accounts on
a going Concern basis; and

(e)  The directors had devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract

of annual return in MGT 9 as a part of this Annual Report
Format in Annexure-1

Statutory Auditors

M/s Gupta Nayar Chartered
Accountants, New Delhi has been re-appointed by the

& Company,

C&AG of India as Statutory Auditor of your Company for
the financial year 2015-2016.

Auditor’s qualification, observation & explanatory
Statement:

The Auditor’s observations are self explanatory
and some other auditor’s qualified observation and
management replies is annexed as Annexure-2

Secretarial Audit

Secretarial audit is not applicable to company.
However, your company has adhered to strict compliances
of all laws applicable to the company.

Disclosure about Cost Records/Audit Companies (cost
records and audit) Rules, 2014, :

During the year under review, your Company is not
covered under the ambit of Cost Audit..

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption,
Foreign Exchange Farnings and Outgo

As the Company’s predominant operations, do not
involve in any significant manufacturing or processing
activities, the particulars as per the Companies (Disclosure
of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules,
1988 regarding conservation of energy and technology
absorption, are not applicable. The particulars regarding
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expenditure and earnings in foreign exchange are given in
item no. 49 of the notes to Financial Statements.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY
THE REGULATORS:

No significant and material orders passed by any
regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going
concern status, and the company’s operations in future.

DETAILS OFADEQUACY OFINTERNALFINANCIAL
CONTROLS

External audit firms are appointed as Internal
Auditors. Internal controls are continuously evaluated by
the management and Internal Auditors. Findings from
internal audits are reviewed regularly by the management
and corrective actions and controls to maintain proper
accounting, monitoring economy and efficiency of
operations are put in place wherever necessary.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS:

The Company has duly complied with the provision
of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and it has
taken:

Secured Loans: Nil
Unsecured Loans: Nil
Current/Non-Current Investments: Nil
Guarantees: Nil
Securities Extended: Nil

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

PDIL is committed to effective management of risks
across the organization. During the year under review,
your directors have approved “Risk Management Policy”.
Risk management committees are formed at corporate
and unit level.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY POLICY:

As per the provisions of Company’s Act 2013 &
Govt. Guidelines on CSR activities, the CSR fund has been
created and PDIL has been pursuing CSR activities. The

objective of CSR policy is to work as sensible corporate
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entity towards the society. During the year the CSR
projects which were implemented was education of 13
slum Children, imparting Skill Development Training
of 150 marginalized women at its CSR centre located at
Mayur Vihar phase-II Delhi. The CSR expenditure during
the year 2015-16 was more than the allocated budget i.e.

R 4.84 lakhs ( as per companies Act). Most of the projects
have been completed.

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR:

Annual Report on CSR in the prescribed format is
enclosed as separate Annexure -3

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

Your Company, being a Govt.Company,
compliances for inter related party transactions is not

applicable.

CORPORATEGOVERNANCEANDSHAREHOLDERS
INFORMATION:

Your company has been continuously making efforts
towards raising standards of Corporate Governance.
PDIL expected to get “Excellent’ grading for the year
2014-15. A Report on Corporate Governance is annexed
at Annexure-4.

Management Discussion Analysis

As part of the Directors Report a Management
Discussion Analysis report is annexed at Annexure-5.

Certificate from the Company Secretary in Practice
confirming the compliance with the conditions of DPE
Guidelines is attached to this report (Annexure-6)

Code of Conduct

Your Company has formulated a Code of conduct
for the Board of Directors and Senior Management
Personnel. The confirmation of compliance of the same
is obtained from all concerned on annual basis. All Board
members and Senior Management Personnel have given
their confirmation of compliance for the year under
review. A declaration duly signed by CMD is annexed to
this report (Annexure-7)
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INDUSTRY BASED DISCLOSURES AS MANDATED
BY THE RESPECTIVE LAWS GOVERNING THE
COMPANY NBFC, HOUSING COMPANIES ETC.,:

Your company being an engineering consultancy
company, all applicable industry based laws disclosures

has been reported.

Secretarial Standards: The Company strictly
adheres to the compliance of secretarial standards.
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Sd/-
(S. Venkateswar)
Chairman & Managing Director

Date: 01.09.2016
Place : Noida




1R
Ll

T —1

BIH F UHeie—9
aifitfe RET &1 9
31 714 2016 &1 @AW fa<fig oo @ Reafa &
IR
{®ur arfeiffer, 2013 @& =BT 92(3) o
HUAT  (YeeE aAT gemas) Frammad), 2014
@ I 12(1)® IgERT )

|. duiiexer IR I faavor:

ANNEXURE-1

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on31.03.2016
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1)
of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

) | femge Y 74140411978 SHI3AT3ITS028629
CIN U74140UP1978G01028629

i) | goffemyor &7 fafer 07.03.1978
Registration Date

iii) | Hol &1 W Jioidcd Us Sdauic sfear fafics
Name of the company Projects & Development India Ltd.

iv) | poft @Y Aoft /Su—sioh
Category/ sub category of the company

ARd WHN & Yof Wi @1 Uigde fafies s
Private Limited Company-Wholly Owned By Govt. of
India.

V) | usfiea srafad &1 gar R AU faaw
Address of the Registered office and contact details

EIRME T 9a+, U—14, Udev—1, IIUST 201301
e iaw g5 TR (S.9)
PDIL Bhawan, A- 14, Sector-1 , Noida 201301 Distt.

Name, address and contact details of Registrar and
Transfer agent, if any

Gautam Budh Nagar (U.P.)
vi) | qur yeheg B 2 S, i
Whether listed company No
vii) | IfSegR qr EXdiaReT Goie, afe #18 @), &1 AW, | dFf T8
9T AT YD AR N.A.

IL SYl & o AGHIAD [HATHe :
DU & A AEAAD harsddi § $UH & @l SHolay
BT 10 AT 7 Af&d T IR FTFEEER 8 —

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

COMPANY:
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total

OF THE

turnover of the company shall be stated :-

. | = AR /AR BT AW AR gAT | IR /HART BT RIS BIs | DU & G Adard dT %
SI. NO. | Name and Description of main products/ NIC Code of the Product/ services | % to total turnover of the
services company
1 | gofifaRar ga uRerel Engineering & N.A. 80.93
Consultancy
2 | defere @1 [4@1 Sale of Catalysts N.A. T
3 311 Other Income N.A 11.70
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PDIL
Il §IN®, Gerdd ol d9€ Ha-dal aI [II.PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY
faavo— AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

B | DU BT AN AR gar | ALY /SN YA | IR, 8D /Al HIRAT &1 % [ a8 a

S.NO | NAME AND ADDRESS OF CIN/GIN HOLDING/ SUBSIDI- | % OF SHARES | Applicable
THE COMPANY ARY/ ASSOCIATE HELD Section
1 [ T8l N.A.

2 | | | |
ol ‘ﬁ'_m E"m“iﬂ‘ﬁ _@gﬁ 3'?“" @ WIRIT ® 1y SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share
°u A glaac] e ) Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Ao ar Faw afRar (i) Category-wise Share Holding

TARERD! DI Hfl a¥ & ARH A 9% & 3fa W uiRa |9y @ <R gl

Category of shareholders gTiRd IR @I ¥ERI @I U1 No. | 9Rad+ % change during the
YT No. of shares | of shares held at the year

held at the beginning | end of the year

of the year
A. WHIeX Promoters - = = |ll= = [l= = |= -
(1) #R<a Indian
(a) dafeas /R aRaR Individual | - CE TE TE 1= = 0= _
/ HUF
(b) ® % WP Central Govt. 172985 |- |- |- |- |- |- |172985 |100%

(c) I~ WRPR (ARBR) State Govt | - =z e |e & |z |5 |= 2

(s)
(d) fr@ra e Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - ;
(e) 9% / fa<ira %= Banks/FI = = |= 1= [= 1= |- [- -
(f) ®1$ 371 Any other = = = = = [l = | = N
SY I Sub total x s = 1= 1= = = il = _

(A) () (1) @)
(2) faa=f Foreign - = il= Ul I 1z e [ < _

(a) T-IaRaNg — dufad®d NRIs- - S| i (| R S
Individuals

(b) a1 — =afda@ Other- - « |= I [« [[« [= |= _
Individuals

(¢) @ fem Bodies Corp. - R e | | _
(d) 9% / fa<frar WReIT Banks/FI . 2 = e = = [= |= 2
(e) @IS 3T Any other - = = 1= W= 1= [= = _
I AT (®) (2) — Sub total (A) (2):- | - = 1[= 1 & 11 1= |2 -
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wiedl & §d Rl (6)=| 172985 |- |- |- |- |- |- | 172985 | 100%

(®) (1)+(®)(2) Total shareholding of
promoter (A)= (a)(1)+(A)(2)

B. WdGIMG  IARETRGT W |- -

Public shareholding Institutions
(a) =@ s Mutual Funds < - - 1= 1= |- |- |- -
(b) 9% / faxfrar Wwen=T Banks/ FI : = = = = |5 | |= 5
(c) =% WD Central Govt. = = =1l W= s T= = -

(d) 350 WRBR (WRBR) State Govt. | - > = [I= = [I= 0= I|* -

(s)
(e) Susbn  ysft  fAferal  Venture | - = = = = ll= [|= [= -
Capital funds

(f) €1 Suf~ AT Insurance companies | - ol | a1 il | | I =

(g) wwanmgang Flls - e = 1= 10« M= [[= = i
(h) fa<=h Suspa gsit e Foreign | - S T R I B

venture capital funds

(i) sra (fafsifdse &X)Others (specify) | - e e [l f= ||z |[= |= _
9 AT (@)(1): Subtotal (B)(1) |- e IEETET= =1

1. ¥ ¥¥RIFIT Non Institutions 2 = Wz (IE UlE (12 02 [| 2 =

a) @ T Bodies corp. 2 S [T I [ I IS :
i) WRA™ Indian - S | | | | R _
ii) faaefl Overseas - e = (L= s [l < Il < i
b) dafdae Individual e - - - ] ] -

) 1 " BT aF B AR Goh emfar | - = = 1= 1l= 1= = 1= R
did dafdas IRRuUR®  Invidual

shareholders holding nominal share
capital up Rs. 1 lakh.

i) dufda®d IRURSI gRT 1 &G | - -
Uy W e WA AR gel
dI EIRUT  Individual share holders

nominal share capital in excess of
Rsl. 1 lakh

o 3= (faffdse @) Others (specify) | - « [« |= |= [« [+ |- _
SU ANT (@) (2 ) Subtotal (B) (2) |- =G TI= T 1= = =

Gl Ardih AARLATRAT (@) ) || | O '
= (@)(1) + (=)(2) Total public
shareholding (B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)
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C. <SR o TSR & forg * = |= ||l= [= [z = |= -

ARETdH gIRT ©1RT AR Shares
held by custodian for GDRs &

ADRs.
Grand total (A+B+C)
(i) wrey @) aRErRdar (ii) Shareholding of Promoters
B | ARG | gY B IRA A IREATRAT s & 3d A AARETRAT
SINo. | & -9 Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year
Shareholder’s | Year
Name
RIS S | G IR (MR | SO & |G U | Y b QARM 1A
Bl RRT &1 @ uf B Fd AW | > Ul RRI 0 wfeeE
e | ukerd %of | RRdl @ | &1 afoera | PRdl gRad / % change
No.of |totalsharesof |9pRT 7 (Noof |%oftotal |3=t w7 |in share holding
shares | the company gfrera shares | shares uftrerda during the year
% of shares ot the % of shares
pledged company | pledged
/ encunb / encunb
/ erred / erred to
to total total shares
shares.
1 qRd & 172985 | 100% x 172985 | 100% " ¥ Nil
st
President of
India
&l Total 172985 | 100% A 172985 | 100% . ¥ Nil
(iii) w#rext @1 IaEmRar 7 uRad= (iii) Change in promoters’ shareholding
(afe ®1F aRad=s =& & U fafafds a3 ) (please specify if there is no change)
%4 SINo. a8 & 3IRH H VAREMRCT Shareholding | a8 & 3id # wfaa Yra=eRar
at the beginning of the year Cumulative shareholding during the
year
WRT BT e | BN B HA MR | IRE B | FON B G IRT
No. of shares BT gferera % ofthe | =T No. of | BT URISIT % of the
total shares of the shares total shares of the
company company
1 af & URTT T At the 172985 100 172985 100
beginning of the year




G 2 o

; 5 ™

Annual Report 2015-16

PDIL l [

gHIeRl S TraReTRar
i gig /0 & SRl
% faf¥ arR Seoi@
wfed a5 & qRE
i/l (serta
JEeT/ IaRer /
/¥l gfaad)
gTfe) Date wise
increase/ decrease in
promoters shareholding
during the year spec-
ifying the reasons for
increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer / bo-
nus/ sweat equity etc):

a¥ ® 3id #§ At the 172985 100 172985 100
end of the year

(iv)ehe T daRER®T &1 FaRenRer e (iv)Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders

(Freera!, wHexl a7 SIS 9 ERR aR$! (other than Directors, promoters and holders of GDRs
3R) and ADRs):

. Sl a8 & IIRH H VARERCT Shareholding | a8 & 3id # wfaa Yra=eRar
No. at the beginning of the year Cumulative shareholding during the
year

gda WY 10 TRRT BT U= | B & Gl YA | TART DT BUAl B FHol WA
IMRERS! 2, For No. of shares &1 TR % of the | WE&AT No. of | &T I % of the

each of the top 10 share- total shares of the shares total shares of the
holders company company

a¥ @& YR H At the
beginning of the year
gHliexl &1 TraRgTRar
¥ gf /oM @ Rl
& faf¥r arR Sedw
gfed asf & <R WL 7TET N.A.
af& /v (serfa
i / we gfaadh
gaaIfe):  Date wise
increase/ decrease in
shareholding during

the year specifying the
reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/

transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
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af & ofa W (srerfa |- - = :
e T B89 @1 fafdr,
gfe asf & IR 3T

8U &) At the end of the
year ( or on the date of
separation, if separated
during the year)

(v) FreeraY vd wiza e sifife o SraReRan (v) Shareholding of Directors and Key

Managerial Personnel:

Lo

.4, Sl a8 & QIR AR EROT Shareholding at | a8 & TR dfaa AR aRur
No. the beginning of the year Cumulative shareholding during the
year

T FRee a=n IRT BT G=RAT | U & Gl IR | TART DI SUA B ol DA
YE y§uq Hiftie & | No. of shares &1 URIeT % of the | W&AT No.of | &T URITT % of the

d99 § For each of the total shares of the shares total shares of the
directors and KMP compdiy compiny

% @ YR H Atthe |- : : :
beginning of the year

sraRenRar 4 gi& /
i & BRI B
faf¥r arR Soot@ wfza
af & R g/
&1 (srafa smde /
RIFTARY /4199 /
e sfaadt ganfe):
Date wise increase/
decrease in shareholding
during the year spec-
ifying the reasons for
increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer / bo-
nus/ sweat equity etc):

a8 & 3(d H At the - - - :
end of the year

o[ el N.A.

(V) R UTIdd] (V) Indebtedness

91T / e 5*’4"’1_75%3 BUAT D FOIwRTI, oD Indebtedness of the company including interest
forg Yo < 8l ' — outstanding/ accrued but not due for payment

SR & JreTdl Iy or ST Deposits & UM Total
gftra &= Unsecured loans indebtedness
Secured loans
excluding deposits
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4 < o T
i PDILI-

fo<ir asf & yew ®
FOTIIAT

(@) et I NIL I NIL

Indebtedness at the begin-
ning of the financial year

(i) Principal
(i) <a = g

Adad  Interest due
but not paid

(ii) wfaa =arar faq
3Uacd Interest
accrued but not due.

AT (14243) Total
(i-+ii+iii)

I NIL

I NIL

(i) fo<ia asf & <qR= 3= Nil 3= Nil
0T g¥aar 4 gRad=
Change in indebtedness
during the financial year

3= Nil ¥ Nil

(i) gf& Addition I Nil ¥ Nil

I Nil ¥ Nil

(iii) B Reduction 3= Nil 3= Nil

3= Nil ¥ Nil

f-raet ulRkacd= Net change |3 Nil ¥4 Nil

I Nil 3= Nil

fo<ia ad @ i@ o =91 | I Nil ¥ Nil
Fear (1) o A
Indebtedness at the end of

the financial year (i) Princi-
pal amount

3 Nil 3= Nil

(i) @7 = b Avaw | I Nil 3= Nil

Interest due but not paid

I Nil 3= Nil

(iii) Ofaa =mar fag ¥ Nil 3= Nil
UG Interest accrued
but not due

3 Nil 3= Nil

AT (1+2+43) | I Nil ¥ Nil

Total (i+ii+iii)

I Nil I Nil

(VI) el e e a1l &1 aiRsfie (VI) Remuneration of Directors and Key

®. ydg FRus, yuiefae FRusl  an/3eE
gqgHl b1 gIRS D —

Managerial Personnel

A. Remuneration of Managing Director, whole time

directors and /or manager:
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(vu7 @g #) (Rs. In lakhs)

%A Slno. | UIRSM® &1 [Aarur | uqy FRea /s=qodiodlo / yded &1 /M Fl AR Total

Particulars of remuner- amount
ation Name of MD/WTD/Manager

1 Hdol dd-T Gross > = =
salary

(a) smasx arferfrm,
1961 & ©s
17(1) & @iq.
fdse graami
P IR da+
Salary as per pro-
vision in contained
in section 17(1) of

the Income Tax act
1961

b) smasx aferfrm, | - 2 5 5 =
1961 & @S
17(2) @ sfasia
Jfcferal &1
faawor value of
perquisites u/s
17(2) income tax
act 1961

c) sma®m} AferfaH, | - - - - 7
1961 & Es
17(3) & ITIAR
dad & Ifcrld
©TH Profits in lieu
of salary under sec-

tion 17(3) income
tax act 1961

2 ¥ie fadeu Stock - - - - -
option
3 e fddcd Sweat = = = = =
equity
4 HHEE — gfoema . . 5 5 .
oY & WY H

— 3, Jod @™ B

Sh S Venkateswar 29.56

Commission

-as % of profit

-others, specify
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5 I, HUAT Joadl @ »
@Y Others, please
specify

AT (F) Total (A) 29.56
sftirEm & AR 29.56

T Ceiling as per the
Act

9. el &1 uiRsEfe — B. Remuneration to the directors:

%A Slno. | W= &1 fdawer | FRe@ &7 A9 Name of Directors Fl RT Total
Particulars of remuner- amount
ation

1. w@aa s |- - - 3 NIL
q1$ /afifa a0 N.A
doal A IulRera
Bl BT Yob

1. Independent
Directors

Fee for attending board/
committee meetings.

“HHITF Commission » = - = 3= NIL

I, HUAT Jocd @ B | - - - - 3 NIL

Others, please specify

AT (1) Total (1) = : i i 3 NIL

2. I R sRUEs |- . 5 : ¥ NIL
Frees ard /
|y @1 doal A
Sufera g &1
goh

Other non executive
directors

Fee for attending board/
committee meeting

I Commission - * . . 3= NIL
I, HUAT Jocd @ B | - - - - 3 NIL
Others, please specify

AT (2) Total (2) - - - - ¥ NIL

]
'
I
i

AT (@)= (1+2) Total
(B) = (1+2)

I NIL
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T ydgB™ GRS S | - - - - -

Total managerial remu-
neration

sferfas & srasfa = . = : 2
srferean T Overall

ceiling as per the act.

1. y9g e / udue /Eﬂoﬁoﬁﬁ > C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel
AT Y@ y§ue Hififts o wilsfie other than MD/Manager/ WTD.

%. 9. Slno. | UIRsfi® &1 W Yqe $Iiid &1 A Key Managerial Personnel

faawor Particulars of
remuneration

e RGN | Ul wfag e faw AT Total
Jftre T CEO | Company sec- | gl CFO
retary
1 Adhd da o . . NIL
(@) amasR srferfrm,
1961 @ @s 17(1) @
Jafdse yraam=l &
Gross salary
(a) Salary as per
provision
contained in
section 17(1) of
the income tax
act 1961

(@) rasy = 7 7 NIL
aiferf~rm, 1961
> Gs 17(2)
@ Iaiid
Il &1
faavur b) value
of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income tax
act 1961

c) () ImaH . - - NIL
aiferram, 1961
> s 17(3)
P ITAR da+
& I o
Profits in lieu of
salary w/s 17(3)
Income tax act
1961

2 wie fadeu Stock . s : NIL
option
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3 ¥de fa®eu Sweat equity | - - - NIL
4 e — i@ @y | - x ; NIL
& U U
— 3, oo™ B
Commission
-as % of profit
-others, specify
5 I, HUAT Jeold PR | - - - NIL
Others, please specify
T (H) Total g 5 i NIL
VI St/ < /amwren @ amgRa — VII Penalties/ Punishment/ Compounding of
offences:
gHia Type BT Jiféra faavor | oA & gifteR (MRSl/ | <R adia, afe
siftrfrm @1 | Briefdescrip- | g /w5 / TTRATedt / B3 8 (favor @)
EIRT Section | 100 Al gob “ATATerd) Authority | Appeal made if any
of the Com- Details of penal- [RD/ NCLT/COURT] (give details)
panies Act ty/ punishment
compounding fees
imposed
B Ul COMPANY
ST Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
%S Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
wadl Compound- | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
ing
%) 2% B. DIRECTORS
ST Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
%S Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
"9l Compound- | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
ing
) 9P B dldl I ARBRI  C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
ST Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
%S Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
@Al Compound- | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
ing
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aifaftres aar tieasl @ feaftar s use9 & Sy 2015—16

1| fewull Heam 35 — Hfdh gehran gfe / GHEM o WU ¥ Jaar] | Aadrd Wil Faar aaiNal, o0 a2 JE], gfifa
YTl ! ehraT 282380 T BUY &l X7 4 Y 1475 OIG | ST U9 3 <QIRET o gl &l it / FHMM & e 4
YU &I R, AGHR GRIRGT 6] IHRIT 68049 WRI BUY | oiwl & fCwvll e 36 H Yehe f&dr 7T & |

BI IRT H 1713 @ Y B g UTE g8 & a1 fQy Y
I QA AT o T il va SRE], gyl S o 3
SARINGT & e ¥ el YR &1 gite ure 78l &1 T B |
SUgad gfte Jueler 7 &M & BRY &9 M, Al B 8,
TIT 31.32016 I WA dY & faxig fqarvll & Hae # 8
arel YIE &I YHET & §ag A Gl YBR @ iCwvl 98w
el B |

2 | dfh gadg WAl @l gebral/ BiSaTsoR HRUNSE 311 | $9 A Bl Bicolgor HRURYH 3% sfea fafics &
1T [AFICS &1 38.15 ARG TUY & <7 Y& <IaIdll & |9 | Wi IO/ TRIT & 1 SHe! G (AR & | o
4 gftc /A 81 Y Y 8 | 39 6eg | Yeee g7y Y | A Weer 4 (7.4) & favia oram o fewull W - 1 faRiy
WEIGRY & FTAR GO ddicy THUIETe ER1 UISIHEYe | 1 cidieh e o el & |

@l DO G Jd Tee W fQy Y 9, forae by of agelt
A THHETA &R @GR 8| GEieEe BRI g9 date]t
& o1y ThHieEye W el faRIg &7 <mar 8l foam T & |
AU YHHIEYC BN U foh Y fawie @ yeen @
TR T8l T 7 8 | 3 fehwTy ol agell @l yErET S
T 8 & BRY faTiIg AR W 99 8 drel W, e dIE
&, @1 ey T8l fehan S Wl o |

3 |®ER WO & WG 1 91 2 & WeW H WeUH ENT 31 | FW Ry M WG & JJAR FAUH fEREE 8
AT, 2016 @ Rfd @ 3790 a9 & o™ 9 &1 doxer U4 | 9 gfie o 7 8 & RO Gied Y99 Sid @) e 69
UREUITET U4 STaIRal 4 B dlel YHIE @ A U | | T8l 6 |

fehy ST & BRVT & W USH dlel Wied YA1G &l 1ead al
e ST W\l & |
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Annexure-2

STATUTORY AUDITOR’S COMMENTS AND MANAGEMENT REPLIES - 2015-16:

Par No. Statutory Auditor's Comments Management Replies

1 Note No.36:- As to confirmation /reconciliation of balances | The confirmation/reconciliation of balances under
under Trade Receivable O/S amount Rs. 2823.80 lacs of | Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Loans and Advances,
which confirmation received Rs.14.75 lac, Trade Payable | Security Deposit and other Liabilities has been disclosed
O/S amount Rs. 680.49 Lac of which confirmation received | in the Note no. 36 to Accounts.

Rs 17.13 Lac, and no confirmation received in respect
of Loan and Advances given, Loan and Advance taken,
Security Deposit and other Liabilities.

Subject to above confirmation we are unable to comment on
quantum of differences, if any and the extent of its effect on
financial statement for the year ended 31.3.2016.

2 As to non confirmation /reconciliation of balances due/ | The matter has been taken up with FCIL and the same
payable to Fertilizer Corporation of India Limited(FCIL) | is pending reconciliation, The rent is being accounted for
net amounting of Rs 38.15 lac. As explained by management | as per Accounting Policy no. B (7.4) under Note no.-1 to
Some of the quarters belongs to PDIL was leased by FCIL | Accounts.

since long back for which rent is also collected by FCIL.
PDIL has not claimed any rent from FCIL on those
quarters. Quantum of rent collected by FCIL has not been
explained by the management, so due to non ascertainment
of quantum of recovery of rent, the extent of its eftect on
financial statement, if any, is unascertained.

3 Cumulative impact of our observations in paragraphs 1 | The cumulative impact is not ascertainable due to non-
& 2 is not ascertainable as the management has not made | confirmation pending reconciliation as explained above.
estimates of their effect on profit/loss for the year as well
as on the assets and liabilities of the Company as on 31st
March, 2016.
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o desa @ Ruld ¥ e fer o= @ fov
e wrfore gl @) arftfe Ruld @1 yux

1:

St &1 Frrfia amfoe i i &1 Seaw
gxarfaa aRasEmRn seEr srafoa fee s ard
FRIBAT B TSR & W4T § Iod @ IFd Hd
g Sud e amfoe o ffa @ 49
foiw &1 dad fear s

Bl & H R A, WD U ey gite | a8
WU H WA @ Ul 99dE 8 | 98 dadadl dided
TR W AT 8| Ie Weedl 9 AN ffia e
[hardamy ag-1a faer & JyaerRl ¥ 98 U & |
WA &Rl @1 IR 9mifag Ud Aauds oedl @
it & folv Wdoe SuaR! fharmarl @ 4 3@ fhar T
& S99 Waltid 8N & [harderl &f 3 del AT ¥ s9e
gl a8 WOE! &1 R & gReI <@l W =1fey |
U T AIfe il § 99 2007 § 9 88 & |

st & P wamfae i ffa & fefor i
Sfeaflaa Rigral & smar o fear Tar € —

19113 1 A W 1 o ol 3 | e e e s e £
HaeH @ ARIH & w9 H JUART B AR VWl &R | T8
HiftoR® UoNferdl U4 T8 YeUs a8Ri & hrade adl
e & A Y A WRIERT & S8 o foly qe=a
@I Tl UG SHH FHIoT &Y H Hhel 83 & |
G Wi <1l U9 9@l SROITT & fhardani
® HEFaEE & forv TISRIETd R O 9h & ®R @ 3R
AH W R @ WK © &0l H fAfdy @99 g9 U9
fohaTdad SR dlel UH Wl HHATRAT B SR Gfhd
yferRraT & ufy 9a-eg & |

qISIamEuel TiaRYT WRev, e U4 wEiie—eias
ReRaT & gFeag & oy Sfd yeus Ud 8d drisH @
BTG & HH U 30 YA el & ¥ wiied 95
4 Sig—fafderdr, vaieReiia deeien, §# W U9 el
STER B%1 & foy ufteg 81

GISIMETe 4 ¥ad Yo AHdUGRI Dl Wl U4 HicEe
3N T 81 Wl gl of8l 41 B e @Yl 8, 98l b Al
ST T B & FAN T &, T WA 3 ST
qreremge, Sl e ol SuRefd @ TRar-ad gidr & |

FORMAT FOR THE ANNUAL
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Annexure-3

REPORT ON CSR

ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE BOARD’S
REPORT

Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or
programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to
the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs.

Corporate Social Responsibility is a Company’s
commitment to operate in an economically, socially and
environmentally sustainable manner, while recognizing
the interests of its stakeholders. This commitment is beyond
statutory requirements. Corporate Social Responsibility is,
therefore, closely linked with the practice of Sustainable
Development. Corporate Social Responsibility extends
beyond philanthropic activities and reaches out to the
integration of social and business goals. These activities
need to be seen as those which would, in the long term,
help secure a sustainable competitive advantage. The

company is doing CSR activity since the year 2007.

The CSR policy of company is based on following

principles:

PDIL recognizes Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as
a way of conducting business, which enables the creation
and distribution of wealth for the betterment of its
stakeholders, through the implementation and integration
of ethical systems and sustainable management practices.

While implementing CSR & Sustainable activities, PDIL
is committed towards the active involvement of all
employees, Top to Bottom and Bottom to Top, engaged
in diverse business operations and activities.

PDILis committed towards the management of biodiversity,
sensitive environments, land use and site remediation
through the implementation of appropriate management
and mitigation programmes to ensure environmental
protection, economic and socio-political sustainability
throughout the life cycle of our business operation.

PDIL shall continue to strive to uphold and promote
fundamental human rights, as well as the traditional rights

of indigenous host cultures and their heritage in areas
where it operates so that the society feels proud to have an
organization like PDIL as their neighbours.
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o  UIERIETA BN U6 StRerdl HWd SUl & wu # i
WA <l Ua aRigar H Y ST arel e YTl
& W @ forv awl Rod o aiffe wdien & ot €1

® Jiuidey TS STAUC 319d fIffics # va Wed Wi Iffa
fy S arel fopaaerrat @ FeRe v i wEfoe
I < @ T8 SWa @raa o gied foar o g |
@ e (e qge §RT FgAlled fhan S & |

faxir asf @ w9 a1 € uRATSARn @7
wfera faawor —

® OHN B GHGR 9 @ 150 Sifcrehral U9 Afgerai &l facl
Hrfifefed vd dimee A, ool erafeaT i &
WEdIT W gy URE & oy drygex e yer @
TE |

g ou AR fdeR-2, il fowell § @i fde @ @l
RO & fog WETIdl U @ & | S9! WA @ Jae
3 GRT BIoSyH, faeell — S Yoidl & A ¥
febaT T 8T & |

T fowll @ #ive aidal # B dlel dAT FAfE TRI9

URAR & 13 g<di & foly Wil 9&d, focell — SrI-ag
Tordl @ A ¥ U W URM fhar S 8 B

a9 : http://www.pdilin.com/

frrfa wrfore <ifRe afifa &1 daxas
1. 308 U9 yey Moud — e
2. e (faq) — 9o (Rad 1=)
3. [oud A 4 WoN o9 — Hew
4 [FovE qed § WeR Fove - el

1. fUoe oW i 98t & ®U+ &1 g Haer o —
242 TG BTUY

2 iR MR amioe a8 (S 98 3 &l
&1 a1 W)

484 g »Uyy
3l a8 & 2RM PR wWIRG T @ (TRee)
(@) frt a8 & AR @ & T aeh g AR -
484 g H4U

(@ = aa TEE AR e — g

(m) foci a¥ & 3RME, 9 W6U 4 99 & g 6 T 6
IuE! R fdavvr 771 UaR 8-
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e  PDIL shall review, annually report and continuously

strive to enhance our CSR & sustainability activities as a
responsible corporate entity.

e  PDIL has a board level committee which finally decides
the activities to be taken up under CSR and ensures its
execution as per the CSR policy. All the activity under CSR
are ultimately approved by Board of Directors.

The brief description of projects undertaken during
Financial Year:

a.  Vocational training in computer education etc were given
to 150 vulnerable girls & women of society by Delhi
Competitive and Vocational Society, Delhi, implementing

agency .

b.  Thecompany supportedinestablishment of Skill Development
Centre at Mayur Vihar-II East Delhi, which was established
and managed and maintained by Amrit Dhara Foundation,
Delhi - implementing agency.

c.  Full support for education of 13 poor children living in
slum or belonging to extremely poor family at Delhi by
Shanti Sahyog, Delhi, implementing agency.

Visit http://www.pdilin.com/

The composition of the CSR Committee.

i) Chairman & Managing Director .......Chairman

ii) Director(Finance).........c.cccocevevennno.. Member(vacant)
iii) Govt. Director on Board....................Member
iv) Govt. Director on Board.....................Member

1. Average Net Profit of the company for last three financial years
T 242 Lakhs

2. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the amount
as in item 3 above)
¥ 4.84 Lakhs
3. Details of CSR spent (committed) during the financial year.
(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year;
¥ 4.84 Lakhs

(b) Amount unspent, ifany ~ NIL

() Manner in which the amount spent during the
financial year is detailed below.
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1) (2) (3) (4) (3) (6) (7) (8)
RIS arerar TR arerar
wrHT (1) e <R TR HHT W g
Prrfig wrnfore sl g d9e @ &3 Fordl o (awre) R RIRfT @ﬁﬁm
- __(2) 99 A den Iu—gfref - : el el
®d. | uRgrer sear FefRa | R § aRaisen Rrat gRETe Ratsrmat afyy g% f i
fraTdeTd &1 foram wam & %=, -l eqan 1) S wer @
URATSETY aferar . AeraT HrAHI e |
Ear e DI U s
fpu g ) ouht s

1 | Hier @ or W we § SR 7(2) <iey, fife Wow 7@ 340000 85000 340000 | murs i wreSTE, ST
T 9T W @ g T, T I wreme! (e o)
(2012—13 BT TG

2 |qeo Rifew W o9 e 7(2) fieett, Arve, TE 75 248000 173600 248000 O ev-erd, faee
{2013—14 D7 ST T, 9T T Toign WAL (e

)
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6 | Tw @ T afee i ST 702) T foew, ve-2, T 362168 362168 362168 WTHaR B @ fawm,
T @ = fwr faae @ faw @ e
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TRErE)
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12 | wusgwl @ fafm aeana o B 94298 94298 94298 i
T T T
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1) (2) (3) 4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
Amount Spent
Projects or Pro on the Projects or
8 Programs Cumulative
(1) Local area or other | Amount outlay :
N CSR Project or Activity Sectorinwhichthe | (2) Specify the state (Budget) Sab-rl)ﬁcd? E?T“dlg“ At‘;"’“m Slll’;”lt; m"etd o
S Identified Project is covered and District where Project or ) PRI AR mogh lmplemienting
. Expenditure Reporting agency
Projects or Programs | Programs wise
on Projects or Period.
was undertaken
Programs.
(2) Overheads:
Providing Safe Drinking Water Noida, Mathroo Bhumi
1 at Four Govt. Schools In Noida Schedule VII(II) Distt-GB Nagar, 340000 85000 340000 Foundation, Regd. Society
(Project of 2012-2013) Uttar Pradesh (Implementing Agency)
— i N Mahavir International
Free Medical Health Camp elhl, Noida, y :
2 (Project of 2013-2014) Schedule VII (II) Gb Nagar(Up) 248000 173600 248000 Delhi, Regd. Society
(Implementing Agency)
Installation of Hand-Pumps Sindri, .
3 (Project of 2014-2015) Schedule VII(I) Dhanbad(Jharkhand) 181000 181000 181000 Directly
Hitipkyment Habianeing _— Delhi Co:npetmve And
i i i Mayur Vihar P -1, Vocati Society, Regd.
4 Vocutioeal Skiltof Girle & Schedule VII (11) A AE Ee 200000 200000 200000 ocationd oclety. ;
Women-150 Beneficiaries Delhi Society (Implementing
(Project of 2015-2016)
Agency)
Employment Enhancing Amrit Dhara
5 Yomtonsl SHT ofcul % scheduleviry | MererVinarPhase-Il |00 300000 300000 Foundation, Delhi
Women-150 Beneficiaries LUt Delhi Sl LR
(Project of 2015-2016) (Implementing Agency)
Establishment of CSR _Centre Mayur Vihar Phase -II, Rent, Elect.ricit?( of CSR
6 of the Company (Project of Schedule VII(II) . 362168 362168 362168 Centre Paid Directly By
2015-2016) East Delhi
Company
Skill Development of Fifty St Vil Wesk Hadicapped Children
7 Handicapped Children Schedule VII (IT) Delhi 300000 120000 180000 Rehablitation Association,
: i
Support for School Education Kalkaii Shanti Sahvoo. New Delhi
8 of 13 Poor Children(Project of Schedule VII (IT) s ) 303000 121200 181800 o _ew i
20i5—20].ﬁ] South Delhi Regd. SOCIQW
Support for School Education Kalkaii Shanti Sah Delhi
9 of Poor Children (Project of Schedule VII(II) o - 347145 111502 347145 e WE’N_W o5
2_014_2015) South Delhi Regd. S(xletY
Computer Education to 100
i Sindri, Shramik Vikas Parishad-
g | PoertChildrenctVilsgedrea | cpinpyirim R 158000 158000 158000 IS
of Sindri Dhanbad (Jharkhand) Regd. Society, Dhanbad
(Project of 2014-2015)
i i Schedule VII(I Delhi, Noida,
yi | MisesTancous Bxpenditinon e T R 41101 41101 41101 Direct
CSR Activities. & (II) GB Nagar(Up)
Salaries Paid to Volunteers and ’
12 Regular Staff NA NA 94298 94298 94298 Direct
) ’ Sindri, .
13 Construction of Urinal Schedule VII(I) 32392 32392 32392 Direct
Dhanbad (Jharkhand)
1980261

I/We hereby affirm that the CSR policy, as approved by the board, has been implemented and monitoring of CSR projects is also
being accordingly done.

Sd/-
(Signature of Chairman CSR Committee)
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Annexure-4

(To Directors’ report)

Report on Corporate Governance
Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The philosophy of the Company in relation to
Corporate Governance is to ensure transparency,
disclosures and reporting that conforms fully with laws,
regulations, guidelines and to promote ethical conduct
throughout the organization with the primary objective of
enhancing shareholders value. The company is committed
to conforming to the highest standards of Corporate
Governance in the country.

Board of Directors

Composition of Board: The Board of PDIL comprises
three Directors out of which one is functional Director i.e.
Chairman & Managing Director and two Govt. nominees
of the Administrative Ministry i.e Dept. of Fertilizers,
Government of India. One post of Functional Director i.e
Director (Finance) has remained vacant since October 2014.

During the financial year 2015-16, the following
Directors were on the Board of PDIL:

Whole time Directors

Sh. S. Venkateswar Chairman & Managing Director

Non-Executive Directors
Sh. D.P.Srivastava Director (E&S), DOF
Economic Advisor,

DOF (w.e.f 19.08.2015)

Sh. Piyush Srivastava

It is understood that Administrative Ministry has
taken up the matter regarding appointment Functional
Director and Independent Directors in PDIL.

Number of Board meeting/Attendance of each Director
at Board Meeting and the last AGM held during the
year 2015-16.

Number of Board meeting:

dsa @ fafr dod &1 A | SuRed Fous Date of Meeting Place of Meeting | Directors present
18 TE, 2015 B 2 18% May, 2015 Noida 2
16 e, 2015 e 2 16% July,2015 Noida 2
24 T, 2015 B 2 24%September, 2015 Noida 2
10 fewmy, 2015 AT 3 10* December, 2015 Noida 3
18 S, 2016 st 2 18" January,2016 Noida g




— @
ﬁ:ﬁf'-

e dea @ 4oa ¥ ydS Feve o) sulRerfy:

Attendance of each Director in Board Meeting:

w9 |Feus @1 am feue dect| 24 Ry, 2015 | 3132016 o Ry SL. |Name of Directors No. of Attendance | No. of other
& e | o Rioeh| & o o No. Board at last AGM | Directorship
Yot F e | e ety | oS v Meetings | heldon24® |in other Co. as
attended |September, 2015| on 31.3.2016
fern IRl 3
1 |df vy docem 5 o & 2% 1 |Sh.S. Venkateswar 5 Yes 2¥
2 |4 o o S o = 1+ 2 [Sh. D.PSrivastava No 1**
3 | lﬂq& e 2 o & 1 3 [Sh.Piyush Srivastava Yes | i
' piéATEeR THIREE it $fear (Tmuers) *Fertiliser Association of India(FAI).

" FEIYA dell BicaEeR Hiued ffics (@dueda)
" HiEAEOR BRUNYH 3 ghear s (TwdienEya)

" WG WicAgoR [afcs (THUmTd)
frea 1= auf & smaifog aftfe s g —
o aff Yoral | fafer gem | wm w1 fagiw
Y Hoeq gifitd
forar wr=mm
07.08.2013 @I
1 2012-13 | wivEr — o, Tl
07.08.2014 @I
2 2013-14 | wivEr 1215 TS i, el
2492015 @I
3 2014-15 | wiver 215 7% o, el
oraEmgder afif -

e Asa @l o 20102011 BT AT 21741 466
H ey AW Tiea @ T3 o T g9 UTdrd, 59 9Ek @
Uil Feedh decl @ fasie 19.62014 ®I AT 22981 466
H fdar |

THS 37T, e Ud Yay e, 41 THo AT, SRR
e @1 e 3112015 & Hai-giy 89 w1 €0 dio
HaTeTa DI Ahev] WAt § 31 12.32015 ¥ 16.7.2015 &I 37@fd
& fory e febam T e 4 Gy Hiarda, WHRI Fewd &I
fa=ter 2492015 | A fehar 41 & G GAAIST @l T2 WAfd

@1 e R & -

A {0y sfiarga, WHRI Hawd e
#1810 o Srard, War! Hevs e

* Brahmaputra Valley Fertilizer Corporation Ltd(BVFCL)
**Fertiliser Corporation of India Ltd. (FCIL)
*** Madras Fertilizer Ltd(MFL)

Last Annual General Meeting held during last three years:

SL Year Loca- | Date & Time | Whether any
No. tion Special
resolution passed
5 07.08.2013
1 | 2012-13 | Noida at 12.30 PM. No
. 07.08.2014
2 | 2013-14 | Noida at 12.15 PM No
5 24.09.2015
3 | 2014-15 | Noida at 12.15 PM No

Audit Committee:

Audit committee has been constituted in the 217th Board
meeting held on 20.10.2011 and further, the Committee was
reconstituted in its 229th Board Meeting held on 19.06.2014.

Further, on superannuation of the Chairman of the Committee,Mr
S. Anandan, Govt. Director w.e.f 31.01.2015, Mr D.P.Srivastava has been
nominated as Chairman of the Audit Committee from 12.03.2015 to
16.07.2015 and Sh. Piyush Srivastava, Govt.Director on joining on
the board of PDIL has been nominated as w.e.f 24.09.2015 and the
committee reconstituted by passing resolution through Circulation dtd
27.01.2016 are as under:

Sh.Piyush Srivastava, Govt.Director............cccceeveeneen. Chairman
Sh.D.P.Srivastava, Govt.Director..........ccouvrrvvuenne.. Member
Sh.S. Venkateswar, C&MD........occovnviiiiniiessesecsens Member
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Ipervr AT T doHT B T&@AT /a9 2014—15 B T
Irafora ipavr afify @1 doaf ¥ yds Feus a1
sufRerfa —

e dsd @1 a6 ) T&T —

dad @1 fafs 49® &1 wnq | SuRera fdeie
18 E, 2015 RS 2
16 TS, 2015 Aer 2
24 Ry, 2015 LS 2
10 fewmw, 2015 reer 3

e dsa @ 469 ¥ udd fAeye @1 sulerfu:

P Fewa &1 am Feva vea &) feah
da®l # AT foran

1 A1 TR0 dEHCIIR 4

2 o1 S0 do siaraa 3

3 ot IR g 2

uiR#fe afafa

e ® 20112011 & ARG Fou® dsa @ 21741 4@
# qiRsifae affa &1 7o foar T o e foie 29112012 &I
IINTT gHa! 22201 45eh § FHSGT Yo fhdl T |

IR oRS / Faee Rreraa afafa

groiged TS Saoliic SiedT fIfics Th Wan) Ul 3 d
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UHCIHRU

ay & ARM, MeUH Hed Bl HUAl & fod W g8 Uiddl
JTd SleT dlel Weitd UEEHR B Fa8R @ X d Gl Ue
B TS | FhcIhRvT AR Giedl o1 A 9FT 8 | Gt i
Uh IR-GHag SO 8, I R WER &R W faenfraa
& Hau ¥ fUsel A aul & IRM Yol a9R & §e9 § SU 5
RT 3Ure 7 fohg T &1 &1 1 AW Yare § T8l 3 & |

HUYOT HEgq

aifte o<l Feres ol @ gedEe: www.pdilin.
comW‘ﬂR’ﬁWW% |
WA ARERSG AT

B Dl THT IR Yuil Bl WA WRA & U
e ATHGT & U & | alier 3 WA & fdaR0T SR WK (Y

T & SO & IRR Tl A Wi yaEed A §Heg el 8 |

: 2015 Company

Number of Audit Committee meeting/Attendance of each
Director at Audit Committee Meeting held during the year
2015-16.

Number of Board meeting:

Date of Meeting Place of Directors
Meeting present
18t May, 2015 Noida 2
16" July, 2015 Noida 2
24" September, 2015 Noida 2
10t December, 2015 Noida 3

Attendance of each Director in Board Meeting:

Sl. No. Name of Directors No. of Board Meetings
attended
1 Sh.S. Venkateswar 4
Sh. D.P.Srivastava 3
Sh.Piyush Srivastava 2

Remuneration Committee

Remuneration committee has been constituted in the
217th Board meeting held on 20.10.11 and further reconstituted
in its 222" meeting held on 29.11.2012.

Share holders/Investors Grievance Committee

Projects & Development India Limited is a Government
Company and the entire share capital is held by President of
India and his nominees. Hence, no such committee is required
to be constituted.

Disclosures

The related party transaction that may have potential
conflict with interest of the Company at large has been duly
informed to the Board during the year. Disclosure is also taken
as part of Code of Conduct. There have been no instances of non-
compliance by Company to any matter related to capital market
since, PDIL is an unlisted Company and any matter related to
any guidelines issued by Government during the last three years.

Means of communication

Annual Financial performance is posted in the Company’s
website: www.pdilin.com

General shareholders information

The entire paid up share capital of the company is held in
the name of president of India and his nominees. AGM details
are furnished above. The Company shares are not listed in any
stock exchange.
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Annexure -5
(To Directors’ report)

Management Discussion & Analysis Report

1.

Industry Structure and Development

The organisation, as it is known today as PDIL
(Projects and Development India Ltd), erstwhile
established in 1951 was “a Technology wing of
Fertilizer Corporation of India Limited (FCI)”, with
an objective to achieve Technological-Self reliance
in the country. In 1961, its activities were enlarged
and it became “Planning & Development” (P&D)
Division of FCI Ltd.

In 1978, FCI was restructured and P&D division
became an independent entity and was incorporated
as “The Fertilizer (Planning & Development) India
Limited” (FPDIL) on 7 March 1978.

On 8" December 1981, FPDIL was rechristened as
“Projects & Development India Limited” (PDIL)
to reflect diversified activities in the areas beyond
fertilizers & chemicals.

PDIL has over six decades of experience in providing
Design, Engineering and related project execution
services from concept to commissioning of various
Projects. PDIL provides services in the areas of
Fertilizers, Oil & Gas and Refinery, Chemicals,
Infrastructure, Offsites and Utilities, etc.

Strengths & Weaknesses
Strengths

® Premier Consultancy, Design & Detailed
Engineering capability.

®  Vast experience in providing consultancy
services for setting up Greenfield/
Brownfield fertilizer /chemical projects
from concept to commissioning on single
point responsibility.

®  Multidisciplinary, highly experienced and pool
of capable engineers in various specialized

technical disciplines.
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®  Vast database and reference materials.

®  Market recognition in core competence area.

®  Association with process licensors of Ammonia
and Urea like Haldor-Topsoe, KBR, Saipem,
Casale etc.

® Have adequate latest state-of-the-art computer
software packages.

®  Recognised Third Party Inspection Agency and
specialized in NDT Services.

Weaknesses

o Limited diversification in other than fertilizer
sectors

o  Will take time to consolidate the strength in
new areas of business.

o  Attrition of lower / middle level experienced
manpower.

o Inadequate credential for LSTK projects.

o Inadequate Financial strength/set-up to carry

out large LSTK Projects.

3. Opportunities & Threats

Opportunities

Major investment is expected in the fertilizer
sector after notification of new investment
policy for urea(as revised).

® Investment in fertilizer sector abroad, especially
in African & Far East countries.

®  Tie-upswith vendors/ contractor for synergizing
mutual strength.

®  Greater concern for environment and ecology.

Threats

® Investors preference / inclination towards LSTK
mode of project execution.

® Entry of MNCs / other PSUs in the fertilizer
field.

L ]

Trends of setting in-house consultancy teams by
owners.
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®  Cyclic nature of investment in the fertilizer
sector.

® Better pay packages offered for experienced
manpower by other companies.

i fFysmes 4. Financial Performance
fioe um avf @& oRF OeET & i e The financial performance of PDIL over the
RO & — previous five years is as below:
Rk}
® ) (¥ In Lakhs)
g 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 Particulars 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2015-16
Total Income 11290 8358 7261 5755 72.06
T AT 11290 | 8358 | 7261 | 5755 | 72.06 Profit 3827 1533 194 | (1048) | (640)
T A 3827 | 1533 194 | (1048) | (640) Before Tax
T O T 2608 1071 132 [(585.70)](892.06) Profit After Tax | 2608 1071 132 | (585.70) | (892.06)
B 1508 619 76 (338.58) (515.69) Earnings Per 1508 619 76 (338.58) | (515.69)
. Share (in ¥
. %) (in )
FaaTd GHTa1 5. Business Qutlook

THiCaTgoR e & AT GHasl 3R A= S
Gl U9 g OS] BicarsoR el &l ITGER [hy S
® HRUT GSIITETS B! SoaTfed & |

aRar & forg = fawr Ay & aifdrgaT Tgel TR, 2013
d @ 8 o a1 AT A by T wee SRER, 2014 |
FfegfR by U 91| 5w uIfeal 4 WROR B AU
¥l & FEl WRER A 98 Ug YHISEY Ud Tauhal W
& Rau A Ul ST o1\ @ 6 |

oA AT YN Dl Rerfa dr Y fderd B & |
REd 87 <Y § WiiUd fy o %8 sEHa-gRar waH @
oIy SrcaTiiie WHIEAIY Wild 81 &l B

WA gRar qoa FgRe i & afeldr WaR 7 gl
AHgel # f RIg o & 3R wF foar 8 o 9y 2018

LREICIRCAECI

faem Refa O GISiamse & U4 &adm arel &5 @ foy
Zaad % foly GXi WHIGAIY IUCRy Bl Wahdl | IR,
AU, TIUHEINS, §SI-TTeW, SiGAUhH], WU,
THGD! T Sl HB HUHTT Tgel 9 & FAI-R—IRaA
URATHRT & 47 & WY BT & ol 3IR B |

IESIRET, T4, SOIREESE T4 au-ar oY 19 99g
< W amitR—gRaT WIA @ R &) 9 @ 8|
auy Wik & fory drSismEye RT U9 a9 Wi a)d

The future outlook for Fertilizer industry and so for
PDIL looks encouraging owing to various policy
announcements and revivals of closed fertilizer
units.

The new investment policy for urea sector was notified
earlier in January, 2013 and amendments to the policy
were notified in October 2014.
have submitted their proposals to the Government.

Interested Parties

Besides Government has announced its interest in
revival of closed paths of FCIL and HFCL.

Looking at current demand supply situation and
expected growth there is enough scope for ammonia-
urea plants to be set-up in the country.

Besides in the revised Urea pricing policies,
Government has emphasized reduction in the energy
norm.

The present scenario shall offer good potential for
business in PDILs core competence area. Some
companies, which are ready with the implementation
plant for ammonia-urea projects, include RCE TCL,
NFCL, Indo-Gulf, GNFC, CECL, IFFCO, etc.

Ammonia-Urea plants are also being set-up in gas

rich countries like Nigeria, Gabon, Azerbaijan, and

Tanzania etc. PDIL is having discussions with some
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of the companies intending to set-up such plants
for securing business. Further PDIL expect more
business from different overseas clients like JIFCO,
OMIFCO etc.

Apart from urea sector, lots of activities are also seen
in other fertilizer like, SSP, NPK and other phosphate
fertilizers. A number of clients/investors have
approached PDIL for conducting Feasibility Studies
in these areas. There is a possibility of converting
some of them into engineering assignments, where
PDIL may have opportunities when the clients take

the investment decision.

PDIL is also conducting Feasibility Studies for few
clients on Coal Gasification for Ammonia Urea
plants and power generation unit. Some of them may

lead to engineering business opportunities as well.

PDIL has successfully established its credentials in
undertaking jobs in other sectors viz. Refinery, Oil
& Gas and City Gas Distribution, etc. It is expecting
to get some business from IOCL Gujarat Refinery’s
proposed expansion Project and is also targeting
assignments pertaining to Conducting HAZOP
Studies, ETA Studies, Risk Assessment, Fire Fighting

System Studies and System Automation etc.

PDIL is also endeavoring to further add its
credentials by securing jobs in Infrastructure,
Pipelines & Power Sectors also. For this purpose, it
has made tie-ups / strategic alliance with reputed
organizations like BDS Projects India Pvt. Ltd.,
SIMPLEX, Kazstroy Services Infrastructure India
Pvt. Ltd, ENERECO and Hindustan Dorr-Oliver etc.
PDIL has been successful to bag recently two nos. of
orders from MFL in association with BDS. PDIL had
also empanelled Architects and EPC contractors for
infrastructure works. In future it is also expecting to

secure business through these alliances.

Apart from undertaking EPCM / PMC assignments,
PDIL is exploring possibilities to take up small jobs
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on LSTK basis. This is an area where PDIL is facing

serious challenges. PDIL has entered / planned to
enter into strategic alliances / MoUs with competent
LSTK contractors.

Risk and Concerns

The general economic slowdown and slow pace in
investments into fertilizer industry in particular may
affect the prospects of the company. Added to this,
mushrooming of consultancy firms, preference of
clients to LSTK mode, trends of setting up in-house
consultancy team are some of the risks and concerns
of the company. Continuous efforts in creating new
opportunities, improving knowledge in various areas
have enabled the company to protect the interests of
Shareholders/Customers.

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

Internal controls are continuously evaluated by
the management and Internal Auditors. Findings
from internal audits are reviewed regularly by the
management and corrective actions and controls to
maintain proper accounting, monitoring economy
and efficiency of operations are put in place wherever
necessary.

Discussion on Financial Performance with
respect to Operational Performance

The total income of the Company during financial
year 2015-16 is ¥72.06 Crores compared to ¥57.55
Crores in previous financial year 2014-15. During
the year under report, your company achieved
%45.98 Crores from Engineering Division, ¥12.33
Crores from Inspection and NDT, ¥5.31 Crores
from Catalyst division and ¥8.43 Crores as other
income.

Material Developments in Human Resources,
Industrial Relations Front, Including Number
of People Employed

Your Company being in the services industry
believes that Human Resources are the main critical
assets since the “knowledge” as the major asset.
With a view to preserve the knowledge acquired
by individuals and the company over the last many
years of its existence, company encourages sharing
of knowledge between experienced manpower and

younger groups.
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The Company has identified training as an integral
tool for skill development of the officers and
employees of the company. As part of the ERP
implementation, extensive in-house training was
imparted to employees at all locations across all levels.
Training was also arranged by inviting renowned
professionals from leading Management Academy
and Business centers. In addition to in-house
training, employees were nominated for attending
Training / workshop and seminar. Company also
sponsored candidates for internal seminar. Total
number of regular employees in the Company as on
31.03.16 is 387.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion and
Analysis Report describing the Company’s objectives,
projections and expectations may be ‘forward
looking statements’ within the meaning of applicable
laws and regulations. Depending on the various
Government policies and economic conditions,

actual results might differ substantially or materially

from those expressed or implied
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D MAHARATHI & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
1470 & 1471 DDA Janta Flats, Sector-16B,
Dwarka, New Delhi 110078
Mob: +91-9911739899, 8130860709
E-mail: dmaharathi@gmail.com

Ref No. DMA/2016 Date: 21/04/2016

Corporate Governance Compliance Certificate

To
The Members

PROJECTS AND DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
CIN: U74140UP1978G01028629
PDIL Bhawan, A-14, Sector-1, Noida- 201301, UP.

We have examined the compliance of guidelines on corporate
Governance by PROJECTS AND DEVELOPMENT INDIA
LIMITED for the year ended 31* March, 2016 as stipulated
in Notification No.18(8)/2005-GM, dated 14% May 2010,
issued by ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises,
Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India for
Corporate Governance.

The compliance of guidelines on Corporate Governance is the
responsibility of the management Our examination was limited
to procedures and implementation there of, adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression
of opinion on the financial statements of the Company,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, and the representations made by
the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company
has complied, except appointment of one Functional Director
i.e Director-Finance which have been vacant since 01.11.2014
& appointment of independent Directors as per clause 3.1
however Company has taken reasonable steps for appointment
of such functional director & independent Directors, with
the Consonance of guidelines on corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above mentioned notification issued for Non-
listed Companies.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance
as to future viability of the company for the efficiency and
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the company

For D MAHARATHI & ACCOCIATES
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

DILLIP CHANDRA MAHARATHI

_ (Proprietor)

Place: New Delhi M.NO. A24955
Date: 21/04/2016 CP NO. 13496
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Mini Raina Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 :

2015 Company

Projects & Development India Limited
(A Govt. of India Undertaking): A Mini Ratna-1 Company
PDIL Bhawan, A-14, Sector-1, Noida-201 301
Distt Gautam Budh Nagar, (UP), India
CIN : U74140UP1978G01028629

DECLARATION

As per DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance
for CPSE's, this is to confirm that all Board Members and
Senior Management personnel have afirmed compliance
with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the financial
year 2015-16.

Sd/-
(S.Venkateswar)
Chairman & Managing Director

Dated: 29.04.2016
Place : Noida
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016.

The preparation of financial statements of Projects &
Development India Limited for the year ended 31 March 2016
in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the
management of the company The statutory auditor appointed
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the
financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have
been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 26 July, 2016.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India have decided not to conduct the supplementary audit
of the financial statements of Projects & Development India
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2016 under section 143(6)
(a) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(Nandana Munshi)

Director General of Commercial Audit
& Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-II
New Delhi

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.08.2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To The Members of
Projects & Development India Limited
A-14,Sector-1,Noida-201301

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of Projects & Development India Limited (“the
company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March
2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible
for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation
and presentation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the
Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)

of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment,including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation oft he financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements.

Basis for Qualified opinion:- 31.3.2016

1. Note No.36:- As to confirmation /reconciliation
of balances under Trade Receivable O/S amount
Rs. 2823.80 lacs of which confirmation received
Rs.14.75 lac, Trade Payable O/S amount Rs. 680.49
Lac of which confirmation received Rs 17.13 Lac,
and no confirmation received in respect of Loan and
Advances given, Loan and Advance taken, Security
Deposit and other Liabilities.

Subject to above confirmation we are unable to
comment on quantum of differences, if any and the
extent of its effect on financial statement for the year
ended 31.3.2016.

2. As to non confirmation /reconciliation of balances
due/ payable to Fertilizer Corporation of India
Limited(FCIL) net amounting of Rs 38.15 lac. As
explained by management Some of the quarters
belongs to PDIL was leased by FCIL since long back
for which rent is also collected by FCIL. PDIL has
not claimed any rent from FCIL on those quarters.
Quantum of rent collected by FCIL has not been
explained by the management, so due to non
ascertainment of quantum of recovery of rent, the
extent of its effect on financial statement, if any, is
unascertained.
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3. Cumulative impact of our observations in
paragraphs 1 & 2 is not ascertainable as the
management has not made estimates of their effect
on profit/loss for the year as well as on the assets and

liabilities of the Company as on 31st March, 2016.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements, give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required except the effects /possible
effects of the matter described in the basis for qualified
opinion paragraphs 1 to 2 stated above and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March 2016, and its loss and its cash
flow for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order,2016 (“The Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in
the ‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Based on the verification of books of account of
the Company and according to information and
explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure-B,
a report on the directions and sub-directions, issued
by the Comptroller and Auditors General of India in
terms of section 143 (5) of the Act

3. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report
that:

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books.

¢) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report

are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
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On the basis of written representations received
from the directors as on 31 March, 2016, taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2016, from

being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure C".

With respect to the other matters included in the
Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed that the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position is
not ascertainable in its financial statements —
Refer Note 32 to the financial statements.

ii.  There is no such cases for which the Company
has made provision, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term
contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which required to be
transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company

FOR GUPTA NAYAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 008376N

Sd/-

SANJAY KUMAR GUPTA
PARTNER

Membership No. 086004

Place: Noida
Dated: 26.07.2016
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Annexure-A to the Independent
Auditor’s Report

The annexure referred to in Independent Auditors

report to the members of the company on the financials’
statements for the year ended 31 March 2016, we report that:

i)
a)

b)

<)

d)

In respect of Fixed Assets

The company has maintained proper records showing
full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

The Company has a regular program of physical
verification of its fixed assets by which fixed assets are
verified in a phased manner over a period of three
years. In accordance with the program, certain fixed
assets were verified during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In
our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification
is reasonable having regard to the size of the company
and the nature of its assets.

On the basis of Books of accounts of the company
and according to information and explanation given
to us the company has clear Title/Lease deeds for
freehold and leasehold land except land situated at
Sindri where lease deed has not been executed. The
total area of land at Sindri is 10.22 Lac Sq. Mt. The
value of at Sindri has been taken as Nil.

The Company has not disposed off substantial part
of the fixed assets during the year. However, an
amount of Rs. 1273.46 Lakhs (WDV Rs. 89.81 lakhs)
[ (previous year Rs. 1273.46 lakhs (WDV Rs. 89.81
lakhs) ] representing gross value of non-active fixed
assets (including assets of R&D division of sindri)
other than land & building as on Balance Sheet Date
have been continued to be held for the disposal and
estimated realizable / nominal value shown against
held for disposal. However, assets of Engineering
Divisions though held for disposal which are in use
have been shown under normal gross block of the
company. In our opinion, this does not effect the
going concern status of the Company.

ii) The company is a service company and major
activity are from consultancy on project related to
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fertilizer industries. However, company is doing
manufacturing activity at Sindri and according to
the information and explanation given to us, the
stock of finished goods, stores and spare parts and
raw material have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals and there are no
material discrepancies were noticed.

(iii) The Company has not granted any loan, secured
or unsecured to companies, firm or other parties
covered in the Register maintained under section
189 of the companies Act, Accordingly clauses (iii)
(a),(iii) (b) and (iii) (c) of the order are not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information
and explanation given to us, in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees, and securities, the provision
of section 185 and 186 of the companies Act, 2013
have been complied with.

(v) The company has not accepted deposits, so the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the
rules framed there under, where not applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the cost records
maintained by the Company in respect of its products
pursuant to the order of Central Government for cost
records prescribed under sub-section (1) of Section
148 of the Companies Act and are of the opinion that
prime facie the prescribed cost records have been
maintained. We have however, not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(vii) a) According to the formation and explanations given
tousand on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, amount deducted/accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, employee’s state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax,service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and any other material statutory dues,as
applicable, have been generally regularly deposited
with the appropriate authorities during the year.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
provident fund, employee’s state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st
March 2016 for a period of more than six months
from the date they become payable.
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b) According to the information and explanations given
to us, and as per the books and records examined by
us, there are no material dues of Custom Duty, Service
tax, and Wealth tax which have not been deposited
with appropriate authorities on account of any
dispute. However, according to the information and
explanations given to us, the following dues of Income
Tax, Sales Tax, Excise Duty and cess, have not been
deposited by the company on account of dispute:

Nature of | Amount | Period to | Forum where
dues (TIn which the | dispute is pending
lakhs) amount
relates
Health/Edu- | 43.12 Not Avail- | Supreme Court
cation Cess able
Assistant
Commissioner of
Sales Tax 416.11 1991-92to | Commercial Taxes,
1998-99 Dhanbad
4.56 2011-2012 | Joint Commissioner
of Commercial
Taxes(Appeal),
Dhanbad

(viii)According to the records of the company examined

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

by us and information and explanation given to
us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of
loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank,
Government. The company has not issued any
debentures.

The company did not raise any money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (including

debt instruments) and terms loan during the year.

Accordingly para 3(ix) of the order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanation
given to us, during the year, no material fraud by
the company or on the company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the
course of audit.

According to the information and explanation given
to us, during the year managerial remuneration
has been provided in accordance with the requisite

approvals mandated by the provision of section 197
read with schedule V of the Companies Act.
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(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and

explanation given to us,the company is not a Nidhi
Company.Accordingly paragraph 3(xii) of the order
is not applicable.

(xiii)In our opinion and according to the information

and explanation given to us, during the year by the
Company all transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been
disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards;

(xiv) In our opinion and according to the information and

explanation given to us, during the year the company
has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and

explanation given to us, during the year the company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him.Accordingly
paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and

explanation given to us, the company is not required
to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

FHd W AR U8 S For Gupta Nayar & Co.
iés Tdsce Chartered Accountants

TH USITBRoT Gl 008376 FRN:- 008376N
80/— Sd/-

A /AR TwIT Sanjay Kumar Gupta

WEER Partner

HowgdT |l 086004 M.N.086004

Place:- Noida
Date:- 26.07.2016

WM — AUs
it - 26.07.2016
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Annexure B to the Independent
Auditor’s Report

g 2015—16 @ forv St Iffga 2013 &Y a1 Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act
2013 for the year 2015-16.

143(5) & i fAder

1.

HUAl & WAl 98dl @ AR W AR B USE @ T
TGN 3R R & FJAR ekl 4 Rerd 9/ w6
g1 fore erffead 781 fhar T &, @7 Bleex g wWifia
3R UgHRE B U & U WE 5 /Ul Al o)
el # I &1 G Sl 1022 T@ TR B | @il
afeal ¥ el 4 o0 @ I & Bu 4 forar T B

L

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company
and according to information and explanations given
to us the company has clear Title/lease deeds for
freehold and leasehold land except land situated at
Sindri where lease deed has not been executed. The
total area of the land at Sindri is 10.22 Lac Sq. Mt.
The value of Land at Sindri has been taken as NIL
in the book of accounts.

2 BH UeM @ T8 TR AR W @ AR O G 2. According to information and explanations given
U RS AR R JeUH ERT 961 381 @) AR & to us the company having the system of monitoring
arelt e womeh | PR QR a3 8, o O o outstanding dues by management on monthly basis.

] el ) The following are the old outstanding dues which
4l aife R E e favg e el 7 au Wi are more than three years, against which in some of
U g WG §1 8 AR §B Al § BUHl T [OIER the cases company makes the provision for doubtful
& AR TR WM 8§90 §— debts and in some of the cases the company has not
made provision based on the merit:-
(6. o )
[¥ in Lakhs]
faazo vaE | A9 ad | B Ww Particulars Debts | Debts Debts Total
1 3 N o/s o/sover | ofsless
¥ % o e over six | 3years | than six
qHRT | 4T | d@rEn month month
T T 0T Debts
T I U Considered 820.37 | 241.22 1584.10 2645.69
820.37 | 241.22 1584.10 2645.69 Goods
el
Debts
wfery |us v Considered
5.71 170.66 1.74 178.11 doubtful / 27l 170.66 1.74 178.11
ERVAIEES Provision
Eir| 826.08 | 411.88 1585.84 2823.80 Total 826.08 | 411.88 1585.84 2823.80
as @ JRE el o/ SuR /=TT A During the year there is no waiver off in debts/
gc I8 < ﬂg 4| loans/interest
3. Based on the verification of books of account of

HUH @I @Ir 9iEdl & G W ARG 3R &4 JaH &
BIE ACNAl 81 Ul & AR WRGR Al 3= YIeRal |

B15 ¥l URYURTAT SUBR /e W90 U< 78] 8% & |

the Company and according to information and
explanations given to us, there is no inventory lying
with Third Parties and no assets has been received as
Gift/Grant from Govt. or other authorities.




¥ 2015-16 @ fau &ufl TR 2013 &7 g™
143(5) & 3favia SuFIK e HHAR) fFaam™

g4 aIgi o, S SUET, Jfdehrel Tehalhrvl, fAfdheal
AT 3T DI <Fd & o7y WEg & o] S bl T
B T8 gERl /e, S oAl @l e, sled o,
HaI-gRy @l oY 3R B o, 96l ARG ghg, #edal &) 3ife &
oY § §HGS ERT fbY T Yaigam] & wisl W f6dr & |

FHd W TR §S HUAI
giés THce
HH TolleNvT TRl 00837674

B0/ —

o AR T
=GR

o gdT He&T: 086004

i - 26.07.2016
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oo Il
Sub Direction under section 143(5) of the Companies
Act 2013 for the year 2015-16. Employee Benefits

Wehave done the Independent verification ofinformation/
inputs furnished to Actuary, viz number of employees,
average salary, retirement age and assumptions made by
the Actuary regarding discount rate, future cost increase,
mortality rate, etc for arriving at the provision for liability
of retirement benefits, viz gratuity, leave encashment,
Medical Leave etc.

For Gupta Nayar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:-008376N

Sd/-

Sanjay Kumar Gupta
Partner

M.N.:- 086004

Dated: 26.07.2016
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Annexure C to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of Projects & Development
India Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2016 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAT’). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement,including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

A companys internal financial control over
financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company;and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
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internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified opinion

According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on our audit, the following material
weakness has been identified as at March 31, 2016:

The company Secure the business mainly on the
basis of man hours to be consumed and other expenses,
and submit the Tenders/Bids accordingly and maintain
the record of man hour utilization project wise.

However, the company is not having control over
excess Man Hours utilization which are not billable and
which will increase the project cost over the submitted
tender/bids value due to excess Man Hours utilization.

A ‘material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control
over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the company’s
annual or interim financial statements will not be
prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the effects/possible
effects of the material weakness described above on the
achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the
Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as of March 31, 2016, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weakness
identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the
March 31, 2016 financial statements of the Company, and
the material weakness does not affect our opinion on the
financial statements of the Company.

FOR GUPTA NAYAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 008376N

Sd/-

Sanjay Kumar Gupta
PARTNER

Membership No. 086004

Place: Noida
Date: 26.07.2016
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Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2016

(pwg om@ %) (¥ In Lakhs)
fagwor Particulars Note | Figures as at the end of Current | Figures as at the end of Previous
No. | Reporting Period 31/03/2016 | Reporting Period 31/03/2015
feugofy adar Ruifdar smafer faeell Ruifér arafer
@ | 31,/03/2016 & ad § aids | 31/03/2015 @ 3id H Aide
L | zfoad vd sarfit I. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |sigwws Bl 1 | Shareholders’ funds
(@) | d g (a) | Share Capital 2 1,729.85 1,729.85
(@) | e © afierm (b) | Reserves and Surplus 3 10,098.41 11,212.62
2 | 9 s gt 2 | Share Application Money - -
ST amdes Pending Allotment
3 | i—aimE T 3 | Non-current Liabilities
(@) | Srefafr gum (a) | Long Term Borrowings 4 B e
(@) | s wv S (o) (b) | Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 - -
M) | v Srefef Seeft (c) | Other Long Term Liabilities 6 113.31 86.24
() | SrefefEr graem (d) | Long Term Provisions 7 924.85 872.11
4 | g ST 4 | Current Liabilities
(@) |<refef som (a) |Short Term Borrowings 8 - -
(@) | = =7 (b) | Trade Payables 9 680.49 472.07
() | 5=y agaE SHER (c) | Other Current Liabilities 10 1,539.90 1,513.84
(=) | areamafer s (d) |Short Term Provisions 11 553.02 318.23
e TOTAL 15,639.83 16,204.96
II. |ofieafegi II. | ASSETS
1 |ir-goae sfiwuta 1 | Non-current Assets
(@) | e sfgufsmi (a) | Fixed Assets
(i) | o aRefar (i) |Tangible Assets 12 1,529.26 1,649.06
(ii) aﬁf g (ii) | Intangible Assets 12 199.09 256.69
(iil) | g o ol W (iii) | Capital Work-in-progress 12A - -
(iv) | fepramis e oftdufe (iv) | Intangible Assets under 12B = .
Development
@) | —amm fe (b) | Non-current Investments 13 - -
() | s Sw g (Faa) (c) | Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 361.42 613.72
(@) | Sl =w e oW (d) | Long Term Loans and Advances| 14 103.74 80.77
(@) | oy R—adAe o (e) | Other non-current Assets 15 3,572.94 2,082.46
2 | geem wEiET 2 | Current Assets
(@) | ae=m e (a) | Current Investments 16 - -
(@) | =rorg (b) | Inventories 17 400.66 601.56
(M) | = ot (c) | Trade Receivables 18 2,645.70 2,983.48
() |7wet v Tl wEgen (d) | Cash & Cash equivalents 19 5,582.22 6,727.17
(@) | arcumatr 70 w0 @fm (e) | Short Term Loans 20 126.61 168.92
and Advances
®) | a7 o= aRrETR (f) | Other Current Assets 21 1,118.19 1,041.13
el TOTAL 15,639.83 16,204.96
ST AT v A e w i Accounting Polices & Notes to Accounts 1to 51 < &
AN HeEes i S S e & FTER In term of our report of even date attached
T A G US DI, For Gupta Nayar & Co.
AEE THISCT Chartered Accountants
TH Tl HEAT - 0083767 Firm Regn No.: 008376N
B0,/ — B0/ — B0/ — Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
4. & wg <l 1. sfiaredq HWora @A el B.K. Sahoo D.P. Srivastava Sanjay Kumar Gupta
e e (aerdl wE) R Campany iecrebiny Difeator Partner
W 086004 (GarvtDanteey M.No.: 086004
B0/ — Sd/-
. dade gy
afeaet e i e Managing Director
T - AeEl :
S Place: Noida

Date: 26.07.2016
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year
ended 31st March, 2016

(euy g %) (¥ In Lakhs)

fageor Particulars Note | Figures for the Figures for the
No. | end of Current end of Previous
Reporting Period | Reporting Period
from 01/04/2015 | from 01/04/2014
to 31/03/2016 to 31/03/2015
L | varem @ wore (wo) I. | Revenue from operations (Gross) 22 6,429.16 4,639.21
T | §TE Ieh Less:-Excise Duty 66.42 21.01
wareH W Tera () Revenue from operations (Net) 6,362.74 4,618.20
I. | g9 g II. | Other Income 23 843.10 1,137.13
II. | %o 7o @ (1+10) ITI. | Total Revenue (I + II) 7,205.84 5,755.33
IV. |=m IV. | Expenses:
Tga WA @ o Cost of Materials Consumed 24 197.23 141.36
WA 9 TR T Hiring of Services 666.53 380.83
RH—1-58 o @ Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 25 - -
g A, B T oAU e Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, | 26 134.32 (106.79)
= $e @ wa g ued Work-In-Progress and Stock-In-Trade
HEEr BaaW @ Employee Benefits Expenses 27 4,867.61 4,427.87
TawT W Finance Cost 28 - -
FEIETE T4 Ui @d Depreciation and Amortization 29 277.83 356.71
SUgvie @ (Ged fewel e 39) Impairment Loss 39 - 1.76
gvg wy Other Expenses 30 1,702.08 1,601.82
V. |gaam V. | Total Expenses 7,845.60 6,803.56
VL. | auaifes vg amammo 587 VI. | Profit before Exceptional and (639.76) (1,048.23)
T 9 T (L) Extraordinary Items and Tax (II1-V)
VIL. | guarfes #< VIL | Exceptional Items - -
VIII. | aremm #=7 7o &2 9@ am VIIL. | Profit before Extraordinary (639.76) (1,048.23)
(VI-VID) Items and Tax (VI - VII)
IX. | oammw 72 IX. | Extraordinary Items - -
X. | gd @ (VII- IX) X. | Profit before Tax (VIII- IX) (639.76) (1,048.23)
XL |gvam XI. | Tax Expenses:
(8) FEAE W (1) Current tax - -
(2) fower ouf &1 & (2) Earlier Years tax - (0.60)
(3) e oY (3) Deferred tax 252.30 (461.93)
XII | a9 vemeH o Jaf 9 om XII | Profit (Loss) for the Year (892.06) (585.70)
XIII | wfey sfeact s o XIII | Earning per Equity 31
(1000 /%Y B T T) Share:(At Par Value of ¥ 1000)
(1) et (1) Basic (515.69) (338.58)
() i (2) Diluted (515.69) (338.58)
S e R 9 Her KU & ager In term of our report of even date attached
T T A e T, For Gupta Nayar & Co.
- 5 Chartered Accountants
S W - i Firm Regn No.: 008376N
50,/— B0 /— 50/ — Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
a3 W O ST FAR TR ClmlllK. S;: D.P S.:rivastava Sanjay Kumar Gupta
o < e (et ) pany Secretary ot Nomiiea P
T a6 M.No.: 086004
Sd/-
E"U_/ N S. Venkateswar
I - S TH. dHeTaR Place: Noida Chairman &
et - 26.07.2016 2 T e e Date: 26.07.2016 Managing Director
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended

(Fav o #) ( % in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
Iﬁ) o TRl 9 a@e e A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
T VT N TR W T{ET faa oW Net Profit before Taxes and Extraordinary items (639.76) (1048.23)
o @ fow W Adjustments for:
HEUE g Ui (gTﬁ '\F]'%ﬁ) Depreciation & Amortisation (incl impairment) 277.83 358.47
g1 # 9 W = Interest on deposits with banks (645.20) (883.42)
I TR B e W AT {ﬁﬂﬂ} Profit/loss on sale of fixed assets (net) (0.01) 0.45
ey U Wi @A @ e wee ( qaé N H T Prov for bad & doubtful advances (net off excess prov. 108.62 17.75
¥ s faa T written back)
TrasE liﬁﬂ' HAWET ° Tj PEIRCRTIGE Operating profit before working capital adjustments (B98.52) (1554.98)
e 11 DT |2 R B 131 R o ?Jﬁ; 4 / Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other long term Liabilities 79.81 (141.79)
o () and Long term Provision
For B O g e et ) 2 qﬁ‘g W/ Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Short term Liabilities 260.85 (336.07)
() and Short term Provision
R TEE A g )/ T () Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Payables 208.42 (228.30)
e T H f{ﬁ‘g W/ T 4] Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Trade Receivable 240.84 (507.23)
‘li?ﬂjﬁ i Tjﬁ&' @ 7 @0 Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Inventory 192.54 (138.57)
ey M0 @ M A A ) /9 () Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Short term Loans & Advances 42.31 (15.19)
wafafy = vd Afm # gﬁ‘g 4 / TE 4 Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Long term Loans & Advances (22.97) (3.75)
7Y e-arE arvwld 3 9 () / 7 () Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Non Current Asset (1490.48) (228.80)
&7 qoAH gl | 9 () () Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Current Asset (118.89) (37.39)
raae Income Tax e 0.60
T TR § fE e TS (3) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities(A) (1506.09) (3101.47)
(‘@'} T wfafafedl @ 990 o B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Iiﬁ' T :ﬂ@ afegfaaat & @i Purchase of Tangible and Intangible Assets (102.05) (47.90)
m@m § o8 Decrease in CWIP - 0.73
Ty ufteateal @ A Sale of Fixed asset 1.63 172
g0 # oH W = Interest on deposits with banks 683.71 1102.92
o TR § e 99 T (@) Net Cash flow from Investing Activities(B) 583.20 1147.47
[T[) fogum nfafafal o 75 e C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Awer fed # ot Decrease in Cash Reserve & -
ST UnIE Payment of dividends (184.58) =
AT W T Tax on dividend (37.57) =
R TR & v e Ted (M) Net cash used in Financing Activities(C) (222.15) 0.00
Gl L1 | HAed ¥ e qﬁg/{qpﬁ} NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
(7 +@+7T) EQUIVALENTS (A +B+C) (1144.95) (2044.00)
T4 & 3FH § APal U4 THn! Bt Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 6727.17 8771.17
e T Eri| Haged ¥ fae ?a(ﬁ,‘&r’/ (;mm NET INCREASE/(DECREASE )IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (1144.95) (2044.00)
T4 & 3T H A U Adu THed (Gad fewll we 19) Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year (Ref Note No.: 19) 5582.22 6727.17
e T ASEl Sl F ] T W T F A g‘rq AT Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and bal- Year ended Year ended
TR ¥ & R T £ e W T T ances with banks, andinv.estment.s 'mmone.y—market instru- 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
1w v faRer # e e T g, i o T E ments. Cash and.cash eqmvale.nts included in the cash flow
i T A e 2 statement comprise the following balance sheet amounts.
B ET i B e L T ] Cash on hand and balances with banks 198.65 188.20
sty e Short-term investments 5383.57 6538.97
T T 3T F To0 U6 T0h ANl (Wed fow W 19) Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year (Ref Note No.: 19) 5582.22 6727.17
0 T 7§ IUAE S@al U9 Aant e g #3 9 U Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year include deposite
2 T P 1 5 R | ik 26038,k i ot et
=61 © it 95 99 e/ 3§ & fiws G 5 )

AR e E e 9 FWer R § agEw

IS THErEdE

T TSRO TEAT 0083767

w0,/ — B0,/ — 50/ — sd/-
€. & wig, < . sharsaa Hold HR CDD;-:‘I;YS;{::;”Y
i =i Tt (Ewmry AT

| 086004

I : ATIET B0,/ —
far - 26.07.2018 vy, dacean Place: Noida

e T aw At
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sd/-
D.P. Srivastava
Director
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sd/-
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Chairman &
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For Gupta Nayar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Sd/-
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1. #e@yel d@@xer fife

®. G
WA WiEd Ryl (gldl, AN oiEidRel A
& IOR 3R B WA, 2013 & YU & IFAR
Wetid o IRAS & awia e fhanfa e @
IR W faxi faawer (AR fie T )

@. oM™ uq Brf faavor

wfaerat & 3 @ e Igar geaE A T -
11 gof @1 w8 3k YU 31 w8 Wy

¥l S/ TRETd <, W8l del A Ul 3R
Ud SR Y T off T8 (Y W dekl @ foy
UG &R & SWid @l T2 Widal 3R AfiRed
AR, Al B, B QO A |

1.2. yafa & Hfagg —
12139 gRT SAifad —

(@) afered SRR (RSmEa SonFRRT) sk RarsT
STET TR 15 U § &4 &, o wfder s
& $U ¥ ANG R -1 7 8, Bl Blsex WAl &
dRl R @R &1 & SR, U@ a9 ¥ s
@ g0 FxA @ a9 Ay faar arell aRareEr @
ardfad Y @ deial FURT @ AR R
QU & AR W W[ A @ T @l R |
fAToT qdderr | g @ WIS MR W 9T 6
TE B

(@) ygE uRFTY

i) U9 Al § el Widel 4 U Yud A< & U 4 Ul
Yot AT 8, 121(6) & ITAR I WA o
& Y H UgAH &l TS B

1.

A.

Notes to Financial Statements for the yvear ended

31st March, 2016

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General

Thefinancial statementshavebeen prepared onagoing
concern basis under the historical cost convention in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles, applicable Accounting Standards and as
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Statement of Profit and Loss
Income from Contracts is recognized as under:
1.1 Contracts completed and handed over:

Full value of contract and additional services,
if any, rendered, after providing for all known/

guaranteed liabilities, wherever required
and reduced by income taken upto previous
accounting year.

1.2 Contracts in progress:
1.2.1Executed by Company:

a. Design Engineering and Project Management
Consultancy Services

Income accrued calculated on the basis
of percentage completion as per technical
assessment of physical progress of the project
having contract scheduled completion period of
more than one year, after taking into account
maximum liabilities including contingencies,
warranties etc as per contract except in cases
where progress is less than 15%, which is taken
at cost as contract work-in-progress. Income
from construction supervision is calculated on
accrual basis

b. Turnkey Projects

i)  Consultancy fee is recognized as per 1.2.1(a), in
cases where such fee is stipulated as a separate
item in the contract.
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ii) W, Wal W 25 Wiaerd § @A &, o dfaer &
Tl & ¥U H AN WR fordT T 8, Bl Blehr Hidel
& ITER AGHAGE, IRICAT Afe Aled e
AR W GAR &R & SURId, WlaaT @ S
Gel AN @ folg fhy Y @R W UIeHd oFId @
U 4 FEiRG ER yioerd quidl & 3ER W),
3 A H A @l UgdH &l T8 8

122 SU-—WfIE@RI gRT HEad

TR RABAIR, IRICAT 3nfe dled |idaRi d Sd=
B dTell <gaell &1 AT IR W fIER @R &
SR SU-—WAadRI §RT U 3R Alferd / HidgaR
ERT Withd Bl bl W W WIS 31 @l T &
TE B

Iral SR Aamsi 31 fam)
21 39 WOl ¥ AW & IAed Il & IR

I HedyUl §Tdl W JETRA dIR fhy T dioiel @
FIER UgIH @l TS & |

22 TEI B [l IAE &Y @ o B

23 Wigerl @ fdvg URMEIRG JHar wfed <@
Wi AR W oEEg fhy 7T B |

PICEIE A G ILY

fioer af & @ T <FAN /W WG ud 9§ F IR
I Y T § MR W g @i H STl T 5

qeueTH / uRenes

41 WA UREURET W Yo I d Uh GRid &R
AeAifcha URGURRT & SHANT Siig-ad & AR W)
FoqaT B A Bl gdi-2 d fARfde Sur
Siig-alel @ AR, S W1 =g &I, Gl X1 ugfd )
JHTRE foa ST & |

42 T B <RA, Golga / ekl 78 / g T uRwuRed

R HIeM (0 IR /MUeH /geq &1 [y &
T | wIRA fear ST & | wishy W § fuer /
gCH & ol X&) % URHURET R &I g8 Yo
el e T &1

— @

G < o T i

PDIL '

ii) In other cases, income is recognized on the
basis of percentage completion as determined
in the ratio of cost incurred on work performed
to estimated total cost of contract, after taking
into account maximum liabilities including
contingency , warranties etc as per contract except

in cases where progress is less than 25%, which is
taken at cost as contract work-in-progress.

1.2.2Executed by Sub-contractors:

Income accrued is calculated on the progress
of the job achieved by the sub-contractors
and accepted by the owner / contractor after
considering estimated amount of liabilities
arising out of the contract, including
contingencies, warranties, etc.

Sale of products and services

2.1 Income from other services is recognized as
per invoices raised based on the milestones
achieved in accordance with the contractual
stipulations.

2.2 Sale of Products is net of excise duty.

2.3 Claims inclusive of Liquidated Damages against
contracts are accounted for on acceptance basis.

Provisions/ Liabilities

Liabilities / provisions made in previous years but
remaining unclaimed over five years are written back
on merit basis.

Depreciation/Amortization

4.1 Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on
Straight Line Method either on the basis of
useful life of the assets evaluated by a committee
or as per useful life specified in schedule II to
the Companies Act, 2013, whichever is lower.

4.2 Depreciation on assets capitalized / disposed
off / discarded during the year is charged
proportionate to the date of such addition
/ disposal / discarding. No depreciation is
provided on assets held for disposal/retired
from active use.




T 2t a1 T

Annual Report 2015-16

PDIL

43 3 UREURHAN (WTeadR SUeRv) &1 Wil ¥l ugh
W, S9% SYAIT & oM ORI 6y W B |
GlreddR SUGRYI BT SUIRT wiig-dhlel &7 UUaR &

4 9 3R voadl & O U 9 B |

44 USHRS 9@ R WIHIH U2 ol 3 & SR IR
foham T & |

ysd yd =g

Udd FHel H 5000/—%UY T by T g4 Yax &Y
M 99 & o o | JIRA i 9 B |
Jafy yd ama /<ga

Ud Hel H 20,000/ 0T T 4 @M W Wt A
3R @Y qoHH A & ol | Wil fehy W 8|

THA! AR R AEWEg D T3 A /AT

71 991 3R 3 €9

72 X<l @ famt

73 3fIey SIRRI /ORI, &¥ & YIaH H ol 3R @
el IR e |

74 R | FHMI AT b1 |

fadeft ga1 A=9-<+

faell g1 § o<, oo & 999 W yafod faf

W W T Y O & | ol Aifee aReuRm ofR TEam

ai @ ofd # yafem fafa & W uRafida & o 8

AR R, I DL B, B W Td 81 faaRer § ugA @
S B

fraer

il Al & dTd 9 Jeerd T S & 3R QW e
i fiR1ge & forg yrau fgr Sirer 8 S fo @Rl g
el &1

Areygfaal &1 Jeaisa

1. el GEET — <A AT 3dl ad a9el 3 o
TR | AT ARG S MR W FeiRd &1 o 81

4.3 Intangible assets (Software Applications) are
amortized over their useful life on straight line
method. Useful life of three years without AMC
and five years with AMC of software applications.

44 Premium on Lease hold land is amortized over
the period of lease.

Pre paid Expenses

Prepaid expenditure incurred upto ¥ 5000/- in each
case is charged to the current year’s revenue account.

Prior Period Income / Expenditure

Income and Expenditure pertaining to earlier period
upto ¥ 20,000/- in each case is included in the current
year’s account.

Income / Expenditure accounted for on cash basis
7.1 Insurance & Other Claims.
7.2 Sale of Scrap.

7.3 Interest on overdue debtors/creditors, delay in
payment of taxes and tax refunds.

7.4 Rent of quarters at Sindri
Foreign currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the
exchange rate prevailing at the time of transaction.
All monetary assets & liabilities are translated at the
exchange rates prevailing at the year end and the
differences, if any, are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Investments

Long Term investments are stated at cost and
provision is made for any diminution in such value,
which is not temporary in nature.

Valuation of Inventories

1. Raw Materials - at lower of cost or net realizable
value. Cost is determined on weighted average

basis.
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2 R U3 Felgel — AR K, ARG 360 AR W | ©R
AR wergel @1 AC o 7/ IR-ge # §, @ q@e
Tl / ST 9l g el W ART < arTa
pora1 e gl Ard el W Fedifd o S & |

3. YIfd W e - — A R

4. 3 FE 9% — =7 AN 3fdT e a9el I
el W | I ARG 3 3R R iR @1 S
& R SO 9l @ @ 91 sFuIiae uRade
NI e BT 8

5. ﬁﬁﬂfﬂﬁq

51 @eloe—= ard el ae 9yl I 4o R |
52 QU — Mael a9l aFg 98 ||
o el aRyuRmar

1. &0 R H9/Ffd & T8 W uRbuRil @
ol HedE | A VeI ollfd W Jeoid feham
ST & |

2. TOWeM W THYRME fafcs BN gWiaNg Wil
UREURET S Wl qogerd W B9 el swIiRe
T | Seeid f6ar i &8

3. dfedl A Ucdd URGUR & forg 1,/—%UU @ U Jaikre
T Bl BIgdR, HUH BRI dh-ial / faxig gedie
R NG Rl IREURE & od 4 &R0 & SR
IR—ulhy W IREUREl ) AARE e o
YT feam e B |

4 WEN (Rl /oEFl 3R B & AEeE 9 U
Wl uREuREl, afe S, @ uid gRguRy 1 /-9 @
e ferd Yo W el FGEMI Gl Seoid [l Sl 8 |

5 WG W YOG B — ST W
6. URWUREl &I &1+

514 Ueh GREYRT @I 3adl o Sl aqell I
SFTG W A& 81 Wil 8, 9 99 URGURT &l JTHHE
T 71T & | U SOOIl B &7 ¥, o9t
IREIRT @ JUHHERI & BU § UgdH @ s 8 H
o™ @ BN fAaxer & forv waiRa foear oirar 81 afe

5.

51

oL |
Stores & Spares — at cost, on weighted average
basis. Item of stores and spares which are slow
/ non-moving are valued at lower of cost or net

realizable value based on technical assessment /
estimated realizable value.

Contract work-in-progress — at cost.

Semi finished goods — at lower of cost or net
realizable value. Cost is determined on weighted
average basis and includes cost of material and
proportionate conversion costs.

Finished Goods :

Catalyst — at lower of the cost or net realizable value.

5.2 By Product - at net realizable value.

Fixed Assets

I

Fixed Assets purchased / constructed by the
company are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation.

Fixed Assets transferred by FCI Ltd., on
bifurcation have been stated at net transfer price
less accumulated depreciation.

Additional depreciation on non active fixed
assets is provided due to erosion in the value
of the fixed assets based on technical / financial
evaluation by the company leaving a residual
value of ¥1/- for each asset in the books.

Fixed Assets acquired out of Govt. funds/
grants and company’s contribution ,if any, are
stated net of grants at a nominal value of ¥ 1/-
per asset.

Capital work-in-progress — at cost.
Impairment of Assets

An Assetistreated asimpaired when the carrying
cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An
impairment loss is charged to statement of profit
and loss in the year in which an asset is identified
as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in
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GECINECE CIR

1. SHAIRG] & [y URes Garghy faare e
@ o€ H YT e W WAl &g ¥ Feldl @
ST B |

2. IO ol H UTW 3R SUAIT &l WHl 06 3 3
H et fooy S 2|

3. Uoil ol H U el H UK FgeMl bl W o
Fferfed URGURIAl § eheldl i Sl B |

GEIX ol Td

U% Aedh UNGURT & ATEY 1faT I & Ue R 9
SYR AR & 9 URGURT & aFd & U6 AT & o9 H
Yuitehd fehan ST & | 319 YR SIFTdl &l Ioied el JHIRG
foar T B |

HHAN o1

(@) W B/ o8 Rar o W B s,
HU @ AFEH B UGYd IR W olEEg Har
ST & |

(@) @waRal, e s ¥ Te WE UM
UifeRfl < &, B <F SUSH &I IRATT A I
& YU I §RT Gl fhaT SIar 2 | Sias G
uiferdl W SRew Mg &R dFifes Jedied gR1
AT AR 4, AM Td & fIaR0T 4 JHIRa
fy I B |

@@ afSfa e@drr &R fafdcdr @@ ol @
dWifae AeiTe AR W @Rl # Jau fdhar
ST B |

prior accounting period is reversed if there has
been a change in the estimate of recoverable
amount.

Excise Duty

Excise Duty on manufacturing goods is accounted
for in the books on accrual basis but paid on actual
clearance of goods.

Government Grants

1. Grant received on account of voluntary
retirement separation Scheme for employees
are deducted from the related expenditure.

2. Grant received on revenue account are included
in other income to the extent of utilization.

3. Grants received on capital account are reduced
from the Assets acquired to the extent of Grant
received.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition
or construction of a qualifying asset is capitalized as
part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs
are charged to revenue.

Employees Benefit

(a) Companys contribution under Provident
Fund / Employees Families Pension Scheme is
accounted for on accrual basis.

(b) Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, payable to
employees is administered by a separate trust,
which has taken a Group Gratuity Policy with
LIC. The risk premium on the LIC policy and the
expenses as arrived by the Actuarial valuation
are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

(c) Earned Leave and Medical Leave benefits are
provided in the accounts on the basis of actuarial
valuation.
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Taxation

Provision for current Income Tax is made in
accordance with the Income tax Act 1961.

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing difference”
between book profit and taxable profit for the year
is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantially enacted as on
the Balance Sheet date. The deferred tax assets are
recognized and carried forward to the extent that
there is a virtual certainty that the assets will be
adjusted in future.

Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of obligation. A contingent liability is
recognized for:

(a) A present obligation that arises from past events
but is not recognized as a provision because
either the possibility that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation is remote or a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot
be made.

(b) A possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the company.

Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing
the net profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of

equity shares outstanding during the year
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2 9N tLGﬁ 2. SHARE CAPITAL
ey @ 4) (R in Lakhs)
faawor PARTICULARS As at Asat
31st March, 2016 |31st March, 2015
31 ®1d, 2016 ®I |31 A1d, 2015 &I
KIRE AUTHORISED
1000 /—%UY Tt 7R 0 B 470000 Sfaacr [470000 Equity Shares of ¥1,000/- each) 4,700.00 4,700.00
I
7 wfoEg in—w=dl fawmm @@ 1000 /—| 130000 7% Non-Cumulative Redeemable
TUT Tft7 IR qew @ 130000 AR 9R | Preference Shares of ¥1000/- each 1,300.00 1,300.00
6,000.00 6,000.00
ferifie, aiffew 3l yaw guil ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
TR 1000 /0T & 172085 Sfeae I (fwer| 172985EquityShares [Previousyear 172985EquityShares 1,729.85 1,729.85
af 172085 3°R) (R 42485 IRR, @ Fer| (out of which 42485 shares were alloted as fully paid
& Sy Rl 3 e @ forg T ok omer| 4P for consideration other than cash)] of ¥1000/- each.
Uil & WU ¥ adfed oy ),
Exc Total 1,729.85 1,729.85
2.1 ¥R Yol yded 2.1 Disclosure of Share Capital
@) RO oy & wRA W o F WA B o oRT 9w a  Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning
and at the end of the reporting period
oy omg %) (T in Lakhs)
2015-16 2014-15
No of Shares | (¥ in Lakhs) | No of Shares | (¥ in Lakhs)
SR Y " | (¥ vue F) | duw @) wenr | @R sug #)
=faad) siaw Equity Shares
TWF AR § At the beginning of the year 172,985 1,729.85 172,985 1,729.85
7% & <RE T Issued during the year - - - -
U & SN 9T @R T Bought back during the year - - - -
af & 39 ¥ T Outstanding at the end of the year 172,985 1,729.85 172,985 1,729.85
9 sl IR & G Gor I/ AHR b  Terms/rights attached to equity shares
o) el SR Company has only one Class of equity shares having a par
T 1000 /T B I art i value of ¥1000/-F Each holder of equity share is entitled
del b a8 | FfAaC] AR 6T Ui TR, Uil WA Teb to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays
die &1 ARG & | DU AR BI¢ H orer e 3R dividend in Indian rupees.
FTAE Bl 5 |

M) A F 5 U § 9RE SRR OIRT FR T SRRURET ¢ Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in
CANEETY

the company
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2015-16 2014-15
frawor Particulars No of % Holding No of % Holding
Shares Held Shares Held
giRd TRl @ W@ | giia &1 ufaea | gilRa RRE @ wen | giia & gfaea
gfaad srax | Equity Shares
WRd & U President of India 172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
H) oFEy (@) & WY A, SU A A1 qmdl JTam wrd d  The Company has n?t) allothted any fully l;,ajd up share‘;
; ) pursuant to contract(s) without payment being receive
farg, @IS o q;uiﬂ W IR A 8 A Tiﬂ in cash nor has allotted any fully paid up shares by way
IR G b AGH § 3dfed by & &R 7 81 ger ul @l of bonus shares nor has bought back any class of shares
fafer & [ Ui q% Ugel D A9 & SN IR & fodl during the period of five years immediately preceding the
& T BT g @ T balance sheet date.
3. Rud 7 afm 3. RESERVES AND SURPLUS
o @mea@# (T in Lakhs)
R Asat Asat
PARTICULARS 31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
@ | gsh Rerd (i) | Capital Reserve
o fiore =F Capital Reserve (As per Last Balance 340.38 340.38
oot Rwwd (@t g p p
IEN) Sheet)
(ii) | g Rod (ii) | General Reserve
397 I Opening balance 913.30 1,026.30
WIS - @MW T 51 w9 Add. Transfered from z x
RIEG Statement of Profit & Loss
Hel © 98 & SR S Less : Utilized during the year - 113.00
3 99 Closing Balance 913.30 913.30
(iii) | oy 9 =1fy < (iii) | Profit & Loss Account
39 39 9,958.94 10,544.64
I - oW T By oo ¥ Add. Transfered from (892.06) (585.70)
R SIEG] Statement of Profit & Loss
HE - FHEE Less : Appropriation
wm g § siah Transfered to General Reserve - -
T e Proposed Dividend 184.58 -
TUaT T @i fiaen @ Dividend Distribution Tax including Cess 37.57 -
3T I Closing Balance 8,844.73 9,958.94
aa (i)+(ii)+(iii) TOTAL (i)-+(ii)+(iii) 10,098.41 11,212.62
31 WRA WRHR G (GG 07 T, 2008 T UF GE&AT 19027 /2/99— 3.1 As per the Revival package of the company approved by

the Govt. of india vide letter No. 19027/2/99-FCA-II dated

THHIT—2 ER AT DU & JTRER Jod & AR, JRA
i 7th May, 2003, the GOI has extended non-plan funds of ¥

IR 7 Wiad TOoER Aol @ HRIEad @l fo3m 3 136,
51 RIS TUC IR IRT B g1 2T B 394 RS WY
(fUoe af 394 TRIS TUN) BT R AR B AAG F G
@ fog Ay Rod 4 ¥ T8 | S i SR defne §u
@ I WIS AR URIND & I~ 5q 99 340 DS
U (oo 9y 340 SNl BUY) @ IR HYEd T Bl AAG A
U & fog gl Rord H <@ 74 &

136.51 crores towards implementation of the sanctioned
Revival Scheme. The unutilized funds of ¥3.94 crores
(previous year ¥3.94 crores) have been kept in General
Reserve for utilization in future. Further unutilized funds

of ¥3.40 crores (Previous Year ¥3.40 crores) received for
water supply and other infrastructure and technology
up gradation of Catalyst plant, has been kept in Capital
Reserve for utilization in future.
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4. <drgiafyr Sur 4. LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
(wmy o ) (T in Lakhs)
fageor PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 ATd, 2016 BT 31 91, 2015 B
wrEa SEw Long-term Borrowings . :
7 [ TOTAL 5 :

5. Imeerfia sy uRyufeaai /39eRar (Faa)

5. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (NET)

(T T ) (T in Lakhs)
faavor PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 W, 2016 BT 31 A7, 2015 &Y
areIfiE o ot Deferred Tax Assets 583.70 850.58
areRIfiE T eeeiat Deferred tax Liablities 222.28 236.86
T o] aRwuf / (G / (e Defferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)(Net) 361.42 613.72
Bl TOTAL 361.42 613.72

5.1. amerfia & uRuufaat /3=eRal @ v

5.1. Major Components of Deferred Tax Assets/

HEh Liabilities
(v o %) (T in Lakhs)
faawor Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2016 | 31st March,
2015
31 #Td, 2016 &1 |31 T, 2015 &I
& | arreefiig &Y SHe) ues A. [Deferred Tax Liability Component
TR ABIE 2013 TAT AHY AfeITT, Diff. of W.D.V as per Companies 642.27 696.85
1061 @ AN g@g@gﬁg T AT Act, 2013 & Income Tax Act, 1961
Bl ARAMG IR e Heh Total Deferred Liability Component 642.27 696.85
e =X W @ AT Total Deferred Tax Liability Compo- 222.28 236.86
Y TIEN) HTa (@) nent at Prevailing Rate (A)
o | Jreafig &7 aRyufca ged B. |Deferred Tax Assets Component

rdiaghir Disallowance:
~ATHY AT 1061 T ORI 43 &7 @ AN -As Per Sec 43 B of I.T Act,1961 1260.21 1194.82
o -Others 426.39 1307.62
Bl ARG dv UREUlcrEl ged Total Deferred Tax Assets Component 1686.60 2502.44
e a8 W @Bl areerfira Total Deferred Tax Assets Component 583.70 850.58
® gREufea sea (@) at Prevailing Rate (B)
f5aer T o (afveuf) / Net Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liability (361.42) (613.72)
Sell UT@ (F-) Component (A-B)
HETY - 01,/04 /2015 BT 377 99 Less : Opening Balance as on 01/04/2015 (613.72) (151.79)
yrau 9ifsa (g=: fora 1) Provision Required/(written Back) 252.30 (461.93)
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6. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

(Fmg o %) (¥ in Lakhs)
faavor PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
31 W, 2016 B | 31 A/, 2015 Bl
QATIR S Trade Payable - -
3= Others
et / SHaR / 370 — TRrfr WA Suppliers/Contractors/Others-Security Deposit 113.31 86.24
ARG WOR IGeH (Hed fouh wwer : 47) GOI Grant (Ref Note No. 47) - -
EX| TOTAL 113.31 86.24

7. <Srufafer yraam=

7. LONG TERM PROVISIONS
(v @ 4) (X in Lakhs)

feravwor PARTICULARS Asat As at
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 9w, 2016 $i 31 W, 2015 &I
Har fRdam Employee Benefits
g s Earned Leave 730.83 673.42
Biftrear amam Medical Leave 194.02 198.69
I Others - -
el TOTAL 924.85 872.11
8. arcurafer 9w 8. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
(eow e %) (% in Lakhs)
fagwor PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 wrd, 2016 &1 31 A/, 2015 B
Ireqmafy SeR Short-term Borrowings - -
oo TOTAL - -
9., YR g 9. TRADE PAYABLES
(eov o §) (¥ in Lakhs )
faavor PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 91, 2016 HI 31 9, 2015 &l
e, TG AT A ST MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises - -
e, oY AT R ST @ el Other than MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises 680.49 472.07
@l TOTAL 680.49 472.07
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9.1 Mﬂﬁ'ﬁgl{ g AT ST G ey g g R wrea 91 The company has not received any memorandum (as
Y e B A SO u A el @ﬂTﬁi qeA, 7Y 3R require.d to be filed by the suppliers w.ith the notif.iecl
T S e AR, 2006 & a8 ﬂﬁi‘iﬁlﬂ B authority under MICRO, Sma]l and Medmm Enterprises

Arrafar Development Act 2006) claiming their status as MICRO,
% . W oy ﬁbTIT I Sl %) _dd‘jHN Small and Medium Enterprises, consequently there are no
Tl i€ W T 8, fo S AR < R g such entities to whom the company owes dues, which are
%{ uir 31 Hﬁi’ 2016 I 45 o W aifires ol & weprn Eﬂ outstanding for more than 45 days as on 31st March, 2016.

9.2 &, ol 3R 7eyd S faerg FWTH, 2006 (AFTH) & 9.2 The information as required to be disclosed under The

T8 Uehc (&Y ST & (oY 3Taeae a1 Ul a1 Usd &l Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
TS TIféat o1 ST da, 9970 U 9uae] Rl IR Rafd & Act, 2006 (“the Act”) has been determined to the extent
R R FEiRe @ T &1 craTRies] gRT $9 QI W such parties have been identified by the company, on the
R T T 2| R € ORT 22 @ ofid ATawE basis of information and records available with them.

This information has been relied upon by the auditors.

TR R § | [Aefdd YTam )R <3 219 & §ae

A IR Haferd aﬂm 9 F e & B W under. Disclosure in respect of interest due on delayed

¥, hael QAT e & SR Y T I & wey 4§ @l payment has been determined only in respect of payments

[EEISGRERIRIDI Y made after the receipt of information, with regards to filing
of memorandum, from the respective suppliers.

Disclosure as required under section 22 of the Act, is as

v w@ 4 (R in Lakhs)

B faaeoT S.No. Particulars Asat As at
e 31st March, | 31st March,
2016 2015

31 9, 2016 &l | 31 A, 2015 @I
(i) 0% 3 § e EEEE R (i) | Principal amount remaining unpaid as at 5 =

end of the year
(i) | g W oy = (ii) | Interest due on above 2 5
L (i) 3R (i) 1 | Total of (i) & (ii) ) B}

2 AR & facid & T & | | 2 Ir.1tell‘est Pzidlon delfi)l;ed p';lly-ment of C{)l‘il.'l— - -
e & @A, 4 & RM cipal, paid along with such interest during

T T8 & e & WY far the year

3 TR & facid 3 T & 3 | Interest due on delayed payment of princi-

R 37 @, 9% & SN 39 08 B pal, paid without such interest during the
ear

A % (1 foar y

4 G AT qARRIT & O o 4 | Interest accrued but not due, in respect of

AR B B Ha ¥ W A delayed payments of principal due as at end
’ of the year

R <4

5 74 99 & <7 SR AN A e 5 | Total interest due and payable together - -
R et @ with that from prior year(s)




10. 374 gdaT o-eTRAl

Annual Report 2015-16

4 < o T
PDILI-

10. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

v w@ d) (¥ in Lakhs)
Tergeor PARTICULARS Asat As at
31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
31 71, 2016 ®I | 31 ATd, 2015 &I
YO @ & fo Forerr Creditors for Capital Expenditure 0.50 0.50
LRV Salaries & Wages 574.35 576.96
NG WO IeH (?ﬂﬁﬁ feft wer - 47) GOI Grant (Ref Note No. 47) 35.00 62.97
TMEDT W ATH Advances from Customers 571.40 492.98
yfifar / SHeR /37 — FUHS] /O Suppliers/Contractors/Others-EMD/Deposit 13.59 8.91
I T Other Payables 345.06 371.52
(1@ U T T I <7 W) (including withholding tax & other payables)
Dol TOTAL 1,539.90 1,513.84
11. 3reurgafer urqsam= 11. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
o e §) (T in Lakhs)
faavor PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 A1d, 2016 ®I | 31 9rd, 2015 &I
TN Raem Employee Benefits
GEHG Gratuity 91.18 20.82
Riferear ama@meT Medical Leave 6.23 5.72
TR L Earned Leave 143.13 198.00
Hartgft Suia ffdea Post Retirement Medical 90.33 93.69
I Others
sfeadt I W o Dividend on Equity Shares
TYHN B TMIE @ o eeen Liability for Dividend to Govt. 184.58 -
T fadeer Be % o Sen Liability for Dividend Distribution Tax 37.57 -
ATTHT UITE Income Tax Provision - -
Bl TOTAL 553.02 318.23
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12A Capital Work-in-Progress

(vqv @@ §) (R in Lakhs)
e PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 Wrd, 2016 &I | 31 Wrd, 2015 Bi
e RGREHIET| Plant & Machinery - -
fag Suae Misc Equipments - -
A TOTAL - -

12d). fawraeEl= appd uRwufeaar

12B Intangible Assets Under Development

(vqv @@ ) (R in Lakhs)
e PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 WTd, 2016 &I | 31 9rd, 2015 &I
qﬁqﬁﬁm Software - -
A TOTAL - -
13. AR—adua= ffaw 13. NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
%oy @@ ) (T in Lakhs)
faavor PARTICULARS As at As at
31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
31 ATd, 2016 HI | 31 ATd, 2015 &I
T IR TEge s, YarTa § Investment ( Non-Trade unquoted & val- 5.00 5.00
ST 10 /—0UT o @ 5000 IR F By ued at cost) 5000 shares of T 10/- each in
; M/s Rourkela Nitrate Ltd., Bhubaneshwar
(-3 350 T eu W Feditond )
e - ed ¥ fiRae @ fag grau Less: Provision for Dimunition in value 5.00 5.00
A TOTAL - -
13.1 faaer &1 ydea 13.1 Disclosure for Investments
%9y @@ ) (R in Lakhs)
ey PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 WTd, 2016 &I | 31 9rd, 2015 &I
9ga fager &t @ AR Aggregate amount of quoted investments - -
IEd 9 &7 IR Market value of quoted investments - -
I—vgd 99 &1 5d T Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 5.00 5.00
IEGEEG] Ll T e gg @ I Aggregate provision for diminution in value 5.00 5.00
of investments
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14. LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(¢q0 @@ %) (% in Lakhs)
fagwor PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
31 A4, 2016 Bl | 31 AT, 2015 Bi
amﬁnm RGN EGIRIE Unsecured, Considered Good
oo SR Capital Advances - -
¥ & U H /5, e 3 99 T Advances/Deposits with Others
e grg 919 v Considered Good 103.74 80.77
e 79 U Considered Doubtful 27.53 27.53
131.27 108.30
YeT - \iew 2 U A /59 @ foe Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances/ 27.53 27.53
P Eoict Deposit
103.74 80.77
Bl TOTAL 103.74 80.77
15. =g IR—adsE aRyufeaar 15. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(FuT o #) (¥ in Lakhs)
fagwor PARTICULARS As at As at
31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
31 9rd, 2016 ®I | 31 Wrd, 2015 &I
g §F 99 Other Bank Balances
Trafer o r @ ¥ — Ay In Fixed Deposit Account -Pledged 491.75 365.38
HaRr 9 @ § (12 9% 9§ e o In Fixed Deposit Account (Maturity with 1,203.90 397.00
s s - e
g Others
W/ WIST B dTet SISIT ST O TDS Certificate received/to be Recevied 1,787.48 1,230.27
fAuem @ fou @1 ¥ uREufaar Assets held for Disposal
Tad @S Gross Block 1,273.46 1,273.46
R e Less: Accumulated Depreciation 1,183.65 1,183.65
fad @S Net Block 89.81 89.81
&l TOTAL 3,572.94 2,082.46
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16. adaE Frdw 16. CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(%qv @@ H) (T in Lakhs)
farawor PARTICULARS Asat As at
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 9Wrd, 2016 $I | 31 #Td, 2015 BI
EREIGRGEE) Current Investments - -
A TOTAL - -
17. Iﬂﬂ'q\iﬁ 17. INVENTORIES
(euv @@ %) (3 in Lakhs)
fagwor PARTICULARS As at Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 Wrd, 2016 Bl | 31 ATd, 2015 BI
WS, Tof, XA 9 AT | Stores, Spares, Chemicals & Packing
Materials
U |l Packing Material 2.02 3.72
WS, T T4 dot—go Stores Chemicals & Spare Parts 292.65 289.49
geN Femede Stores under Inspection - -
294.67 29321
FE A Raw material 54.06 112.25
TR T Finished goods 250.65 290.57
ael TUN 91 Semi-finished goods 48.32 142.71
I gRETERT o A Surplus from other projects 13.89 15.39
366.92 560.92
eI eﬁmﬂm TSR, aﬂ_gryﬁr Ericeil Less: Provision for loss on Unser- 260.93 252.57
FIT 7T SR U 9 B © fore viceable stores, spare parts, raw mate-
s rial and finished stock.
105.99 308.35
Eel TOTAL 400.66 601.56

17.1 Ao § 34721 @ oY (U@l 9y 32608 or@ wqy) 171
@ He AR & HER & O §¢ /W TR U Fer arel

wie AR gol, UREd Al 3R el A Wil B |
Tehile] qegichd / JAFAT agell AT Heg & AR TR
9Tl H 260.93 oG Sy (UDel Y 25257 @G ¥UY) &l
el SHIG BT 1 HTaer fehar 72T 8

Inventories include non-moving / slow moving stocks
of stores and spares, finished goods and raw materials
aggregating to ¥ 347.21 lakhs (previous year T 326.03
lakhs). Provision for estimated loss aggregating to
T 260.93 lakhs (previous year ¥ 252.57 lakhs) has been
made in the accounts based on technical assessment /
estimated realizable value.
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18. =R yifaAn 18. TRADE RECEIVABLES
(9T g ) (% in Lakhs )
faavor PARTICULARS As at As at
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 Wrd, 2016 ®I |31 W1, 2015 Bl
gferq@_(Frem @ w9 1 w9 Secured (Considered Good unless
TP ST SARIT SIY) otherwise stated)
BT OE ¥ A® Exceeding Six Months - -
I Other Debts - -
rgfera Unsecured
BE TE ¥ AfE Exceeding Six Months 1,059.85 1,030.79
e Doubtful 178.11 59.44
o T Other Debts 1,585.84 1,952.69
2,823.80 3,042.92
YEN © e 0 & foru wrau Less:- Provision for doubtful debts 178.10 59.44
&d TOTAL 2,645.70 2,983.48
19. %4l ¢qd A@al Rk 19. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
oy @@ %) (i Lakhs)
faawor PARTICULARS As at As at
31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
31 Wrd, 2016 i | 31 Wrd, 2015 &I
EEI R G B Cash and Cash equivalents
T@me B H Cash in Hand 2.46 155
EICH RN In Current Account 196.19 186.65
FARr 99 G F (3 9 | 9 Ay @ In Fixed Deposit Account (Less than 3 317.00 230.00
RSP month maturity)-Unpledged
FERr T @ F (3 T | o9 9y @ In Fixed Deposit Account (Less than 3 603.30 261.07
Ry month maturity)-Pledged
I §F I Other Bank Balances
My W @ § (3 98 ¥ fde ovg va | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 2,436.69 3,576.84
T 7@ ) gRuEE St qreh) s month but upto one year maturity)-Un-
) pledged
ety o @i § (3 7% | it wg e | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 2,026.58 2,471.06
7 q@ @ TRIGE Faf aeh)-frd 3 month but upto one year maturi-
ty)-Pledged
& TOTAL 5,582.22 6,727.17

19.1  WHEE ST W@ A 134.16 oG S0V (ool a9 12538 o 19! Banlk Balance excludes ¥ 134.16 Lakhs (previous year

I o T R T 125.38 Lakhs) in Fixed Deposit Account and ¥ 0.20
W) _W it ® W el Lakhs (previous year ¥ 0.21 Lakhs) in Current Account
9l BT U & FIUR SYONIARATSRY ol b forg held in trust in ESCROW account as per terms of various
EIGH Gl | W Y 020 oG $UY (el @y 021 o ongoing contracts with Indian Qil Corporation.

), 4 99§ wifel T8I B |
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20. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(vqv @@ ) (R in Lakhs)
faawor PARTICULARS As at As at
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 Ard, 2016 &I | 31 WTd, 2015 Bl
afim Advances:-
THal AT IR A 7o HETY zﬂiaﬁ Irg Recoverable in cash or kind or for value
SR (Slﬂﬁi“fﬂ) to be received (Unsecured):
e gy A T Considered Good 118.11 158.85
|iew 79 U Considered Doubtful - -
118.11 158.85
e - ey SfE § fory yrauE Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances - -
118.11 158.85
e i Deposits:
il @1 "9 U Considered Good 8.50 10.07
ity 79 U Considered Doubtful - -
8.50 10.07
TEN © Gl oH & U weue Less: Provision for Doubtful Deposits - -
8.50 10.07
g Others - -
@l TOTAL 126.61 168.92
21. 3ra adar uREuRmr 21. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(¥ in Lakhs )
e PARTICULARS Asat Asat
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
31 Ard, 2016 HI | 31 Wrd, 2015 &I
| Others
9T SUIiET Ay Income accured on Jobs 709.57 625.02
qﬁa:'qﬁ e T [ W) g T8l Interest accrued but not due on date 176.64 215.15
74 I & Prepaid Expenses 188.05 153.89
IR Fr TR W (@ ) Contract WIP( at Cost) - 28.75
TR TWHR FaH (Fed feuoll wwy - 47) | GOI Grant Receivable (Ref Note No. 47) 43.52 14.60
=g wftTar Other Receivables
e Unsecured
T T A T Considered Good 0.41 3.72
|few 79 U Considered Doubtful - 18.41
0.41 22,13
TEN ;e R0 @ foru wrae Less:- Provision for doubtful debts - 18.41
0.41 = 77
ol TOTAL 1,118.19 1,041.13
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(vq0 @@ #) (% in Lakhs)
farawor PARTICULARS 2015-16 2014-15

Sefre A Catalyst Sale 597.74 189.30
| Others - -
Tad ! Gross Sales 597.74 189.30
el IR Yo Less: Excise Duty 66.42 21.01
A R Net Sale 531.32 168.29
SOIORAT FaTw Engineering Services 4,597.94 3,458.77
ferdierer Sar Inspection Services 1,233.48 991.14

e TOTAL 6,362.74 4,618.20
23. I I 23. OTHER INCOME

(o970 @@ ) (R in Lakhs)
faavor PARTICULARS 2015-16 2014-15

T Interest 645.20 883.42
fer Rent 72.84 53.16
fafee amg Miscellaneous Income 92.48 98.06
fesh EEARGISED| & AT W oy Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation - -
uREufaal @ {8 ™ o Profit on Sale of Assets 0.90 -
i yrau/ Bise 39/ CaeRgl A, " Excess provision/credit balances/ liabil- 31.68 102.49
R T ities etc. written back

el TOTAL 843.10 1,137.13

24. ygad GHdl S AFTd

24, COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

(o9v @@ #) (% in Lakhs)
faawor PARTICULARS 2015-16 2014-15
FE A Raw Material
TRfE e Opening Stock 112.25 100.02
e Purchases 127.28 144.33
239483 244.35
T wiw Closing Stock 54.06 112.25
Fe Al T Raw Material Consumed 185.47 132.10
T |l Packing Material
TRiT Wi Opening Stock 3.72 1.69
e Purchases 10.06 11.29
13.78 12.98
g wie Closing Stock 2.02 3.72
T amlt g Packing Material Consumed 11.76 9.26
wd TOTAL 197.23 141.36
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25. PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE

(u¢ @@ %) (3 in Lakhs)
frawon PARTICULARS 2015-16 2014-15
win—gi—8 @ @da Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -
A TOTAL - -

26. dAR #d, B WG A qA1 Kie—5T-5 S 26.

@1 ATad AT ? gRad=

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED

GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-

IN-TRADE
(¥90 @@ %) (X in Lakhs)
faawor PARTICULARS 2015-16 2014-15
3T wia Closing Stock
O™ AT Finished Goods 222.80 258.29
aref T T Semi Finished Goods 48.32 142.71
3T TG T AR Tod Excise Duty on closing stock 27.85 32.28
298.97 433.28
TRiT Wi Opening Stock
O™ AT Finished Goods 258.29 196.99
aref T T Semi Finished Goods 142.71 105.15
T WIa W SR e Excise Duty on closing stock 32.29 24.35
433.29 326.49
&l TOTAL 134.32 (106.79)
27. ®HER) fEaam =g 27. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
(P90 @@ %) (% in Lakhs)
fRravor PARTICULARS 2015-16 2014-15
I, TGy, 31 Td o e Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits 3,933.42 3,648.06
TR TFETFIT Leave Encashment 321.47 277.75
fafereaT argareT Medical Leave 0.28 -
REFHGE Gratuity 97.56 29.47
ufgey 3 § aoem Cotribution to Provident Fund 324.12 322.85
RG] Township Expenses 35.33 9.73
3fip T4 WP Hedry] 4y Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses 147.14 117.66
Harfgfed S ffdear Post Retirement Medical 9.23 24.90
4,868.55 4,430.42
g E|r | (1?[) afavoy Transfer from (to) other Accounts (0.94) (2.55)
EGl TOTAL 4,867.61 4,427.87
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28. fasdg &g 28. FINANCE COST
(¥9¢ @@ #) (3 in Lakhs)
T PARTICULARS 2015-16 2014-15
focdra Finance Cost - -
A TOTAL - -
29. qcueT™ U9 gRenes 29. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
(70 @9 H) (2 in Lakhs )
frqeor PARTICULARS 2015-16 2014-15
T IR ) e Depreciation on Tangible Assets 147.43 229.51
Y ol R s Depreciation on Intangible Assets 130.40 127.20
Bl TOTAL 277.83 356.71
30. 3T Y 30. OTHER EXPENSES
(%77 @@ #) (T in Lakhs)
faawor PARTICULARS 2015-16 2014-15
T, SR TG got Chemicals, Stores & Spares
RG] Opening 289.49 271.97
e Purchase 13.58 29.88
e - 3 Wi Less: Closing Stock 292.65 289.49
T, SR U9 gait o G Chemicals, Stores & Spares Consumed 10.42 12.36
EU - d @ § SaNoT LESS:- Transfer to other Accounts
fae va $om Power & Fuel - -
ISl @, SR 16 gl Capital A/c, Stores & Spares - -
10.42 12.36
ST T4 gas Freight & Handling 5.11 3.63
T Rent 55.68 4581
RGeS Rates & Taxes 12.54 12.03
CRIARY Excise Duty (4.44) 7.94
o= vy Repair to Machinery 13.44 12.78
Tae GO Repairs to Building 22.71 22.75
A TRE Repairs to Other 97.66 92.19
CiE Insurance 1.53 8.46
fasmg Advertisment 10.96 23.53
TP, O U4 feae Postage Telegram and Stamps 5.17 6.86
TN BT R0 U4 §E7 dMieg @y | Printing Stationary& Drawing Office Expenses 35.09 38.09




T T Bank Charges 18.54 16.77
e T 3 ISR @ o Hire Charges Of Vehicles & Other Equipment 69.18 59.14
AR T4 gRagd Travelling & Conveyance 197.04 235.02
TRE I Security Expenses 90.36 88.68
Fotl, SO, 9 U faeg Power,Fuel,Water & Electricity 247.90 282.33
THHIE U9 §—HoT g Telephone & e-Mail Expenses 60.56 60.67
fyals @g Living Expenses 9.41 7.86
Tl U9 mafid gl @ fow gee | Subscription For Journal & Periodicals 1.30 1.60
Tod aET oY @ TaH & @Y Running Expenses Of Light Vehicles Other 8.87 8.39
wfewr o vd &fE @ o waue Provision For Doubtful Debts & Advances 121.50 0.42
qSR 4 @ /71 @ I wraes Provision/Loss On Shortage Of Stores,
dedl GHUT U9 TAN Wi Raw Materials & Finished Stock 8.36 17.32
¥R A Training Cost 8.15 7.96
HAiFedqy &g Software Expenses 283.11 184.74
ﬁf@%ﬁ 9 A Legal & Professional Expenses 4.71 3.55
o B feol ey v 3gvig | Audit Fees (Note no. 30.1) 4.02 3.42
SESET y feufl W 30vE Audit Expenses (Note no. 30.1) 1.50 1.50
T g e Travelling Expenses Director 3.88 7.48
fafeer =g Miscellaneous Expenses 148.22 111.85
w1 / gerg T uREufeadl W B Loss On Assets Sold/Discarded 0.88 0.45
divgaN &g feul g 468 CSR Expenses (Note no. 46) 19.80 53.47
HIS g Sanitation Expenses 55,37 50.63
FRER oy =y Business Development Expenses 5.73 9.17
IS TETRIET $F Ud Iy Internal Audit Fees & Expenses 1.28 4.52
Tec 9 ¥ ST Y 9l ®o Bad Debts Written off 53.05 -
qafafy s = (o @ faa) Prior Period Expenses(Net of Income) (0.27) (0.36)
fesf EEARGIEED T alge & G Loss on Foreign Exchange Variation 13.76 98.81
1l
@Bl TOTAL 1,702.08 1,601.82
30.1 wifaftres dammdias aRafie 30.1 Statutory Auditor’s Remuneration
(vqv @@ ) (R in Lakhs)
faawor Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
ST Bt Audit Fees* 3.30 2.70
N G & AT For Tax Audit 0.72 0.72
g afgd aEr ud od W@l @ fow For Travelling and out of pocket Exp. 1.50 1.50
T R Including provisions
@ TOTAL D32 4.92

* QA T B TETqder By § 0wt 9 @ 30,000 TUT A

*Current Year audit fees includes ¥ 30,000 of earlier year
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31.

gfa IR

“Oft IR 3 Y WY o Ah—20 & AR, Wi
U e A YR B &, O o 9w ey & forg aw
JWId Hael oM B gHrE YR Dl ARG AGd @1 9§

31.

0 2t o
PDIL'-
EARNING PER SHARE

Basic Earning Per Share has been reported as per Ac-
counting Standard-20 relating to “Earning per Share”,
which has been computed by dividing net profit after
tax by the weighted average number of shares outstand-

AT GRe i fohar 14T & — ing for the period as under:-
31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
Sfac] IRRURS! @ <F a @ (892.06) (585.70) Net profit for the year attributable (892.06) |  (585.70)
Faet oM (drg v f{) to equity shareholder—(¥ in Lakhs)
e ey 172,985 172,985 No. of Shares 172,985 | 172,985
ufer 9gv aifea el (BUY ) 1,000 1,000 Nominal Value per share (%) 1,000 1,000
ol oo A Earning per share
~ W (). (515.69) (338.58) - Basic (3)- (515.69) |  (338.58)
— T (%), (515.69) (338.58) - Diluted (3)- (515.69) (338.58)
32. wifaferes dwadas aRefe 32. Contingent liabilities not provided for
(uy @ ) [Zin lakhs]
31 W4, 31 W4, Asat Asat
2016 &I 2015 BI 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
) B ¢ fove [, T 91.72 80.60 a)  Claims against 91.72 80.60
FO B ¥ H UgAN T B the company not
T acknowledged as debt.
@) T B N W S Ew @ 1973.66 1706.92 b)  Guarantees given by 1973.66 1706.92
e ' the banks on behalf of
the company.
; T AR
) i/ i s/ faf - c)  Legal/Labour cases Amount not
Al pending / disputed ascertainable.
33. 34 yftagang 33. Other Commitments

331 Yull ol R BRIGd &1 S arell 3R UIaul T8l &l T8
Uy Widare Bl el IFFANG qod 74.02 g vuY (g
3RH) (ool ay 842 arg ¥uy ([Fact 1))

FYPR o fdelldd Il W® < <Afeh @ @ i
W deldl ol T2 | fdhl &), Fa1 & 3R 3y furd <3,
URHI T8l fby o1 Wed &, Ife 99Tl Ul dl av,
¥ Hag WiteR gR1 R /36 @l g, gigus
fepam e |

33.1 Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed
on capital account and not provided for aggregates to
%74.02 lakhs (Net of advances) [previous year I8.42

lakhs (Net of advances]
332
33.2 Penal interest payable on delayed payments of

Income Tax deducted at source, Sales Tax, Service
Tax and other statutory dues, cannot be quantified,
provision if required, will be made in the year when
assessed/demanded by relevant authority.

333 Y 201112 T (4] o= & MR qof &R o T 8 |
Y, {9l @) UIeIRAT 5 S &)l R fouR ey fom

33.3 Assessment of Sales Tax has been completed up to
2011-12. However the Sales Tax Authorities had
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3R B aul A BT W /9 BF IRT 7 G @ forg R
T #H fdRed WigHd! 3R digwe! & fog 41611 o
UV (fUsel 99 416.11 ARG $UY) &f a9 1991-92 | 199899
% @& forg AT Sorll &1 BUH < 9ad ¥l & I
FiieT @l & AR A & fdog T6 & (e A1) Wi
&1 faol @) miexT A a¥ 201112 & fog A 456 o
YU Dl AN DI 8| BUA T G YA, FEAIAS R
(erdYer), eFETE WART & T 99 AT @ 9%E U i
BTEel @ & | YGuH I el § Twhal 8 @l AT & |

qufl, e &) WAl 9 adiel & e Fued &
BRI a4 2004—05 H e fdshl R BHAT & fo1y 2770 <
Y @ Y XY Y @ T B

B 0104 2014 G S ARAFFA & G2 & FTAR
CUB &I WAIRA fehar 3R 01042015 @I UREURTE &
IRMS qou W 396 7 I (Uoel 99 01042014 &

UREURTIT & ARMe Fod W 11300 TG YY) Bl Rofd Ug
AR & [d%g FARING 6T &1 @M @ B fdaRe &1
JTRA o 99 Yedsrd W AfaRed v I (o o
67.97 G ¥UY) & |

el 3R QR # 9ae HAY: BICAEoR BRURTH 3T
shear fofics 3R Rgwr gdve fm fafics & @ 4
Uofieyd 9f R Ry 81 4 o1 foh dul & arfds Heol
A8, A Y & B H (ORI T & | ST UgT fderell
& P T B |

IR I YA & AT A el BB Y e /FAH
& FHM B

SIETHRYT AFG! (TU)—29 “UTaeTH, AHRAG gl
AR mHfme gR|uREl” H afiid gaR Ariesis
gl @ AIOR UMl @I Maeadhdl arell ®is
AN TG TE E |

QU7 @ SRV H OGN - ey MR 3R
fior w2de & |ee 4 0T Giaarell g oiEreR —

34.

351

36.

37

38.

raised demands for the year 1991-92 to 1998-99 of
%416.11 lakhs (previous year ¥416.11 lakhs) towards
additional CST and BST at Sindri Division, without
considering the taxes deposited and for alleged non-
submission of C/IX forms in some of the years. The
Company has filed appeals against the said orders
and also obtained a stay against the demands. The
sales Tax Authority has also raised a demand of
%4.56 lakhs for the year 2011-12. The company has
filled an appeal against the said demand before
Joint Commissioner of Commercial Taxes (Appeal),
Dhanbad Division. The Management is hopeful
of succeeding in the appeals. However, pending
disposal of the appeals by Sales Tax authorities, an
amount of ¥27.70 lakhs towards missing Sales Tax
forms has been provided in year 2004-05.

The Company charged depreciation as per Schedule-
IT of the Companies Act, 2013 w.e f. 01.04.2014
and its effect on the opening value of the assets as
on 01.04.2015 NIL (Previous Year ¥113.00 lakhs on
the opening value of assets as on 01.04.2014) has
been adjusted against Reserve & Surplus. Additional
impact on current year depreciation charged to
statement of profit and loss is Nil (Previous Year

%67.97 lakhs).

Buildings located at Sindri and Durgapur is on lands
registered in the names of Fertilizer Corporation of
India Ltd, and Hindustan Fertilizer Corporation
Ltd., respectively. The Land value, which is under
actual possession of the company, has been taken as
‘NIL Formal executions of lease-deeds thereof are
pending.

Some of the balances appearing under Trade
Receivables, Trade Payables, Loans & Advances,
Security Deposit and other liabilities are subject to
confirmation / reconciliation.

There are no present obligations requiring provisions
in accordance with the guiding principles as
enunciated in Accounting Standards (AS)-29
“Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets”,

Information pursuant to AS-7: accounting for

Construction contracts in respect of contracts for
Design Engineering and Construction Supervision:
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(v9y @ ) [Tin lakhs]
31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
() gy F Tro § B9 § WET T 9ier 1965.79 1419.65 A. | Contract revenue recognized as 1965.79 1419.65
M revenue in the period.
(@ | wf 3 witemlt & weg H B. | Inrespect of contracts in progress:
i) 31032016 T @9 F TS wiET 9024.71 6806.89 i)  Contract costs incurred 9024.71 6806.89
AT d AR @ (A FIfY and recognized profits (less
P recognized lossesjupto 31.3.2016
i) e Al ii)y  Advances Received -
i) R ii) Retentions
iv) — 646.73 645.07 iv)  Gross amount due from customers 646.73 645.07
V) R @ v wea R 60.85 43.61 v)  Gross amount due to customers 60.85 43.61
T foRf faaRel (Rwefi—1) @t fenlr & we—a % -1 @ C. The method to determine the contract revenue
IFPAR Tl # Wiaewl & O &1 @f sfafer v arawer 4 recognition in the period & stage of completion of
ANY Wfder Yerg FaiRe e & fon ugfa | contracts in progress as per Para (1) of clause B of
Notes to Financial Statements (Notes-1).
39. @ui (o) faE, 2014 & 997 7 & W Ofed BN 39, Inaccordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-28 on
IR, 2013 @ Hag ORT & favia Ao “uRwuf “Impairmfen; of Assets” notified under t‘;le rellfva].:l'lt
. section of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule
e \ﬂqﬁm_ltqm _ SRTeIEI R S il S, 7 of the Companiss (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the
vl aRGuRRIl @l SR R @ STHH # B carrying amount of fixed assets have been reviewed
& forg a8 @ ofd # Wi @ TS B Y DI ATEN at year end for indication of impairment loss. The
w1 (Rwet 7§ 176 G wuQ) @) defie JAT W wald Impairment loss of Nil (previous year ¥1.76 lakhs)
e ) ) has been recognized in the accounts relating to
oIS H TS &1 T © | deferee I @l aRwur @ Catalyst Division. The recoverable amount of the
aeell ARY IR &1 YA H Jod [R 2R @xes Aeher fehaln Assets of the Catalyst Division has been arrived at
T & i T # 5T B O T e ¥ uRvit considering the value in use. Since the Value in use has
resulted in negative Cash Flow a reasonable estimate
& &, JARTE e &1 D DR 11250 <A1 20T ([Tt 9 of the recoverable value of ¥112.50 lakhs (previous
11250 °IG ¥UT) & U& a¥ell Arg qed &1 Sidd JFAH year ¥112.50 lakhs) being residual value, has been
TR 47 B | 32824 o UV (Usel a9 32824 ORT ¥N) made. As against the carrying cost of ¥328.24 lakhs
# o a @ feg & wew ¥ g9 (Riee 78 176 (previous year ¥328.24 lakhs) an impairment loss of
i Nil (previous year ¥1.76 lakhs) is recognized in the
AT UT) &1 SATHARI B Dl e uEar &l T & | Accounts,
40. Siard feaam™ 40. Employee Benefits
TCH-15 & SFER ‘FHAN T TR AT ¥ TR As per AS-15Employee Benefits’ the disclosure of
Employee Benefit as defined in Accounting Standard
IFTHR HHAR] ST 1 Yebe =i [adT 7T & | s, .
(@) R s are a) Defined Contribution Plan

a¥ & fou @t & U # Ay, oREiT SRIer Ao &
F9eH 9 UBR § —

Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan,
recognized as expense for the year are as under
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Description 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
faavor ® in Lakhs) (Zin Lakhs)
(PUV_ <TG H) CNGIER))
Employer’s contribution to Provident Fund
wiasy e § fFamEar &1 Ine 269.41 280.75
Employer’s contribution to Pension Scheme
: 54.71 42.10
UT WM & foy e o I
Employer’s contribution to Superannuation
e @ Y e o1 die
(@) oReIfd o g b) Defined Benefit Plan
AN 9Ue [ W, e gRaid o AT 8 | g The employees’ gratuity fund scheme is a Defined
F T T WA g BRe YER @ W awe Benefit Plan. The present value of obligation is
Sty : PR Syt determined based on actuarial valuation using the
. ! = B e 2: fbaT W &, & Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes
ficd < L ﬁﬂr _ Rl @ gHaR each period of service as giving rise to additional unit
FfaRad Ifte @l gfg a¥ @ F9g 4 a1 @) I qafd of employee benefit entitlement and measures each
Uadl © el H HY unit separately to build up the final obligation. The
il @l Sl & 3R IS ol | A @l parately to build up the final oblig Th
I B | ST GBI G oY TTAT B IUSH & GAM obligation for leave encashment is recognized in the
TS § 2 ugaE B oy B same manner as gratuity.
1. gfRwig am Suar @ (@@Sﬁ) & Ry AR 3R 1. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of
Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)
IUeH : Earned Leave
R (Fftre) (arf=1fern) Particulars Gra:;;gf::;’:;ed) (Unfunded)
: 9 (vuv @ #) (% in Lakhs)
2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2014-15
2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2014-15
Defined Benefit Obligation at
% & aen ¥ g vz365 | 152160 | 87140 | ssis the beginning of the year 1423.65| 1521.60| 871.42| 881.05
Acquisition adjustment - - - 0.88
q ]
Interest Cost 121.01 129.34 74.07 74.89
T AN 121.01 | 129.34 | 7407 | 74.89
T} . Past Service Cost - - - -
KRG - - - -
Current Serivce Cost 86.31 81.12 74.18 65.64
JEHE AT AT 8631 | 8L12| 74.18| 65.64
. (27264) | (250.48) | (318963) | (288.26) Benefits Paid (272.64)| (250.48)| (318.93)| (288.26)
i (it a) TR T [ | — Actuarial (gain)/loss (327)| (57.93)| 17322| 137.22
LI B o - B Settlement cost - -l - -
a9 & a7 F Sl 1355.06 | 1423.65| 873.96| 871.42 DBO at the end of the year 1355.06| 1423.65| 873.96| 871.42
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2. o gRYuRiEt @ ey e @ ¥ 3N sfd 9mi @7 2. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of
AT Fair Value of Plan Assets
; IucH _(Friere) Faptiicdusy Gratuity (Funded)
(Ut @ #) (Zin Lakhs)
2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15
9 & JRY § Iro gREaRTar o 1402.83 — iair. val.ue of plan assets as at the TR TiEAE
o g eginning of the year
aniferg ufrmet 126.25 133.06 Expected Return 126.25 133.06
St (nfr /=1) (10.90) (2.41) Actuarial gain/(loss) (10.90) (2.41)
RRioId BT F9EH 2747 52.70 Contribution by Employer 27.47 52.70
4 W TR (THTER) (9.13) (8.53) Fund Management Charges (FMC) (9.13) (8.53)
fIe™ ana - - Settlement cost - -
T D % § grorT aRwREr o 1263.88 1402.83 zzg;;‘lt‘;lee ;iga“ IR poes 1402.83
Ao IREuREl W el ufiwa 115.35 130.65 Actual return on plan assets 115.35 130.65
3. Qo T3 H AR IR BT WA 3. Reconciliation of amount recognized in Balance Sheet
arfsfa arasrer ; Earned Leave
Gratuity (Funded
s BQQIEI__(ﬁﬁTcI_F) (i) Particulars & ?_ltylf a;:;: )e ) (Unfunded)
_(euy wre ) ey ® S (Zin Lakhs)
2015-16| 2014-15 2015-16| 2014-15 201570, 2188 SO0 B
Fair Value of Plan
AT aREIREr @1 o 1263.88| 1402.83 - -
1263.88| 1402.83 - -
i Presnwaliel 1355.06/ 1423.65 873.96 871.42
T T AT Gou | 1355.06| 1423.65  873.96)  871.42 obligation ' ' ' '
(liability)
1 e B
recognized in the
aRE/ () Balance Sheet

4. oM U4 B @R @f @l & aRH 9 &g

Jifsfa sradrer
o— ET;“?‘;;’  (@ifferm)
) _(vug org )
2015-16| 2014-15| 2015-16| 2014-15
TS AT 121.01]  129.34 74.07 74.89
A HaT AT 86.31 81.12 74.18 65.64

4. Expense Recognized during the period in Statement

of Profit & Loss.
. Earned Leave
Particulars Gra(t; .IWL(FkT (;led) (Unfunded)
AR (Zin Lakhs)
2015-16| 2014-15 2015-16| 2014-15
Interest Cost 121.01 129.34 74.07 74.89
Current Service
Cost 86.31 81.12 74.18 65.64
Past Service Cost - - - -
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et gEaEl @ Expected return on
Hﬁ'ﬁ?lﬁ qﬁw (126.25) (133.06) i o plal'l assets (126.25) (133.06) - -
qaf & RE T Net Actuarial (gain)/
& bty loss recognized
during the period 7.62 (55.52) 173.22 137.22
(e / 1) 7.62|  (55.52) 17322| 13722 :
: Expenses recognized
@M T RN @ in the statement of|
fqaor & AT @y 88.69 21.88 321.47 277.75 Profit & Loss 88.69 21.88 32147 27775
5. o IREURiEl R ardfde dfiee 5. Actual Return on Plan Assets
: Gratuity (Funded
faraor Suer_(fFiftrs) (bay e ) Particulars sty (Honded)
(¥ in Lakhs)
2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15
T TRETTRAT T dufdre Expected Return on
PP (126.25) (133.06) Plan Assets (126.25) (133.06)
qHiihe (T /i) 10.90 2.41|  |Actuarial (gain)/ loss 10.90 2.41
Aror1 IRERAT W D Actual return on
wfasa (115.35) (130.65) plan assets (115.35) (130.65)
6. V@ IS A 6. Principal Actuarial Assumptions
Rraevi SUETT St srasrer Particulars Gratuity Earned Leave
~(ifers) (arfrfere) (Funded) (Unfunded)
wedar ‘\Hﬁ[ (3mEUTereE) 200608 | (ATETUEITH) 200608 Mortality Table (LIC) (TALM)2006-08| (IALM)2006-08
B ™ 8.00 % 8.00 % Discounting Rate 8.00 % 8.00 %
0 qaT qﬁg 6.00% 6.00 % Future Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00 %
7 i E ted rate of ret
I IRl W e — ) xpected rate of return on 8.00% )
@ IR & plan assets
Hartaty @ g 60 years 60 years Retirement Age 60 years 60 years
ol W Withdrawal Rates
30 99 TF 3.00 % 3.00 % Upto 30 years 3.00 % 3.00 %
31 ¥ 44 T TP 2.00 % 2.00 % From 31 to 44 years 2.00 % 2.00 %
44 T4 § I 1.00 % 1.00 % Above 44 years 1.00 % 1.00 %

dHifes qeaied # fduR fby 70 907 4 gfg @ <
&AM, AGTR q9R H gid AR AT Hled RS,
aRwedr, W= AR I Wag Hedl W fTER &% Bl
{Hicheh SIRIG el I YA &val & |

HaIgRy SuRid fafthear o4 Wi, Fews 918 3R 9dXa
T, TE IR SR #3Tel, IR WRGR 5T Wiehd &l
T ot 7§ 201415 § T & HRU, WA & FTAR 923
oG ¥UY DI GHY NI W AN hdel GO Y H YaH
e T & |

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered
in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevant factors
including supply and demand in the employment
market. The actuary certifies the above information.

The Post Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme was
approved by the Board of Directors and Department
of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers,
Govt. of India. Due to loss in the year 2014-15, interest
on corpus amounting to ¥9.23 lakhs have only been
provided in the Current Year as per the scheme.
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41.

iy

Hdftrd ygeR (Urdl) gded —

HUHI, YOEF U9 Sdke AAd ARG @GR &
(Tud)—18 & U1 9 & W=y FRIER 9eM & o) &
IR B

Wl UgaRI AR Heell &I gl

TEM ol RUIfST SeM & W1 U& 120a] 3ifeis Fegwed
@ AIH W YIe AT Wy U U AT aRd B
3T WY FAIAT gRT 31 & i fufd B 8

(38H = DHUHl, FEh HUMYl AR Haw Wels
Hufar e 8) | IR
HEIG AR GYTT S DIE Tal
WEel SEM @l AdteR widd H g afar
YcTY BU Y U fod Y@ drel gfddd, Sl 9% 9EH

& SR [N 3fraT Heayyl FHIa YeTE Rl &, 3R
W fodl @i & W o

UqE JGE HIMGT AR I qadl
1 THO dhegay , 01.10.2014 W g8l UG yed Hovd

Gﬂﬁ,ﬁm%w(w)_a?w (@) ¥ v @i @fdd
SHIRL TR 3 R £ 7 in Lakhs
PRIGR & WA HA § Gaed gfedl & aef fhy 7v

GREG PR

SWRIEd (Q), (@) R (@) § Ffde il & e I
SWIFd (8) # Ffdwe ufidal & wr
# THO GhCTR &I a¥ & QIRM Yad dod, Selierd
3R o T 29.56
SWIFT (9) 4 Fide ulfiéal & 9

15.97

U @I TE FOIART A T 3

SUeH MR /Thaie]el IR EER & ol Wi
T & Blga] Hifd d dMildd JdidT R 8|
TG FORE [Uidcsm Fowdl & A weEen

IR-AAGHT 3R Ao &R @ oy ulkms
520 /—%UY 3R 780/— ¥UY & YA W Wiay
12000 el Teh ol TR B DUl @l SR &
UART &1 AR B |

b)

d)
(i)

e)

™)

_@
| 2 a1 T
pD"_'-

Company is under administrative control of
Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government
of India and within the meaning of state controlled
enterprises of para 9 of Accounting Standards
(AS)-18.

Related Party Disclosures

List of Related Parties & Relationships

Enterprises that directly or indirectly through one
or more intermediaries, control or are controlled
by orare under common control with the reporting
enterprise (this includes holding companies,

subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries). None

Associates and joint ventures None

Individuals owning directly or indirectly, an interest
in the voting power of the reporting enterprise
that gives them control or significant influence
over the enterprise, and relatives of any such

individual. None

Key Management Personnel and their relatives

Shri S. Venkateswar, Chairman & Managing
Director from 01.10.2014.

Enterprises over which any person described
in (c) or (d) is able to exercise significant
influence. T in Lakhs

The following transactions were carried out /
outstanding with related parties in the ordinary
course of business

With parties referred to in (a), (b) and (c ) above.  Nil
With parties referred to in (d) above.

Salaries, Perquisites and other allowances paid
during the year to Shri S.Venkateswar* 29.56
With parties referred to in (e) above.

Engineering Services rendered & Others 15.97

Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund
/ provision for encashable leave since the same
are on actuarial valuation. In addition, full
time Directors are also allowed to use the
Company’s Car for Private purpose upto 12000
Kms
%780/- per month for non air-conditioned and air
conditioned Car respectively.

per annum on payment of ¥520/- and
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42, @ 9 B

TRV A (TCH-17) @S Yauell” & JFIER husl
< < WUR Ts Hid W g ARl gRareHg R
defore @1 FHIv A Ul BRIIRT AR @1 ugar &
& | U A UHT SIS Gid 3iR AN GaTuel Jomel
3R W 81 37 Gl & idhall R fdaR @& fhar & | wel

42. Segment wise Performance

In line with Accounting Standards (AS-17) “Segment
Reporting” the company has identified its business activity
into two business segment i.e. Consultancy & Engineering
Projects and Manufacturing of Catalyst, taking into
account the organizational structure and internal
reporting system as well as different risk and rewards of

& gRem A feg T §— these Segments. Segments results are given below:-

g Yo 2015-16 2014-15 Segment Revenue 2015-16 2014-15

SohfaRT vd qrmet 5831.42 4449.91 Engineering & Consultancy 5831.42 444991

St o 5313 16829 Manufacturing of Catalyst 531.32 168.29
Total 6362.74 4618.20

Tl 6362.74 4618.20

= Segment Profit (Return)

A ¥ s o (Ffie) from Operation

SoafeT vd Rt (1230.77) (1745.62) Engineering & Consultancy | (1230.77) (1745.62)

Heforee 3o (252.36) (440.10) Manufacturing Catalyst (252.36) (440.10)

S (1483.13) (2185.72) Total -A (1483.13) (2185.72)

-y qﬁ " (027) (0.36) Prior Period Adjustment (0.27) (0.36)
Interest - -

A - - Other unallocable - -

T A 2 . . Expenditure

- (027) (0.36) Total -B (0.27) (0.36)

A AT — T 843.10 1137.13 Other Income - C 843.10 1137.13

T TE A (@ — G + ) (639.76) (1048.23) Profit before Tax (A-B+C) (639.76) (1048.23)

43

HUH b BHRIGR Al IFE0d aaE § Wga @Rl
uREuRR &l vl aReuRrl & wu 4, fedl o STRarl
T & foly ugar 781 @l T2 8 3R Wee WAl ¥si @
§r 7 fafig W @1 T § | AR g @S uRaukl
3R <gdRl & Heg H BIE Yehed sl G T § |

Y 7753 TG BUY 31X 56.48 o BT {31.03.2016 &I
481 TRI IUY & U BINGT Aed W bheloree JATT 6l
AISIETe @I TR & FWAaRY & SURId (31.03.2006
@I 7753 G IR 11958 @ TUV)} FIfAG Ao arehl
el @1 IuyE Ud WY AR IfEE v wREREr)
T @1 SRl aREuREl 81 AfEE Ud e
TART @1 OREURRT & AT 6 o 8T § 3R degaR
izl # Housrd &1 Jaue o 7 | fues & fog anika
fepam T 1

Fixed Assets used in the company’s business or
liabilities contracted have not been identified to any
of the responsible segments, as the fixed assets and
support services are used interchangeable between
segments. Accordingly no disclosure relating to total
segment Assets and Liabilities has been made.

. The fixed assets of R&D and E&C Divisions of Sindri,

having depreciated value of ¥77.53 lakhs and ¥56.48
lakhs respectively [after transfer of township of PDIL
to Catalyst Division at a depreciated value ¥4.81 lakhs
as at 31.3.2006 (¥77.53 lakhs and ¥119.58 lakhs as at
31.3.2006)] are to be disposed. The assets of E & C
division are being used and accordingly depreciation
continues to be provided in the books. Depreciation
on the fixed Assets of closed R & D Division has not
been provided. Assets held for disposal has been
grouped with “Other Non-current Assets”.
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HISIemS e, Rias # AaM! &1 Hor G 1522 7 | {6y 7Y
T & AR, 1522 AEHFI H ¥, 31 AGM UISIRIETA
HHAINA] FRT YANT fHY I J& 8, 66 HBT Ug H (a1
R &g MY 8, 292 A SR ARHIAT FRT AR
4§, 91 JHNRER & AR 1042 HHM @l 0 & AR
AR FAHH AT FIEId A TE B | SRS [T FR
AREAT & SURIA 2013 ¥ WUaT ANl Fgad faar
T o1 | GUEl AGRT §RT Ardoifen uReER AR,
1971 & T8 IHRAGRRI AR SRR AT ST Hehr
el &) @ AIfed w9t MY & |

M HR

fFeReT 99 201314 T& A R FuRer Qi @1 g9 8 iR
@I AT T @I TE B

Higaar (P wnfae g1ifa) =g

(@)

T BT @ @ S dlell Tt I
RUtd

484 g Yy

kel e A T R e o B 1 R 21 B L

g H)

Tt aREURT @1 i/ sftwrser

IR (1) F ¥R T ) 19.80

44,
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Total number of quarters at PDIL, Sindri are 1522. As
per Survey done, out of 1522 quarters, 31 quarters
are being used by PDIL employees, 66 quarters have
been leased out on rent, 292 quarters are occupied by
unauthorized occupants, 91 are defaulters and 1042
quarters are lying vacant and most of the quarters
are not in a good condition. Estate Officer has been
designated in 2013 after notification by Department
of Fertilizers. Evacuation notices have been sent to the

defaulters and unauthorized occupants under Public
Premises Act, 1971 (PP Act) by the Estate Officer.

Income Tax

Income Tax Assessments have been completed upto
Assessment Year 2013-14 and no demand has been
raised.

CSR Expenditure

(a)

Gross amount required to be spent | ¥4.84 Lakhs

by the Company during the year

(b)

Amount spent during the year on: Current Year

[Tin Lakhs]
() Construction/acquisition of any -
asset
(ii) | On purposes other than (i) above 19.80
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A7. GYHTE 317\1,—::1:15[ &1 fagvur o yaw 2| 47. The detail of Government Grants are as under

[Ba af & anee sres () ¥ Ry v & [previous Year’s Figure in () ]
SINo Name of Project Opening Balance| Grant released by | Grant utilized/ | Closing Balance Notes
B qRESEr &1 REEIL] Govt. during the | refund during the gforgty fewforrg
year year
g & kM | af & <RE
WHR §RI WRI| Ygad /a9d
b Sl bkt S
1 |Use of Spent HT Catalyst as Raw Material 28.08 Nil g7 Nil g7 28.08 10 (Other Current
for preparation of fresh spent catalyst (28.08) (Nil) (5) (Nil) () (28.08) Liabilities) _
T Tl defie & daR e oy o (3 71, )
Tl @ ¥U ¥ @ TEel deliee o1 WA
2 |Chlorine Guard Catalyst for Protection of 6.92 Nil 371 Nil 371 6.92 10 (Other Current
LT Shift Conversion Catalyst. | (6.92) (Nil) (EETJ) Nil 31 (6.92) Liabilities) _
Tac e daa dcfoRe @ YR O forg (3 a1, <)
FANM TS deloree BT WA
3  |Use of Spent LT Shift Catalyst for -5.93 11.94 6.01% Nil T 21(Other Current
Preparation of LT Shift Catalyst (37.48) (Nil) (gfg) (43.41) (-5.93) Assets) (37 I,
Tec! Rie delore (IR &Y @ fory 2ef uREur)
Tec! e dclre &1 A
4 |Use of Spent Nickel Catalyst for 27.96 Nil 3= 27.96* Nil I 10 (Other Current
Preparation of Fresh Nickel Catalyst (176.61) (Nil) (3) (148.65%) (27.96) Liabilities)
T Fiaw e 91 TR o% &g a9 (3 1, )
e defore @1 W
5 |Development of Cesium Doped Low -8.66 Nil I 34.86 -43.52°¢ 21(Other Current
Temperature Sulphur Dioxide Oxidation (Nil) () (Nil) (3) (8.66) (-8.66) Assets) (377 7]
Catalyst for Sulphuric acid production RR)
ARG I B e &g AR H W
T A AenveTEsass fadmm
aiclore o1 faore
TOTAL & 48.37 11.94 68.83 -8.52
” (249.09) (Nil) (3) (200.72) (48.37)
* RO TAR BT AT HY T 33.97 T 90 (RwA a¥ 129.70 *  Includes ¥33.97 lakhs (Previous Year ¥129.70 lakhs) refunded to
T ) i & . ) # gl:vf Sfl .India has sanctioned grant of ¥69.96 lakhs vide letter
# IR AYDR T AT T FE 15061 /1/2014-TH i 26.08. No.15061/1/2014-FP dt 26.08.2014, however grant is yet to be released
2014 §IRT 69.96 T $UT BT A W far 8, qenfd wxa by Govt. of India.

FROR GRT e fl SRy fpar o i @ |
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48. FfaRed == 48. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Defoe: CATALYST
() U B ATBS (a) Production data :
Units of Measurement in MT H199 @ 3@ (Hifgd <)
Installed Capacity
Licensed Capacity Certitag by: e Actual Production
el A _ Management_ &
JRIMUT & Ygg 9
AR VIO
Yearended Yearended Yearended Yearended Yearended Year ended
ATl BT Aoy Class of goods 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
1l o il 1l o o
Bk T e ek O s T T s s T e
{  Tgdl defore H.T. Catalyst 50 850 360 360 73 =
@ UGS @ ey H.T. Co. Conv. o = . . 55 79
Heforee Catalyst
g gfsuw Yeniiess Vandadium - = = - - 3
Heforee Pentoxide Cat
NICKEL
2 fioa defoe CATALYST 600 600 300 300 - -
Rt e Refi ti
- eformation B B
Catalyst
Yo o Methanation
g Catalyst - B
qqe e Super Methanation 72
defire Catalyst
3 Tl defoae L.T. Catalyst 900 900 600 600
@ UAL B HAGe L.T.Co. Conw. = =
deforee Catalyst
T foeRiess Zincoxide — - — _ _ _
defore Catalyst
T Hifsyd AEge Sodium Nitrate = = = = - _
4 A EFES IRON OXIDE 1000 1000 330 330 = =
Eis) Total 127 82
I Others
5  UogEAl dfcd Alumina Balls _ _
Gl Total 127 82

e fraa amRa defoe @ fog, fodl af foR 4 @ 9 i@
IAE (TR DI A7 & MR W) 34 W, AR § 715 3 &9, B
RN ST @ 50 W @ T Bl

Note : For Nickel based Catalyst, if there are more than one
products ina year (depending on market demand) the capac-
ity in the particular month of changeover shall be around 50%
of the installed capacity.
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(@) =a AT d W (b)  Raw Materials Purchases :

WO #1  31.03.2016 DI UHTWT 98 31.03.2015 Bl AW a9

il Byt Clisit oo THTE Year Ended 31.03.2016 Year Ended 31.03.2015
Unit of HIAT (&, /@) HTAT (&, /)
Measurement  Quantity (% /Lakhs) Quantity (% /Lakhs)
1 defre: CATALYST :
tfHfes s Acetic Acid MT - - - -
pifie Ui Chromic Acid MT . - 17.000 37.41
FAngRe TRTS Sulphuric Acid MT 19.900 2.02 15.350 1.24
R e - ~
TFAES TGS Bauxide Powder MT 110.220 11.22 1.000 5.00
DI Copper MT - . . .
DI FHE Copper Sulphate MT - - 9.000 11.06
DiATES AqHAT Calcined Alumina MT - - - -
WYY Tehe Ferrous Sulphate MT - - 445.060 29.89
[EE| Nickel MT 11.000 89.89 - -
ISERCIEEIES] Zinc Oxide MT . - ) B
TEfed S Nitric Acid MT 118.840 15.47 - -
drer Ve Soda Ash MT : : . -
Ped Frel Caustic Soda MT 25.684 8.52 163.637 52.56
ITeTH Yeifadss :gﬁggmm Beg: MT - - 5.000 4.62
TR Hehe Potasium Sulphate MT - . " .
THEE TIesY Graphite Powder MT - - 3.000 2.55
e ) Kissel Ghur MT . - - :
I Others 0.105 0.16 - -
qel Total 127.28 144.33

=]
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(1) @ud Py U Hed WA BT ASAR AT (€) Item-wise break-up of Raw Materials
farawor consumed :
AU @Y 31.03.2016 Bl WA 99 31.03.2015 Bl WATG
e St Sy Clii of goods THIS Year Ended 31.03.2016 Year Ended 31.03.2015
Unitof W (6./arE) Ao (w. /)
Measurement  Quantity (¥ /Lakhs) Quantity (3 /Lakhs)
1 defre 1 CATALYST:
fafes vis Acetic Acid MT - - - -
Hiffe Tirg Chromic Acid MT 2.400 5,12 14.000 30.99
BIR Copper MT - - - -
EIIGIEE] AT Calcined Alumina MT - - - -
B ToT Ferrous Sulphate MT - - 445.060 29.89
IECd Nickel MT 15.700 139.99 - -
ISERCIESIEE Zinc Oxide MT - - . _
TECH RS Nitric Acid MT 118.840 15.48 - -
I TE@EEHe Ammonium-Bi-Car- MT - - - -
bonate
Trer U9 Soda Ash MT 45.500 10.06 - -
wHReEd G Caustic Soda MT 25.684 8.58 163.637 52.56
THEE TesY Graphite Powder MT 1.800 1.53 1.800 1.53
e TR Kissel Ghur MT - - 2.000 0.19
TR BRSNS Potassium Hydrox- MT - - 0.250 0.08
ide
diqarse Ugsy Bauxide Powder MT 10.260 0.72 1.000 5.00
& I CAL Shell MT - - - -
e g,qfiqﬂm Ei INNERT ALUMINA MT - - - -
BALL
IR Ueiiaass Vanadium Pentoxide MT - - 0.100 0.82
I (@IEMT Others (Includes - - - -
T w) works.hop other
material)
Ul 9o Potassium Sulphate MT - - 0.200 0.14
B Toe Copper Sulphate MT 1.200 1.30 7.450 9.62
wrE Starch MT - - 0.150 0.04
-\qa'q?q;ﬁgﬁ s Sulphuric Acid MT 19.900 2.02 15.346 1.24
TIHA BT Ground Nut Oil MT 0.360 0.67
& Total 185.47 132.10

2
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() fama (d)  Sales:
are a9 & fag e ad & forg
For the Current year For the Previous year
Hrel B Aoft Class of goods aor B W (. weT B e (6
e ) e )
Qty Value Qty Value
M.T. (% /Lakhs) M.T. (¥ /Lakhs)
TEdl defore H.T. CATALYST
YL Bl BIaeY del . H.T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 30 90.53 54 164.17
O YeniiRss . Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. ] 18.25 7 25:13
fferer defere NICKEL CATALYST
- Py defoe . Reformation Catalyst - - - -
T Hu=TE defore . Methanation Catalyst - - - -
. gW AYrYH diefore Super Methanation Catalyst 83 488.95
Tl Gicleree L.T. CATALYST
. TAD DI FEgeY deloe . L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst - 0.01 - -
IR HAFAES Iron Oxide i . _ N
3= (R BIe) Other (Sind Kote) = . ; -
118 597.74 61 189.30
ST dfew Alumina Balls e s - .
RRIAT TIGRYT /3 \é\i?lrécjshop Equipment/ Nil 37 Nil 3 Nil ¥ Nil 3
Hfsas TEge (G5—vag) Sodium Nitrate (By Product) Nil 3= Nil I Nil 1 Nil I
g Total 118 597.74 61 189.30
b2 A Less : Excise Duty 66.42 21.01
IECREIL Net Total 118 531.32 61 168.29
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(®) ey (e) Stocks :
Units of Measurement in MT
A @ gor (@i <)
& Sof Classiofigoods 31.03.2016 HI qTHI IFIP 31.03.2015 Bl qIB| TID
Closing Stock Closing Stock
ason 31.03.2016 as on 31.03.2015
= fifegsd o (6. / 9= Aifes 1o (5./
T ) e )
Qty Value Qty Value
M.T. (T /Lakhs) M.T. (¥ /Lakhs)
1 wd defre 1. H.T. CATALYST
. T9E B oIy defoee @ H. T Co. Conv. Catalyst 51.000 100.61 26.000 71.03
g IR RS b. Vanadium Pentoxide 11.720 21.32 16.920 31.24
Cat.
2 s 2. NICKEL CATALYST
T RmeE dehne Reformation Catalyst 25.990 58.50 25.990 58.50
W Huee defae b. Methanation Catalyst 4.658 19.57 15.995 74.71
T g dfed ¢. Alumina Balls/Active 0.090 0.09 0.090 0.09
ST Aluamina
3 @ defre 3. L.T. CATALYST
. TS B I defRe L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 4.995 15.03 4.996 15.04
T fegEseH 39 defore b. Dehydrogenation 3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00
Catalyst
T RivsiiTass defre Zincoxide Catalyst 2.000 2.51 2.000 2.51
. 9aEE d. Thermobond - -
3 HIfeyd AEce e. Sodium Nitrate - - - -
4 T Sl 4. NOX Catalyst 0.100 0.17 0.100 0.17
5 R SRS 5. Iron Oxide - - - -
6 R ST 6. Workshop Equipments
@A Total 103.553 222.80 95.091 258.29
HE: 9dE Teh Add: Excise Duty 27.85 32.28
103.553 250.65 95.091 290.57
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49 OTHER ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

ECRIGRCL fwar ad
Current year Previous Year
2015-16 2014-15
(®. /@) _(&. /@)
T /Lakhs T /Lakhs
T T @ T (a) C.LE Value of Imports I NIL I NIL
(wre) (mfg)
g facdh ger & a: (b) Expenditure in foreign currency :
i) facsh R i) Foreign Tours 13.03 29.80
ii) YEI—9gd W 44 ii) Living Expenses - -
iii) T@AIH S B iii) Technical Know fee 119.07 21.65
iv) g iv) Others 7.98 1091
T aed] aeeel o, ugey i qeEef  (¢)  Earnings in Foreign Exchange for 443.06 376.52
Hare et @ fov faesh a1 b garl Royalty, know-how, professional
ot and consultancy services etc.
¥ @Y gV @ 6I, W uew, dags  (d)  Value of Raw Materials, Spare parts
ailv =N AR @ BT i components and stores consumed
and percentage of the total :
ECRIGECL fawer ad
Current year Previous year
2015-16 2014-15
RUEL gfereraar RUEL gfereraar
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
_(®. /<m=) % /Lakhs _(®. /™mE) T [Lakhs
i) e 9a i) Raw Materials
e Imported - - - -
el Indigenous 185.47 100 132.10 100
i) wr W U ii) Stores, Spare parts
T Imported - - - -
ey Indigenous 22.17 100 21.62 100
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50. REMUNERATION OF WHOLE TIME

DIRECTORS :
adar a froar ast
Current year Previous year
2015-16 2014-15

(% /ara) (®. /@)

T/ Lakhs T/ Lakhs
1 I 1 Salaries 22.81 20.56
2 gy B e 2 Provident Fund Contribution 2.26 2.08
3 oy 3 Others 4.49 5.36
e I Total 29.56 28.00

2

I0eH Y 4 e /el § a9 o O 9@ 9l gicedl
@1 @/ ffae ged o Mooy @ifh 3 ded e
TR B 5| WD A, [idlierd el &1 A9 [l o @
feTT U @ SR 12,000 fhaAMieR Tioay d@ SRAA B bl
A Bl B, e fou 9% IR—amgien 3R Amggier
R @ 1Y PHAT: 3520 /—TY 3R 2780 /—BYY YIS ol 7T
T BT & |

51 781 9Nl 81, 98l fUocl 9y & el @l Tl a¥ & Alhsl
H oIl B & (o 9% U WHgay fhar 7 8

5. god u A W TS fAwig fdReil 1-51 @ iR 3R
AN T4 &1 fdavoll ol &1 i fown & | @I | fag
Y &S THRAD M9 DI TN 8 |

AN FAEES R @ Hod [ & FgaN
TCS THecc
TF TAIhI0T T - 0083767

Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund / provision for
encashable leave/ Medical Leave since the same are on actuarial
valuation. In addition, full time Directors are also allowed to
use the Company’s Car for Private purpose upto 12000 Kms
per annum on payment of ' 520/- and ' 780/- per month for
non air-conditioned and air conditioned Car respectively.

51.  The figures of previous year figures have been regrouped
, wherever necesssary to make them comparable with
current year figures.

52.  Notes to Financial Statement 1-51 of Balance Sheet
and Statements of Profit and Loss form an integral part
of Accounts. Figures in brackets () indicate negative

B0,/— B0,/ — 0,/ —
. @ wg S sarag oI HHI T
HUET AT oo (R A
HH.: 086004
B0,/ —
Ty, dBcTan

e T e e

TR - ATET

i@ © 26072016

amount.
In term of our report of even date attached
For Gupta Nayar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.: 008376N
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
B.K. Sahoo D.P. Srivastava Sanjay Kumar Gupta
Company Secretary Director Pirtiist
Gy MNo.: 086004
Sdf-
S. Venkateswar
Chairman &
Managing Director
Place: Noida

Date: 26.07.2016




Presence of Members, Director and C&MD at 38th AGM
of PDIL at PDIL Bhawan, Noida.

Celebration of Swachhata Pakhwada from 1st May to 15th May “Tree plantation during Swachhata Pakhwada”
at PDIL, NoidaPDIL Bhawan, Noida.

Members of Amrit Dhara Foundation, a registered Society which managed the CSR centre of PDIL .
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Inspect '1 Centre

Projects India Ltd.

Projects & India Ltd. Projects ¢ India Ltd. o -

A-14, Se 201301 Samta, Sub ara -390 023 Distt hand
Tel: +91-120 47/51/53/54 Tel: +91:2 02 Tel: +91 2245069
Fax; +91-1 2529 891 Farg g >° Fax; +9 2245707
email : .com 4 ema et,in

Inspection Offices

KOLKATA MUMBAI
HYDERABAD BANGALORE . .
Projects & Development India Ltd. . ) ) ] Projects & Development India Ldt.
412, Karaya Road Projects & Development India Ltd. Projects & Development India Ltd. Ashish Champers, 5th Floor,
67, Shankespear Sarani Qr. 544-C/IV, BHEL Township, Door No. 45, First Floor, R.C. Marg, Mahul Road, Chembur
’ Kolkata-700017 ’ Ramachandrapuram, Maruthi Layout, 16th Main Road End, MUMBAI-400 074
Tel.: 491 3; 228::)- 132112282 0893 HYDERABAD-502 032 Vijay Nagar, BANGALORE-560 040 Tel.: +91-22-25534052/ 25534041
.1 +91-33- .
) U — Tel.: +91-40-2318 2873/2302 1365 Tel.: +91-80-2340 2494 Fax : +91-22-2554 0031
: +91-33- e A
o e-mail : pdilhyd@yahoo.com email : ksrikantan@pdilin.com e-mail : mumbai@pdilin.com
e-mail : kolkata@pdilin.com pdilmumbai@mtnl.net.in
VISAKHAPATNAM CHENNAI

Projects & Development India Ltd. '
Qr. No. SFA-1/127, SFA Quarters,
Autonagar, P.O. BHPV,
VISAKHAPATNAM-530012
Tel.: +91-891-2548643
e-mail : pdilvksp@yahoo.com

Projects & Development India Ltd.
Rabiya Building, First Floor,
238, Royapetta High Road,
Mylapore, CHENNAI-600 004

Tel.: +91-44-2499 2374 2499 0433 f
e-mail : chennai@pdilin.com

Visit us at : www.pdilin.com
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